
fin

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT AGENDA REOUEST

Voting Session: _January 6, 2009 Work Session:

(Sign)_________________

St~C ~g, L~fr~
A. Request made by: Joseph Gieselman, Ex’ecutive Manager Phone fi 854-9383

B. Requested Text: A. Consider and Take Appropriate Action to Utilize FY08 Pre
Encumbered
Funds for the Replacement of Two Compactor Rollers

B. Consider And Take Appropriate Action On The Use Of The Local
Initiative Project Contract To Pay For 50% Of The Cost For The
Compactor Rollers.

C. Approved by: ___________________________________________________________
Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this Agenda Request
(Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be affected or
involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup to them:

TNR: Jon White, Thomas Weber, Adele Noel, Don Ward, Mike Joyce

TEl. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)

______ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose_____ Transfer of existing funds within or between any item budget

Grant

Human Resources Department (473-91 65)

______ A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)

______ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)

______ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and
exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the
following week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 3ih Street
Executive 0111cc Building. floor
I’.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383

Dedember 10, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Commissioners’ Court
~ ~

FROM: Joseph P. Oieselrnán, Executive Manager TNR

SUBJECT: A. Consider and Take Appropriate Action to Utilize FY08 Pre
Encumbered Funds for the Replacement of Two Compactor Rollers
B. Consider And Take Appropriate Action On The Use Of The Local
Initiative Project Contract To Pay For 50% Of The Cost For The
Compactor Rollers.

Summary and Staff Recommendations:

TNR Fleet Services is requesting approval to utilize FY08 pre-encumbered funds to
purchase two new compactor rollers to replace two older, inefficient compactor rollers.
The compactor rollers are necessary in order to complete various county projects. It is
anticipated that each roller will be used for approximately 600-700 hours animally.

The compactor rollers will be paid for using a combination of pre-encumbered roll over
funds from the FY08 TNR Road Maintenance budget and the Local Initiative Projects
(LIP) contract with TCEQ. The LIP contract provides funds to Travis County in the
same amount that a county dedicates to an eligible project that improves air quality (i.e. a
50% match). A 1992 Caterpillar CB-214B will be replaced with a new 2008 Caterpillar
CS-433E Compactor. A 1995 Champion 660 will be replaced with a new 2008
Caterpillar CB-24 Compactor. These new compactors will emit fewer emissions of
nitrogen oxides, articulate matter, carbon monoxide and hydrocarbons than the older
equipment.

Transitioning public fleets to cleaner diesel equipment is critical in the effort to remain in
attainment of federal air quality standards.

Staff recommends approval.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Budgetary and Fiscal Impact:

The total cost of the equipment is $160,000. The county’s cost for this equipment will be
$80,000 paid from pre-encumbered FY 2008 funds resulting from budget savings. The
LIP grant will fund the remaining half of the cost. TNR is requesting that these funds be
used to purchase this equipment.

Background:

The LIP program is an enhancement to the Low Income Vehicle Repair Assistance,
Retrofit and Accelerated Vehicle Retirement Program (LIRAP). In August 2005, the
Commissioners Court committed to administer the LIRAP as part of the Early Action
Compact Agreement. The TCEQ provides grant funds for repairs or replacement to
Travis County to assist qualifying individuals who own vehicles that are registered in the
county and fail a mandatory emissions inspection or if the vehicle is over 10 years old.

In 2007, the 80th Texas Legislature passed Senate Bill 12, amending the Texas Health and
Safety Code, Chapter 382 and Section 282.220 titled Use of Funding for Local Initiative
Projects. This section authorizes the spending of accumulated funds on clean air projects
proposed by counties that participate in LIRAP.

On May 6111, 2008, Travis County agreed to sign the Inter-Governmental Cooperative
Reimbursement Agreement Between the TCEQ and Travis County for the LIP. As a
result, TCEQ will provide funds to Travis County in the same amount that the county, or
other entity matches. All or part of the match may be an in-kind contribution of services
or tangible property.

The purchase of two new compactor rollers will enable the completion of projects more
efficiently than if the older compactor rollers were used.

Issues and Opportunities:

Travis County has agreed to partner with other regional entities in efforts to remain in
attainment of federal air quality standards through voluntary measures that contribute to
ozone production. This project supports Travis County in this effort by replacing
polluting equipment with newer, more efficient equipment that does not emit as much
harmful emissions.

cc: Jon White, NR/EQ Division Director
Don Ward, R&B/Fleet Division Director
Mike Joyce, Fleet Manager
Tom Weber, Environmental Program Manager
Adele Noel, Environmental Project Manager
Jessica Rio, Planning & Budget Office

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
PC Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4697

January 6, 2009

FY 2008/2009 Local Initiative Projects
Project Summary

County Certification

Travis County makes the following certifications regarding the projects included with the
accompanying Project Summaries:

1. The projects were selected in accordance with the procedures set forth in the grant agreement
with Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ):

2. The project proposals have been frilly evaluated and determined to fit within the minimum
criteria and standards established by TCEQ for this program, as well as more specific
standards established for the project categories by the County;

3. The project proposals are consistent with and directly support implementation of the Texas Health
and Safety Code, 382.220; and

4. The governing body of Travis County officially approved the selection of these projects on
January 6, 2009.

Samuel T. Biscoe Date
County Judge

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



FY 2008/2009 Local Initiative Projects
Project Summary Form

D New D Revised

County: Travis County Fiscal Year: 2009

Date: November 18, 2008 Revision Date:

Contact Person and Phone Number: Adele Noel, 512/854-7211

Brief Project Title:
Clean Vehicle Fleet

Counties to be Served:
Travis County

Total Grant Funding:
$80,000

Matching/In-Kind Services:
$80,000

Project Dates:
Start Date: Date Notice to Proceed Issued
End Date: August 31, 2009

If contracting with another entity, list name
and contact person:

. FUNDINGBUDGET CATEGORY AMOUNT MATCHING!SQURCE

Personnel / Salaries
List personnel, # ofhours, salary charged to grant N/A N/A

Fringe Benefits N/A N/A

Travel
List & itemize travel expenditures N/A N/A

Supplies
List & itemize detailed travel expenditures N/A N/A

Equipment
List & itemize equipnzent expenditures (must have a unit
cost of$5,000 or more,) $80,000 $80,000

Construction
List & itemize construction expenditures N/A N/A

Contractual
List & itemize contractual expenditures (other than N/A
construction) N/A

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



0th er
List & itemize of/icr expenditures N/A - N/A

Indirect Charges N/A N/A

TOTAL FUNDING $80,000$80,000
In-Kind Match:
N/A

Project Description:
Travis County will replace two older heavy duty vehicles, compactor rollers, with two more
efficient, cleaner burning compact rollers. The compactor rollers that Travis County would like
to replace are older, inefficient equipment that will be replaced with vehicles that create less
pollution.

Travis County will benefit fiom this program by improving air quality by using lower pollution
emitting vehicles. A 1992 Caterpillar CB-2l4B will be replaced with a new 2008 Caterpillar
CS-433E Compactor and will result in a 40% NOx reduction over 10 years. A 1995 Champion
660 will be replaced with a new 2008 Caterpillar CB-24 Compactor and will result in a 26%
NOx reduction over 10 years. Moreover, both of these newer compactors will also emit fewer
emissions of particulate matter, carbon monoxide and hydrocarbons than the older equipment.

This project is a good use of funds because transitioning public fleets to cleaner diesel equipment
is critical in the effort to improve air quality.

All vehicles replaced using these Rinds, will be taken out of commission and rendered unusable.
See below for the make, model, and VIN number for all vehicles scheduled for replacement:

VIN YEAR MODEL MAKE TC ID #

6LF00577 1992 CB-214B Caterpillar TNR2725

X100529X 1995 660 Caterpillar TNR2737

Authorized Signature:
Date:

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request -

Voting Session 1/6/2009 Work Session

~ 6~~cis~
I. A. Request made by: Joseph P. Giese1n~, Executive Manager Phone # 854-9383

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on the request for a
variance to install the supply line to the septic drain field closer than five feet to
the house foundation at 8502 El Rey Blvd.

C. Approved by: _____________________________________________
Karen Huber, Commissioner Precinct 3

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and
backup to them:

Anna Bowlin, ThR, 854-9383 Chris Gilmore, Ct3’ Atthy 854-9415
Jim Fulton, TNR, 854-9383 Sarah Calvert, R.S., 08SF designer 288-6738
Stacey Scheffel, TNR 854-9383S~
Ronald & Jaime Anderson, property owners, 828-7412

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)

Additional funding for any department or for any purpose

Transfer of existing fhnds within or between any line item budget

Grant

Human Resources Department (854-9165)

_____ A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

____ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

S ~X Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure
-CaCu)

~?~GEtA REQUEST DEADLiNE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and
~~chibSs MUST be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday for
~The fSllowing week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred.

i— Li~ cz

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES

ONSITE WASTEWATER PROGRAM

411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P0 Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4626

MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 23, 2008

TO: Member of the Commissioners’ Court
~ ~&~_ ~k

THROUGH: Joseph P. Gieselk’an, Executive Manager

FROM: Anna Bowlin, Division Director Development Services

SUBJECT: Septic variance to install the watertight supply line to the septic drain field
closer than five feet to the house foundation at 8502 El Rey Blvd.

Proposed Motions Consider and take appropriate action on the request for a variance to
install the supply line to the septic drain field closer than five feet to the house foundation
at 8502 El Rey Blvd.

Summary and Staff Recommendations: The existing home located at 8502 El Rey
Blvd has a collapsed fiberglass septic tank. In order to comply with current standards,
the owners of the property must replace the entire system. According to 30 TAC Chapter
285.91 Table X, Minimum Required Separation Distances for On Site Sewage Facilities,
the setback from a sewer pipe with watertight joints to a house foundation is five feet.
The designer of the new system is requesting to install the watertight supply line to the
drain field four and one half feet from the house foundation in order to utilize the back
yard as drain field area. It is possible to route the supply line around the other side of the
house to the back yard. However, the existing locations of the driveway, potable water
supply to the house and several large oak trees make this option more of a potential threat
to public health and safety. The line would be sleeved to mitigate any potential adverse
effects on the house foundation. All other aspect of the system will meet current
standards. The property owner has agreed to indemni~’ and release the County from any
liability that may result from the issuance of the variance. Staff recommends granting
the variance to the set back requirement because in this case, strict compliance to set
backs poses more of a threat to public health and safety.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: None

Required Authorization: None.

Exhibits: Letter from Ms. Sarah Calvert, R.S. requesting the variance
Location map
Site Plan

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



JPG:ab:jf/ss

cc: Stacey Scheffel, TNR
Sarah Calvert, R.S., OSSF Designer
Chris Gilmore, Assistant City Attorney
Ronald & Jairne Anderson, Property Owners

Xc: 85O2ElReyBlvd.

Page 2

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Seillex
Sarah [. Calvert, II. S.

8702 El Rey Blvd. Austin, Texas 78737
Phone 288-6738 Email info@septex.net —Fax 301-6958

December11, 2008

Jim Fulton
Travis County TNR
08SF Program
411W. 13th Street
Austin, TX 78701

Re: Replacement OSSF at 8502 El Rey Blvd.
Lot 99, Granada Hills amended
Owner: Ronald & Jamie Anderson

Dear Mr. Fulton:

Thank you for your letter dated December 08, 2008.

I have an additional option to propose for routing the supply line without going across the driveway and destroying
the trees. There is 9.6 feet between the house foundation and the property line. The supply line can be routed
through the end of the retaining wall and parallel the wall on the inside. This would allow the line to be 5’ from the
adjacent property line. The supply line would then be approximately 4.5’ from the foundation. The supply line will
be sleeved in a larger diameter Sch 40 PVC pipe which will provide greater protection to the foundation and still
allows’ form the adjacent property line. Once we are 5’ from the foundation the supply line will continue a normal
route to the drainfield area. The total encroachment on the 5’ setback distance to the foundation would be only 0.5’.

I certii~’ the supply line will not affect the foundation and nor the foundation will impact the supply line. I have met
with the owners and they are aware of the planned location and any potential impact the line may have on the
foundation. They acknowledge this by signing below.

This variance will permit the system to be installed with greater protection to the environment, allow the property
line setback, and prevent the water line crossing which is potentially hazardous to public health.

I have submitted a revised drawing showing the planned route and sleeve for the line.

Your prompt consideration of this matter and approval of this request is greatly appreciated and anxiously awaited.

Sincerely,

Sarah Calvert, R( S.
R. 5. #2836
Site Evaluator # OSOO 12274

c~,; bU~c~
(ai3ue Anders ,‘Owner

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Map of 8502 El Rey Blvd Austin, TX by MapQuest

Q~~5l~ - soryl When printing directlyfrotn the browser your directions
ormapn.ayn at print correctly. For best results, try clicking
the Printer-Friendly button.

. 8502 El Rey Blvd
Austin, ‘DC 78737-1323

Page 1 of 1

Sponsored Units

We b D eaton Au attn
Award-winning Web site
design
in Austin, Texas
wwue.fraden,uiianed teem

Commerical Janitorial
Company.
Green Cleaning Free
Estim ales
ltissdernriss.ran

Sponsored Links

Commerical Janitorial
Company.
Green Cleaning Free
Estimates
fissdeanist.res

Web Des ion Austin
Award-winning Web site
design
in Austin, Texas
www.kaden,erksnedia.cem

All rights reserved. Use iub~ect to Ucense/Copyright Map Legend
Directions end maps are informational oriy. We hake no warranties on the accurscy of their content, road conditions or
route usabitily or expeditiousness. You asaume oil risk of use. MapQueal end its suppliera shall net be liable to you (or
any lose or delay resulting from yeur use of MapQueaL Your use of MapQueat means you agree to our Terms of Use

http://www.mapquest.comlmaps?city=Austin&state=TX&address=8502+EI+Rey+Blvd. 12/19/2008

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Septex
Sarah Calvert, R. S.

8702 El Rey Blvd.
Austin, Texas 78737

(512) 288-6738 Phone
(512)301-6958 Fax

info@septex.net

Site Plan for Anderson Residence
8502 El Rey Blvd
Lot 99, Granada Hills Amended
Date: November 12, 2008
Scale: 1” = 20
Revised: December 11, 2008

12 6

.—#—..—~..—~—.. #—..—#—..—~

Existing drainfleld to be abandoned in place
— .‘

-s
I’
I.

\ No OSSF component will
~çithin 10’ of water line New tanks 0

Existing tank must be pumped
by licensed waste hauler and

\ properly abandoned _I
‘ buildIng Un —

0

~I~I
Proposed alarm. The alarm may also be

located inside garage as per ownes’s wishes

Two 2” Sch 40 pvc supply lines.
The two supply lines will be buried right behind the retaining wall.
Hand dig the trench and keep the pipes as shallow as possible. Supply
lines shall be stacked on top of each other to minimize proximity to the
house foundation. Where the lines are within 5’ of the foundation they
shall be sleeved in a larger diameter Sch 40 pipe. They may be sleeved
individually or both in one larger sleeve. In no case shall the supply
lines encroach upon the 5’ property line setback.

t
a

The following setbacks must be met:
Tanks:
5’ minimum from:

Foundations, Structures, Property Lines,
Easements

10’ minimum from:
any water line or sprinkler component

50’ minimum from:
Water well, EAR.Zrecharge features

50’ minimum from:
creeks, lakes, streams, bodies of water

Drainfields:
5’ minimum from:

Foundations, structures, property Lines,
easements, pools

10’ minimum from:
any water line or sprinkler component

25’ minimum from:
Slope breaks, rock outcrops, or areas
where seeps may occur

For Drip:
5’ from property line, 0’ from easement

or foundation, 10’ water line
For Spray:
0’ from easement or foundation
25’ from swimming pools,
10’, 20’. 25’, or 50’ from property line

(jurisdictionally specific)
100’ minimum from:
Water wells (unless in EARZ)

ISO’ minimum from:
Public water wells, any water well within
EARZ, any recharge feature in EARZ

75’ minimum from:
creeks, lakes, streams, bodies of water

E]R t250g 2/c & 750g sic pump tanks

C) ~ Major Tree

~ Power Pole

S 3” OR 4” Sch 40 sewer & 2-way cleanout

o Switch Valve (see detail)

o 6” mm. Screw-capped turn-ups

C) Temporary 24” pressure adjusting riser

o Fitting for manifold to distribution line

0 Ball valves for pressure regulation

0 12’ risers with screw caps

2” Sch 40 Supply line

5’ Foundation and property line setback

Proposed water line (by others)

Natural drainage chasm I boundary

Berm

Profile excavation

Proposed alarm location

Use Barnes SE 411 0.4 lip effluent pump

Trenches are shown 6” wide on 5’ minimum
spacing. Separation between sidewall may
vary from 3’ minimum or as needed for
construction. Trenches vary in length.

Trenches #l-# 5 maybe constructed 12” to 15” deep.
Trenches #6-#8 may be constructed 12” deep

5’ from foundation to center of retainin
Supply line will be locate ‘ o dation

at point.

9.6’ betw foundation prop, line.
petty line is o ide fence.

inc at retaining wall

0
0

3

a

I I
I I

i0
—a
cc

\~ Alternate route if~ance not ranted
Alternate supply line location will cross under side

\ under driveway, through major 100+ year old Oak tree
~oots, and over water line

\\

3

Supply lines would be located 3’ fr

103’

00
Two 2” sch 40

supply lines

102’

Not in propsoed OSSF Area

__________ insi~;~

ches#l-#Smaybeconstructed l2”to 15’ deep.
Trenc s #6-#8 may be constructed 12” dee

H &
#130’

a
#29 #3 #575’ #665’ #760’ #86.’

~*
______________________________________________________________________ 138.00’

I
I

<~~5t in proposed OSSF Area

II
1’

Valve Detail
K-Rain 6402
Automatic Valve

I

Valve box

0

‘“High Scre
apped Ris

or Flushing Lines

Valve must be mounted on top of pump
tank just outside riser, cover with valve box

renches #1-15 may be constructed 12’ to IS” ci
Trenches #6-18 may be constructed 12’ deep.

a,

a
94’ 93’ 92’

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Dcc.PsQnbQlIupuzSwwN3Pas000eCr1

RECEED
COUNTYJU06E5OEF1Cr:

08DEC30PM2:22
iurjaamjuanbasqns4xauamojparajapaqAtms~sanba;aiaidmoarn.100W~~u~aam

s~)JaaM&RMOTIOJ~w~°iAtpsanj~‘°waoo:cueqj1019011aagj~s~a~pnfA~uno~aqiolpafltuiqnsaqp~noqs
silqrtpcapunmnpunaomamdmpnqamq~’~aiaidmoolsanbaHnpua~isiuj:aMluvaaisanOa~iVUNHOY

aanpaooaj~Aaqoj‘luamaaJ2v‘flUJtIo3X

(cT176-EL17)aayos~Aam044yA;uno3
~uawanaoij‘Itsodoid.iojisanbaM‘40n14u03astqonj‘pJg

(ooLo-EL*)aagj~~uTstqaan~
(aia‘suoi1~ogTsstpaa)TamIosladsjuamp~dapinoAuto2ueqav

:(c916-EL17)4UOUIflBUOQSOOJflOSO)JutTIIfl~j

ma4iauT~ia2pnqAuFuaa&naq10uIqliMspu~&iqstxajoaa;suti~x
asodindAnnio;.10luau4wdapAnnioj&npunjjnuorppp~

(90T6-EL17)ODfflQ1~~P~HP”~~umuejj
:ajqnoijddnSTjoaqaasnajj:suoqnzuoipn~pannba~jjjj

auamojdmpnqpun
isanba)Jtpua~ySTI{1joAdoatpuag~sanbaaa~1{4TA&pOA4OAUTaqitpapajpaq
~q~uxi~mssaqtunuauoi1daja~putsamtusjrnayjoitsaiaua~tamjo~4S~asnajj

(clmpnqpun~sanbaitpua~njosatdoo(g)~punitur~uo)~sanba>jtpua~y
srq~q]JMpa~nuqnsputpoqonitaqp~noqssiiqnp~aputmnput.iouia~udmpnq~•11

17louToaIJ‘zaulof)3an2nJAJJauotssiuauo3:AqpaAosddy~j

1740U1001J
m‘ui~sn~’joA~i3aq~q4TA&~uauxaai~yuoi~caadoo~Jtoopajuj4oaIo.1Juoisuaixa
45fl~OUVJlalqWn9gtaAosddto~~saatuouoi~na4nudoaddE03iE4pun.1apisuo[)

:jxajpalsanba)J

________JO2UUtNaA!lflO3NJ.‘UtUTIOSaIDa~jdasoç
fl*6-17c8#auoqj:AqOptifiTsanba3j~v

uorssag1.1OM60019&runun~-uoissag&moA

4sanoa)Jtpua~yflflOJSIOUOTSSTUHUODAJUflOJS!AV1J.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER

411W. 13th St
Eleventh Floor
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383
FAX (512) 854-4626

December 22, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Commissioners’ Court

THROUGH: Joseph P. Gieselman, Executive Manager

FROM: ~TNR Public Works ir ctor

SUBJECT: Slaughter Lane East Interlocal Cooperation Agreement

Proposed Motion:
Consider and take appropriate action on a request to approve a City of Austin and Travis County
Slaughter Lane East Extension Project, Interlocal Cooperation Agreement, in Precinct 4

Summary and Staff Recommendations:
The City of Austin has requested Travis County to expedite the acquisition of right-of-way for the
County’s Slaughter Lane East capital improvement project. The City desires to use the County’s
right-of-way for the extension of a large water main that must be completed quickly in order to meet
annexation commitments. To facilitate the acquisition process the City will cost share and provide
right-of-way services at its cost. Agreeing to this interlocal with the City will reduce the County’s
right-of-way costs, complete the acquisition of all right-of-way for the County project, and minimize
staff resources that would otherwise be assigned the task of acquiring the right-of-way.

TNR recommends approval of the City of Austin Slaughter Lane Interlocal Cooperative Agreement.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts:
The 2005 Bond program and a Participation Agreement with Goodnight Properties will provide
engineering and construction funds for approximately 5400’ of the 12,400’ long project to extend
Slaughter Lane from Old Lockhart Highway to Thaxton Road. The design is nearly complete for the
first of five phases to be constructed by the Developer. The County has also entered into
Professional Services Agreements (PSAs) with two consulting firms to complete the design and
construction documents for the remaining 7000’, including a bridge over Marble Creek. There
remains approximately $800,000 of 2005 bond funds for the Slaughter Lane project which will be

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



transferred to the City under the terms of this agreement. These funds are located in accounts 508-
4931-808-8164 ($160,000) and 512-4931-808-8164 ($640,000) under requisition number 459798.
TNP. had planned to use these funds to acquire as much right-of-way as possible for the non
public/private segment. Funds required to complete right-of-way acquisitions and construction
would then have been requested in the next County bond referendum. With the City committing to
provide additional funding to complete all right-of-way acquisitions ‘I’NE. anticipates the project will
compete well for future funding because of its “bid-ready” state.

Last February the City of Austin approached the County to advise us that they desired to utilize the
right-of-way for the County’s Slaughter Lane project to construct a water main. When informed that
the right-of-way outside the control of Goodnight Properties has been determined (approximately 25
acres from six property owners), but not yet acquired, the City offered to cost-share and to facilitate
the acquisitions in order to meet their construction schedule. As such, the Interlocal Agreement has
been structured as follows:

The Parties will contribute a total of $1,984,000.00 based on the following amounts of presently
available funding:

• The County will contribute County CIP bond funding in the amount of $800,000.00.
• The County will return $384,000.00 to the City, which is the remaining balance of

City funds held by the County on a completed City-County interlocal construction
project for improvements to Scofield Ridge Parkway in Precinct 1 in fund 475.

• The City will contribute the additional amount of $800,000.00.

The County will deliver the $1,184,000.00 in available flinding to the City within thirty (30) days of
the execution of this Agreement. The City will expend the $384,000.00 portion of the City funds for
Roadway Project right-of-way prior to spending County funds for Roadway Project right-of-way.
The funds will be expended for Roadway Project and Waterline Project right-of-way and easement
acquisition, including condemnation, and all costs associated with parcel acquisitions, up to the total
amount of $1,984,000.00. The City will provide funding from the available funding for any County
condemnation awards or judgments from the available funds within ten days of receiving a written
request from the County.

In the event the available funding has been or will be expended prior to the acquisition of all of the
Roadway Project right-of-way, so that no additional right-of-way parcels can be successfully
acquired with the remainder of the available funding, the City will proceed to separately acquire the
necessary waterline easements with City funds to complete the Waterline Project. In such an event,
the City may use any remaining available City funding to acquire the waterline easements in the
name of the City.

Any portion of the County’s $800,000.00 in bond funds remaining at the completion of the right-of-
way acquisition for the Roadway Project will be reflinded by the City to the County.

If all of the available funding described above is expended and additional waterline easements must
still be acquired, the City agrees that it will be responsible for any such additional costs of the
acquisition of the waterline easements and will use its best efforts to obtain such necessary funding.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Issues and Opportunities:
The County road project consists of realigning a 400’ section of existing Slaughter Lane and
extending Slaughter Lane approximately 12,400’ from Old Lockhart Highway (Bluff Springs Road)
eastward to Thaxton Road (Mckinney Falls Parkway). The Public/Private Agreement addresses the
400’ of realignment and 5000’ of the roadway that will pass through the Goodnight Ranch Planned
Unit Development. The remaining 7000’ is under design but lacks right-of-way and construction
funds.

Completion of the County’s roadway project to Thaxton Road will involve multiple property owners
that are not party to Participation Agreements. In these cases the County can either purchase the
right-of-way needed for the roadway or wait until the property owners plat their property and exact
the right-of-way at that time. Given the current economic climate it is highly unlikely that the
properties will be platted for development in the near future. TNR is proceeding with acquiring
right-of-way from these property owners using 2005 bond funds that are not needed to fulfill our
agreement with Goodnight Properties.

The City has approached the County with a request to use the County’s proposed roadway right-of-
way for a high priority waterline expansion project. They are under a fight deadline to complete the
expansion in order to fulfill annexation-related commitments. Due to their time constraints the City
has offered to take the lead on acquiring the roadway project right-of-way and to cost share on right-
of-way expenses. For parcels acquired by City staff the real property interests will be acquired in the
City’s name. The County will take the lead on those properties in unincorporated areas where the
City advises eminent domain authority is needed.

Under the terms of the Interlocal Agreement the City will be responsible for the entire cost of the
design and construction of its Waterline Project and the County for the entire cost of its roadway
project. Both Parties agree to consider including funding for the portion of the Roadway Project
located within their respective jurisdictions in a future bond election. The Parties will contribule
funding for the acquisition of Project right-of-way as discussed in the Budgetary section of this
memorandum.

Part of the City’s funding is to come partially from funds currently held by the County for the
Scofield Ridge Parkway (aka Howard Lane West) improvement project that was completed early
this year. The County and the Austin Water Utility (AWU) entered into an Interlocal Agreement for
the project wherein AWU provided funds for water and waste waster improvements and relocation
work. The project experienced significant delays resulting in a large delay claim from the County’s
road contractor. TNR believes much of the delay was caused by issues with the water and
wastewater work but AWU feels differently. The County has already settled with its contractor and
proposes to use this Interlocal agreement as a means of seffling its dispute with AWIJ. If approved,
the remaining AWU funds held by the County for the Scofield project will be used first to acquire
the County’s roadway right-of-way, then County funds will be used, and then new City funds. The
Scofield Ridge Parkway Project is in Precinct 1 and the contractor delay claim was paid with
Precinct 1 bond firnds. There are no Precinct I situations with AWU that provide the County with
the leverage needed to get their approval to use their remaining Scofield Ridge Parkway funds in this
manner. This proposal has been discussed with the Precinct 1 Commissioner.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



This Agreement is exclusive to the County’s Slaughter Lane Roadway project and AWU waterline
improvements within the project’s right-of-way. However, the City’s waterline project will involve
the construction of approximately 61,000 feet of waterline that could impact other County, City, and
State roads that are not included in this agreement. These could include William Cannon Drive,
McKinney Falls Parkway, Thaxton Road, Old Lockhart Highway, Bradshaw Road, FM 1327, and IH
35 (see attached map). The City has not finalized decisions on precisely where their water line will
go but they may acquire waterline easements or utilize existing roadway rights-of-way. In any case
County development permits will be required for work in unincorporated areas and additional
Interlocal Agreements may be needed.

Goodnight has already dedicated right-of-way for Slaughter Lane but there remains to be dedicated
by Goodnight right-of-way along Old Lockhart Highway that will be needed for both the roadway
and waterline projects. The current economic downturn has adversely affected the ability of
Goodnight Properties to obtain financing for their Participation Agreement with the County. TNR
has begun discussions with Goodnight to determine if the terms of the agreement can be modified to
immediately complete the right-of-way dedications and complete the construction of the project
within a revised reasonable timeframe.

Background:
The Slaughter Lane roadway improvement project was initiated when the County included it as a
Tier 1 public-private partnership project in the 2005 Bond referendum. Upon approval of the bond
referendum the County and the Developer, Austin Goodnight Ranch, L.P., entered into an agreement
that specified what would be built and within what timeframes. The basic terms of the Participation
Agreement were that the Developer donates all right-of-way within its control and shares the
engineering and construction costs. More than half of the approximate 12,400’ long project, which
extends from Old Lockhart Highway (Bluff Springs Road) to Thaxton Road (Mckinney Falls
Parkway), is outside the control of the Developer. The budget included in the bond referendum
provides funds for 50% of the engineering costs and construction costs across the Goodnight
property. TNR has utilized funds not obligated to the Goodnight Agreement to complete the design
for the balance of the project and there remains a minimum of $800,000 to begin acquiring right-of-
way for this segment. Having the design completed and right-of -way acquired will place the
remainder of the project in a very competitive position to receive future bond funds for construction.

Required Authorizations:
County Attorney: Chris Gilmore
PBO: Jessica Rio

Attachment:
City of Austin Slaughter Lane Interlocal Cooperative Agreement

CC: Gordon Bowman, Austin City Attorneys Office
Joanna Thompson, Austin Right-of-Way Section
Cynthia McDonald, Donna Williams-Jones, Bruni Cruz, TNR Financial Services
Steve Sun, P.E., TNR CIP Division Manager
Mo Mortazavi, P.E., TNR Project Manager
Greg Chico, TNR Right-of-Way Program Manager

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Legend r
0

Project Manager

Unassigned

— Harvey

Jackson

— Steed
— tine

o Segment End Point

Onion Creek WWTP

Proposed Pump Station

Reservoir Site

4,000 8,000 Feet

S. 1-35 W/WW PMT
flr~cinn Ph~czp

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



SLAUGHTER LANE EAST EXTENSION PROJECT
INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT

CITY OF AUSTIN AND TRAVIS COUNTY

This Interlocal Cooperation Agreement is made and entered into by and between the City
of Austin, Texas (the “City”) and Travis County, Texas (the “County”), hereinafler
sometimes collectively referred to as the “Parties” and individually as a “Party”, upon the
premises and for the consideration stated herein.

WHEREAS, the Parties intend to participate in the development and construction of the
extension of a section of Slaughter Lane East as a four lane, 140 foot wide, divided urban
arterial with sidewalks located partially within the City and partially within the County
(the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Project is generally described and depicted in attached Exhibit “A”,
and

WhEREAS, it is anticipated that the Project will be developed and constructed in phases
as described herein; and

WhEREAS, the Project will generally consist of two components: (1) a County roadway
project (the “Roadway Project”) and (2) a City waterline project (the “Waterline
Project”); and

WhEREAS, the Parties intend to conform to this Agreement in all respects with the
Interlocal Cooperation Act, Texas Government Code Section 791.001, et seq.;

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows:

1. Project Management.

(a) The City and the County will provide project management services for the
development and construction of the Project, as set forth herein.

(b) The Director of Public Works of the Travis County Transportation and Natural
Resources Department (the “County Director”) will act on behalf of the County with
respect to the Project, coordinate with the City, receive and transmit information and
instructions, and will have complete authority to interpret and define the County’s
policies and decisions with respect to the Project. The County Director will designate a
County Project Manager and may designate other representatives to transmit instructions
and act on behalf of the County with respect to the Project.

(c) The City’s Public Works Director (the “City’s Director”) will act on behalf of the
City with respect to the Project, coordinate with the County, receive and transmit
information and instructions, and will have complete authority to interpret and define the
City’s policies and decisions with respect to the Project. The City’s Director will

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



designate a City Project Manager and may designate other representatives to transmit
instructions and act on behalf of the City with respect to the Project.

(d) If a disagreement between City and County arises regarding engineering design,
design and construction standards, plans and specifications, inspection and testing,
deficiencies and remedial action, change orders, or any other requirement or provision of
this Agreement, and the disagreement is not resolved by the City Project Manager and the
County Project Manager, it shall be referred as soon as possible to the City’s Director and
the County’s Director for resolution. If the Directors do not resolve the issue, it shall be
referred as soon as possible to the Assistant City Manager responsible for public works
and the Executive Manager of the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources
Department for resolution.

(e) The Parties will participate in joint review meetings with representatives from all
affected City and County Departments in order to avoid and resolve conflicts in review
comments. The Parties will provide designated review teams to expedite the review
process.

2. Project Phasing.

The Parties will develop the Project in phases as described herein. The initial phases will
consist of the overall development of design engineering, surveying, right of way
acquisition, and any required permitting and environmental assessments and clearances
associated with the Project. The subsequent phases will consist of the expedited
construction of the Waterline Project and the future construction of the Roadway Project
components of the Project.

3. Development of Roadway Project — Phase One

(a) The County and, to the extent provided for herein, the City will be responsible for
the management of the development of the design and construction of the Project,
including (i) the development of the engineering design, plans and specifications for the
Project improvements, (ii) the surveying, and (iii) any required permitting and
environmental assessments and clearances associated with the Project.

(b) The plans and specifications for the Roadway Project shall be in accordance with
the design and construction standards applicable under Title 30, Austin City Code
(AustinlTravis County Subdivision Regulations), unless otherwise agreed by the Parties.
In addition, the County will ensure that the plans and specifications will comply with the
applicable Texas Accessibility Standards.

(c) The County will be responsible for the review and approval of the engineering
design, plans and specifications, and, as applicable, for construction inspection and
testing for the Roadway Project. In addition, the County will be responsible for the
review and approval of any modifications to the engineering design, plans, and
specifications for the Roadway Project, during the development and construction of the

2

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Roadway Project. The County shall coordinate with the City to ensure the engineering
and design of the Roadway Project is compatible with the engineering and design of the
Waterline Project.

(d) A City permit and associated fees shall be required only for any part of the
Roadway Project within the City’s full purpose corporate limits, provided that any fees in
lieu of compliance with City Standards will be required within any portion of the City’s
jurisdiction. The application review process and fees for any such permit shall be the
same as the process and fee requirements that the City applies to its own Roadway
projects. The City shall coordinate the City’s review of any permit application and
issuance of the permit concurrently with the City’s review and approval of engineering
design and plans and specifications for the Roadway Project.

4. Development of Waterline Project

(a) The City and, as set forth herein, the County will be responsible for the
management of the development of the design and construction of the Waterline Project,
including (i) the development of the engineering design, plans and specifications for the
waterline improvements, (ii) the surveying, (iii) the construction, (iv) the inspection and
testing and any required permitting and environmental assessments and clearances
associated with the Waterline Project, and (v) acceptance of the completed work.

(b) The plans and specifications for the Waterline Project shall be in accordance with
the applicable City design and construction standards.

(c) The City will be responsible for the review and approval of the engineering
design, plans and specifications and for construction inspection and testing for the
Waterline Project. In addition, the City will be responsible for the review and approval
of any modifications to the engineering design, plans and specifications for the Waterline
Project, during the development and construction of the Waterline Project. The City shall
coordinate with the County to ensure the engineering and design of the Waterline Project
is compatible with the engineering and design of the Roadway Project

(d) A County permit and associated fees shall be required only for any part of the
Waterline Project within the County’s unincorporated limits, provided that any fees in
lieu of compliance with City Standards will be required within any portion of the City’s
jurisdiction. The application review process and fees for any such permit shall be the
same as the process and fee requirements that the County applies to its own projects. The
County shall coordinate the County’s review of any permit application and issuance of
the permit concurrently with the County’s review and approval of engineering design and
plans and specifications for the Waterline Project.

5. Right of Way Acquisition

(a) The Waterline and the Roadway will be constructed and located within the right
of-way of the Project, which will be acquired in the name of the City. The City and the

3

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



County will cooperate in the acquisition of the right-of-way required for the Project in the
following phases and subject to the following contingencies:

(i) Phase One — City Acquisition

The City will be responsible, through good faith negotiations and final offers, for
the acquisition of the right-of-way and easements for the Project. The City will
obtain appraisals and negotiate with landowners for the acquisition of the
necessary right-of-way and easements.

(ii) Phase Two — Administrative Determination

In the event that the City’s negotiations are unsuccessful, the City will noti& the
County and the County will obtain approval to proceed to file and prosecute any
necessary condemnation actions.

(iii) Phase Three — Acquisition Options

(A) In the event the County obtains approval to move forward with
condemnation, the County will expeditiously prosecute such actions to
final judgment or final settlement.

(B) In the event the County does not obtain approval to move forward
with condemnation actions due to Project schedule and fhnding issues or
for any other reason, the City will proceed to expeditiously acquire
separate waterline easements for the construction of the Waterline Project
and the City will timely provide fieldnotes for the waterline easements.
Any separate waterline easements will be in a. location to he mutually
agreed to by the Parties’ Directors.

(C) The City will provide the County with appraisal and acquisition
information for the waterline easements in an effort to ensure that the
Parties do not incur any unnecessary costs in the acquisition of other
Project right-of-way.

(D) In the event that the City separately acquires waterline easements,
the Parties agree to consult on the acquisition of any remaining project
right-of-way and easements.

(b) The Parties will cooperate in and share all information relating to the right-of-way
and easements required for the Project and will ensure that their respective engineering
and appraisal consultants are available to participate in any condemnation proceeding
requiring testimony or support regarding the Project. The City will inform the County of
the progress of negotiations for the acquisition of the right-of-way and the County will
inform the City of the progress of any condemnation actions, including any hearing dates
and other proceedings. Any and all appraisals, land plans, and environmental site

4

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



assessments required for the Project will include both the City and County as intended
users. The Project right-of-way and easements will be acquired in the name of the City.
The City will be responsible for the costs of all surveys and document preparation
required for the acquisition of any separate waterline easements.

(c) The City will be responsible for the costs of any resurveys or revisions to
previously prepared County right-of-way acquisition documents made necessary by the
City’s Waterline Project. In the event that the County Roadway Project right-of-way
acquisition schedule can not meet the City’s Waterline Project scheduling requirements
the City will be responsible for all surveys and document preparation that may be
necessary for acquisition of any remaining right-of-way from Austin Goodnight Ranch.
L.P. The County hereby authorizes the City, acting by and through the City’s Division
Manager of Real Estate Services to execute purchase contracts, perform applicable
contractual due diligence, and coordinate closings on its behalf. As parcels are acquired,
the City will provide the County with a copy of all original, recorded right-of-way deed
and easement documents.

6. Project Bidding & Award of Construction Contract.

(a) Waterline Project. It is anticipated that the Waterline Project will be constructed
in advance of the Roadway Project. The City will be responsible for the solicitation of
bids for the construction of the Waterline Project based on the approved plans and
specifications and in accordance with applicable state and local bidding laws, practices,
and procedures, including the City’s minority and women-owned businesses policy. The
City will approve a firm unit-price contract for the construction of the Waterline Project
with the successful bidder. Upon satisfactory completion of construction and any
applicable warranty or construction performance period, the City will accept the
Waterline Project.

(b) Roadway Project. It is anticipated that the Roadway Project will be constructed
by the County after the construction of the Waterline Project. The County will be
responsible for the solicitation of bids for the construction of the Roadway Project based
on the approved plans and specifications and in accordance with applicable state and
local bidding laws, practices, and procedures, including the County’s minority and
women-owned businesses policy. If the City cost participates in the Roadway Project the
County will noti~’ the City of the lowest responsive and responsible bidder and the
amount of the bid for the Roadway Project. In such an event, the City shall respond to
the bid information within seven (7) working days. Upon written agreement of the City,
the County will approve a finn unit-price contract for the construction of the Roadway
Project with the successful bidder.

7. Development of Roadway Project - Phase Two

(a) The County and, to the extent provided for herein, the City will be responsible for
the management of Phase Two of the Roadway Project, including (i) the construction, (ii)
the inspection and testing, (iii) any additionally required permitting and environmental

5

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



assessments and clearances associated with the Roadway Project, and (iv) acceptance of
the completed work. The City, at its own expense, may inspect and test any portion of
the Roadway Project in which it cost participates or that is within the City’s full purpose
corporate limits.

(b) The County Director shall require the Roadway Project contractor to immediately
take any appropriate remedial action to correct any deficiencies in the Roadway Project
identified by the City for those sections of the Roadway Project in which the City cost
participates or that are within the City’s full purpose corporate limits..

(c) Upon satisfactory completion of construction and any applicable warranty or
construction performance period, the County will accept the portion of the Roadway
Project which is located within the County, and the City will accept the portion of the
Roadway Project which is located within the City.

8. Additional Management Duties of the Parties. The Parties hereby covenant and
agree to provide to each other:

(a) four (4) sets of the plans and specifications for the construction of their subject
Projects;

(b) written notice of the schedule for the advertisement for bids, award of contract,
and construction of their subject Projects;

(c) written notice of the bid tabs for only the Roadway Project;

(d) written copy of all contracts affecting their subject Projects, including
accompanying information regarding compliance with the managing Party’s minority
and women-owned businesses policy;

(e) if the City is cost-participating in the Roadway Project, the County will provide
the City with a monthly itemized statement of all disbursements made and debts incurred
during the preceding month relating to only the section of the Roadway Project that the
City cost participates, including copies of invoices, statements, vouchers, or any other
evidence of payment of debt, including accompanying information regarding compliance
with the managing Party’s minority and women-owned businesses policy;

(f) if the City is cost-participating in the Roadway Project or if the proposed change
order changes the scope of the design, the County will provide the City with executed
change orders, jointly approved by the Parties, related only to the sections of the
Roadway Project in which the City cost participates or that are within the City’s full
purpose corporate limits;

(g) if the City is cost-participating in the Roadway Project, the County will provide
the City with sufficient notice, documentation and opportunity for the Parties to review
and jointly approve only the Roadway Project’s contractor’s application for final payment

6

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



with accompanying information regarding compliance with the managing Party’s
minority and women-owned businesses policy;

(h) if the City is cost-participating in the Roadway Project (Note) or if the proposed
change order changes the scope of the design, the County will provide the City with a
copy of any change order request related to the sections of the Roadway Project in which
the City cost participates or that are located within the City’s full purpose corporate limits
within two (2) working days of its receipt by the managing Party, by delivery to the City’s
Project Manager for review and approval; and

(i) upon satisfactory completion of construction and any applicable warranty or
construction performance period, the managing Party will furnish the other Party a copy
of the record drawings for its records.

9. Additional Management Duties of the City. The City hereby covenants and agrees
to:

(a) expeditiously review any applicable Roadway Project permit applications and work
in good faith to resolve any outstanding issues;

(b) if the City is cost-participating in the Roadway Project or if the proposed change
order changes the scope of the design for sections of the Roadway Project in which the
City cost participates or that are located within the City’s full purpose corporate limits,
review any change order proposal for the Roadway Project and return the change order
request to the County within five (5) working days of its receipt by the City’s Project
Manager, with a written recommendation for its disposition; respond to requests for
information within three (3) working days and requests for approval of shop drawings
within ten (10) working days;

(c) at the expense and option of the City, perform any additional independent
inspection and testing on sections of the Roadway Project in which the City cost
participates or that are located within the City’s fhll purpose corporate limits, in
coordination with the County’s inspectors and as agreed to by the County and City
Project Managers and in a timely manner; and in connection therewith, the City will
designate inspectors to make any such inspections, including the joint final inspection of
the completed Project with the County; provided, the City’s inspectors shall communicate
any issues to the County’s inspectors only, and County inspectors will in turn
communicate those issues to the construction contractor;

(d) coordinate with the County’s Project Manager, the County’s inspectors, and the
construction contractor, as reasonable and necessary, in making inspection(s);

(e) immediately report any deficiencies observed in the construction of the Roadway
Project in writing to the County’s Project Manager;

(f) if the City is cost-participating in the Roadway Project, review and jointly

7

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



approve the Roadway Project’s contractor’s application for partial and final payment for
sections of the Roadway Project in which the City cost participates;

(g) attend meetings at the request of the County’s Project Manager.

10. Bond and Guarantee. All construction contracts affecting the Roadway Project
shall include a payment and performance bond acceptable to and benefiting the County
and the City, for the full amount of the subject contract and a warranty by the contractor
executed in favor of and benefiting the managing Party, for a period of one year from the
date of acceptance of the Roadway Project. The City shall be included as a co-obligee on
the Roadway Project’s payment and performance bonds.

11. Liability.

(a) To the extent allowed by Texas law, the County an4 the City agree that each
entity is responsible for its own proportionate share of any liability for its negligent acts
or omissions arising out of or in connection with its negligent acts and omissions with
respect to this Agreement and the Slaughter Lane East Project and the component
Roadway and Waterline Projects.

(b) The Parties will ensure that their respective design engineers provide professional
liability, automobile liability, and general liability insurance in accordance with the
standard requirements of the respective party for such projects, during the term of the
design and subsequent construction and the Parties will have each other named as an
additional insured with respect to such general liability and automobile liability coverage.

(c) In addition, the construction contractor for the Roadway Project and the Waterline
Project shall be required to provide workers compensation insurance, auto liability and
general liability insurance in the standard amounts required by the County and the City,
respectively. The County and the City will be included as an additional insureds on the
above-referenced insurance policies and a waiver of subrogation will be provided on the
auto liability, general liability and worker’s compensation coverages.

12. Financial Obligations.

(a) Waterline Project. The City will be responsible for the entire cost of the design
and construction of the Waterline Project.

(b) Roadway Project. Except as provided herein or as the Parties subsequently agree,
the County will be responsible for the entire cost of the design and construction of the
Roadway Project. The Parties agree to consider including funding for the portion of the
Roadway Project located within their respective jurisdictions in a future bond election
order.

(c) Project Right-of-Way. The Parties will contribute funding for the acquisition of
Project right-of-way as follows:

8

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



(i) Available Funding. The Parties will contribute a total of $1,984,000.00,
which based on the following amounts of presently available funding:

(A) The County will contribute County CIP bond funding in the amount
of $800,000.00.

(B) The County will return $384,000.00 to the City, which is the
remaining balance of City funds held by the County on a completed City-
County interlocal construction project for improvements to Scofield Ridge
Parkway/Howard Lane West.
(C) The City will contribute the additional amount of $800,000.00.

(ii) The County will deliver the $1,184,000.00 in available funding to the City
within thirty (30) days of the execution of this Agreement. The City will expend
the $384,000.00 portion of the City funds for Roadway Project right-of-way prior
to spending County funds for Roadway Project right-of-way. The funds will be
expended for Roadway Project and Waterline Project right-of-way and easement
acquisition, including condemnation, and all costs associated with parcel
acquisitions, up to the total amount of $1,984,000.00. The City will provide
funding from the available funding for any County condemnation awards or
judgments from the available funds within ten days of receiving a written request
from the County.

(iii) In the event the available funding has been or will be expended prior to the
acquisition of all of the Roadway Project right-of-way, so that no additional right-
of-way parcels can be successfully acquired with the remainder of the available
funding, the City will proceed to separately acquire the necessary waterline
easements with City funds to complete the Waterline Project. In such an event,
the City may use any remaining available City funding to acquire the waterline
easements in the name of the City.

(iv) Any portion of the County’s $800,000.00 in bond funds remaining at the
completion of the right-of-way acquisition for the Roadway Project will be
refunded by the City to the County.

(v) If all of the available funding described above is expended and additional
waterline easements must still be acquired, the City agrees that it will be
responsible for any such additional costs of the acquisition of the waterline
easements and will use its best efforts to obtain such necessary funding.

(d) Roadway Project Construction. The cost of Roadway Project development and
construction includes but is not necessarily limited to the cost of design engineering,
construction surveying, inspection, testing, and the cost of the work and any necessary
change orders. If the City cost-participates in the Roadway Project, the City will provide
any additional City funds including the cost of any change orders, within sixty (60) days

9

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



of receipt of invoice by the County, any such invoice for a change order to be
accompanied by the change order request from the construction contractor, which has
been recommended for approval by the County’s and the City’s Project Managers.

(e) Escrow. Any and all fUnds will be deposited in an interest bearing escrow
account and the interest shall be made available for the payment of the Parties’
obligations hereunder. Any unexpended portion of the funds shall be returned to the
proper party within sixty (60) calendar days after the completion of the applicable phase
of the Project. The managing party shall provide the other party with an accounting, at
least quarterly, of the deposits to and disbursements from the managing party’s escrow
account. The managing party will make its records available, at reasonable times, to the
other party’s auditors, or its independent financial advisors or other professionals who
provide arbitrage rebate calculations to that party.

13. Miscellaneous.

(a) Force Maieure. In the event that the performance by the County or the City of
any of its obligations or undertakings hereunder shall be interrupted or delayed
by any occurrence not occasioned by its own conduct, whether such occurrence
be an act of God, or the common enemy, or the result of war, riot, civil
commotion, sovereign conduct, or the act of conduct of any person or persons
not a party or privy hereto, then it shall be excused from such performance for
such period of time as it reasonably necessary after such occurrence to remedy
the effects hereto.

(b) Notice. Any notice hereunder shall be in writing and is effective upon personal
delivery in writing or by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested
when mailed to the proper party, at the following addresses:

CITY: Howard Lazarus, Director
City of Austin
Public Works Department
505 Barton Springs Roadway
Austin, Texas 78704

Rudy Garza, Assistant City Manager
City of Austin
505 Barton Springs Roadway
Austin, Texas 78704

WITH COPY TO: Gordon Bowman
Assistant City Attorney
City of Austin Law Department
301 W. 2nd Street
Austin, Texas 78701

10

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



COUNTY: Steve Manilla
Public Works Director, TNR
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

Joe Gieselman
Executive Manager, TNR
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

WITH A COPY TO: David Escamilla
Travis County Attorney
P. 0. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

(c) Number and Gender Defined. As used in this Agreement, whenever the context
so indicates, the masculine, feminine, or neuter gender and the singular or plural
number shall each be deemed to include the others.

(d) Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the complete and entire Agreement
between the parties respecting the matters addressed herein, and supersedes all
prior negotiations, agreements, representations, and understanding, if any,
between the parties respecting the development and construction of the Project.
This Agreement may not be modified, discharged, or changed in any respect
whatsoever except by a further agreement in writing duly executed by authorized
representatives of the parties hereto. No official, representative, agent, or
employee of Travis County, Texas has any authority to modi& this Agreement,
except pursuant to such express authority as may be granted by the
Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas. The recitals set forth above and
the attached exhibits are incorporated herein.

(e) Effective Date. This Agreement takes effect upon the last date of due execution
of the Agreement by the County and the City.

(f) Other Instruments. The Parties hereto covenant and agree that they will execute
other and further instruments and documents as may become necessary or
convenient to effectuate and carry out the purposes of this Agreement.

(g) Invalid Provision. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this
agreement held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or
ineffective shall not impair, invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement,
but the effect thereof shall be confined to the clause, sentence, provision,
paragraph, or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

11

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



(h) Current Funds. The party or parties paying for the perfoimance of governmental
functions or services shall make payments therefore from current revenues
available to the paying party.

12

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



CITY OF AUSTiN, TEXAS

By: _______________

Name:

Title: Assistant City Manager

Date:

Approved as to Form:

Assistant City Attorney

13

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Date:

14

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



EXHIBIT A

General Project Description and Depiction

The project generally consists of constructing approximately 12,000 feet of 48” diameter ductile iron waterline within right-of-kvay to be acquired for Travis
County’s Slaughter Lane East 2005 Bond Program Capital Improvement Project. The waterline is to be installed beneath the travel lanes of the roadway through
the Goodnight Ranch development (approximately 5000’) and then along the south right-of-way line of the road (approximately 7000’), as shown below. The
waterline is to be installed within the road right-of-way at locations to be approved by the County. The roadway may or may not be constructed at the time the
waterline is being constructed.

r

p. Fm
— .

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



#~

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session 1/06/09 Work Session
(Date) (Date)

A. Request made by: Joseph P. Gieselman Phone # 854-9383
Executive Manager, TNR /

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate actio the approval of:
1. the acceptance of dedication of Rob Roy West, a subdivision in

Precinct 3
2. a License Agreement for private improvements in the public right of

way of Grace Lane

C. Approved by:
Commissioner Karen Huber, Precinct Three

II. A. Is backup material attached*: Yes X No
*Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (original and 8 copies).

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the Work Session?

Yes X No__________ -Please list those contacted and their phone numbers:

Donald W. Ward - 854-9383 Anna Bowlin - 854-9383
David Greear - 854-9383 Howard Herrin - 854-9383
Scott Lambert - 854-9383 Johnny Anglin -266-3314

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (473-9415)
Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and
exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 5:00 PM on Tuesday for the
following week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent
meeting.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



I R-\NSPOR IA I ION ~\ND N4LTURAL RESOURCES

1(151 I’ll P (ii SI I M\N lxi C ilII\i MANACI R

411 \\tsl 3(11 SULLI

\(_LuU~ t_ Iii (Itt. Iluilduig
‘1) i3o~ 7-IS
\usu ii I ~.is 7S767
iii2( $‘ 9383
I \\(SI2)8~4 -1649

MEMORANDUM

DATE December 19, 2008

TO Menibei s of the Comrnissionei s’ Court

THROUGH Joseph P Gieseh~an? T1’{R Executive Manager

FROM Donald W Ward?~i , Division Manager, oad a d Bridge

SUBJECT A the acceptance of dedication of Rob Roy West, a subdivision in Precmct 3
B a License Agreement for private impiovements in the public iight of way of

Gi ace Lane

A. Summary and TNR Staff Recommendation:
This subdivision was iecoided June 17, 1999 This subdivision has been inspected foi
confoimance with appioved plans and specifications as listed There aie no items on the punch
list to be conected This subdivision connects to FM 2244, a ioad maintained by Texas
Depai tment of Ti anspoi tation The stop sign will be approved under Chaptei 251 of the Texas
Tianspoitation Code

This action will add 021 miles to the Travis County ioad system TNR staff iecommends
appi oval of the pi oposed motion

Issues anti Opportuiiities:
This action adds 0 21 miles to the County Road System.

Required Authorizations:
None

Exhibits:
Appi ox al of Consti uction
Rcquii cmcnts Appi ova] Const
List o[stiects
Map

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



December 19, 2008
Page 2

B. Summary and TNR Staff Recommendation:
License Agreement with Rob Roy West 1, Inc.
The applicant requests to enter into a license agreement, which will cover improvements in the
i-ight-o 1-way of Grace Lane within Rob Roy West subdivision. The covered improvements do
not reduce sight distance conditions or place unacceptable hazards in the clear recovery zone.
TN R staff recommends approval of the proposed motion.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impacts:
Since the amount of private improvements in the right of way are nominal the Security Deposit is
$100.00

Issues and Opportunities:
In regards to the proposed License Agreement, “...the Developer agrees to and shall indemnify,
defend and hold hamfiess the COUNTY and its officers, agents and employees against all claims,
suits, demands, judgments, expenses, including attorney’s fees, or other liability for personal
injury, death, or damage to any person or property, which arises from or is in any manner
connected to or caused in whole or in part by the Developer’s construction, maintenance or use
of the Licensed Property.” The Developer, Commons at Rowe Lane, L.P. has provided insurance
that adds Travis County as an additional insured for the improvements as described in the
attached Agreement. We do not foresee any opposition to this action.

Required Authorizations:
The License Agreement is the approved form included in the Appendix of our Standards book —

Exhibit 82.JOlC.

ExIi i bits:
License Agreement & Exhibit

DV:DW:dv

1105 Rob Roy West

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



OF 7

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
JOSEPH P. GIESELMAN, EXECUTIVE MANAGER
411 West 13th Street
Executive Office Building
P.O. Box 1748
Austin. Texas 78767
Eel 512-854-9383
flux 512-854-4649

APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION - CONDITIONAL

DATE: August 13, 2008

TO: DEVELOPER: ENGINEER:
Rob Roy West 1, LP Conley Engineering Inc.
do Jeffi-ey Dochen do Carl Conley
1011 West Lake Drive 1301 S. Capital of Texas Hwy. A-230
Austin, TX 78746 Austin, TX 78746

Fax: 328-3509

SUBJECT: Rob Roy West

Effective this date, street and drainage construction within this project appears to be in conformance with the
approved Permitted Construction Documents. This construction has entered into a Performance Period. Prior
to the end of this Period, Travis County will inspect the streets and/or drainage construction to determine if the
subdivision appears to be in a condition substantially equal to that at the beginning of the Performance Period.
If not, the developer/owner shall take corrective actions, which are acceptable to the County.

The Developer is required to maintain Performance Period fiscal of 10% of the actual street and drainage cost,
until the end of the Performance Period.

See Items # 3 and 4 ~n attached ~quirements list.
~,/ ~~i/

BY: .≠6)

TNR Constr~ctiotv1ispector — Johnny Anglin

/ /
/ tNREngineeri~g Specialist— Darla ‘~(asterling

~ ~

TNR Road Maintenance — Don Ward

1102 Fiscal File
1105 Subdivision Fiie

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



eI R-&NSPOR IA! ION & NA1 IJRAL RESOURCES
josi P11 P (.1 rsi I Ni \\, I \I C I ifl r NIAN ~GFR

II \Vtst ith ii CU

\ttuii’ L ()tiitt iiuiiciiiig

1’O Bos 17-IS
,\tisiiii it ‘as 75767
(‘12i $N4-9383
I \\ (s12)$S4 4619

“Rob Roy JJ7ect”
REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION

PUBLIC STREET SUBDIVISIONS PER STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS
AND DRAINAGE IN SUBDIVISIONS - AUGUST 28,1997

1/15/08 1. Pi ofessional Engrneei ‘s certification of quantities of woi k completed (Engineer’s
Concuri ence Letter) § 82401 (c)( I )(A) § 82 604(c)(2)

1/15/08 2. Constiuction Summary Repoit, if in EtA ETJ, signed by COA inspector §82 604(c)(1)

9/24/08 3. Contiactoi s (signed) invoice oi receipt of payment foi woik completed §82 401(a)(l)(B)

9/24/08 4. Repi oducible Plans, certified as “Record Draw’ings”or “As Ru Its”, by the
Ownei s Consulting Engmeer [~ 82 604(c)(3fl including a Signage and Sniping Plan
[~82 303) and accompanying Stop Sian Wanants sheets for each sign

Jim”

Red LOC 5. Pci foi rnance Pci iod Fiscal for 10% of the actual consti uction cost of stieet and
diainage constiuction plus fiscal for iesidcntial sidewalks, if applicable Ifbond, it

must be in a form acceptable to Travis County and dated near the time of the TNR
inspection iepoit Must be posted by ownei/developer § 82 604(c)(4)

NA 6. If applicable, a copy of the Conditional Lettei of Map Amendment 01 Re~ ision
fiom FEMA to begin Performance Pci iod and the completed Lettei of Map
Revision (LOMR) to accept stieets foi maintenance § 82 604(c)(5)

NA 7. A lettei Horn a Registered Accessibility Specialist appioving sidewalk
consti uction, within the subdivision Plan appi oval iequired at time of issuance ol
Basic De~elopment Pci mit Substantial compliance (inspection) iequned at time of stieet
acceptance foi maintenance § 82 202(q)(2)

8,1 ~08 8. A TNR inspection i cpoit, indicating the completion of that poi tion of the ~voi k
i cpi cscnted by the i eduction of fiscal (sti eets and di ainage including detention
ponds and sidenalks) § 82 401(c)(2)(C) Road Maintenance will have to approve coust.
betoi e recommending acceptance to (‘ommissionel s Court.

15/08 9. Appiox al of othei agencies and/oi cities, it in their ETJ. Municipal oi othei Utility
Disti icts

~ 15 08 10. License Agi cement (If there are private imp ovements in Public ROW.)

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



ACCEPTANCE OF DEDICATION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE

SUBDIVISION
Mapsco No. 552P

Pct.# 3
Atlas No. J-06

RECORDED AT DOC#1 99900196 IN THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS COUNTY 6/17/1 999

SUBDIVISION CONTAINS 1 STREET AS LISTED BELOW:
TYPE OF WIDTH OF CURB &

4 STREET NAME FROM - TO L.F. MILES ROW PVMNT PVMNT GUTTER

1 Grace Lane FM 2244 to end of 60’R cul-de-sac 11 35’ 0.21 60 HMAC 2SF-F No
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12

THE TOTAL NUMBER OF LOTS IN THIS SUBDIVISION -9 N/A ADDITIONAL LOTS SOLD FOR DEVELOPMENT

CONSTRUCTION OF STREETS AND DRAINAGE EXCEEDS MINIMUM COUNTY STANDARD FOR STREETS NUMBERED I

IT IS RECOMMENDED THAT MAINTENANCE OF STREETS NUMBERED
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT IN PRECINCT&

1 TOTAL 0.21 MILES BE ACCEPTED BY THE

DATE
30-Dec-OS

‘I

Donald W. Ward, P. E
Division Director, Road, Bridge, and Fleet

DP = DOUBLE PENETRATION
HMAC = HOT MIX ASPHALT
C = CONCRETE
UPP = UNPAVED, PIT RUN
UPS UNPAVED, SELECT

TRANSPORTATION AND ENGINEERING SERVICES

Rob Roy West I

APPROVED BY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT DATE

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



/&~
/0

‘-I

5S5l5S

LLASTL44

‘C

I,
C

T

/Ar

/
/

/

/

/

/

/ £1021
x~tNcr.5

Lj~

551505

1.15
Fl

//
1’

—(~~•.•~izH~l~LiI

Ic’~d~1’fI015IL1I~,

.fr

N
•I,I? /1

I

UI

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



§ 82.701 (C) PROPERTY OWNER

LICENSE AGREEMENT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between Travis County, Texas, (the
“COUNTY’) and Rob Roy West 1. Inc. (the “PROPERTY OWNER’), hereinafter collectively
referred to as the “Parties, for the purposes and consideration described herein.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the COUNTY has accepted the dedication of the roads in the Amended Plat
of Rob Roy West a subdivision located in Travis County, being more particularly described in
that certain plat recorded at Doc#199900196 and Doc#2000153589 and Doc#200600247of the
Official Public Records of Travis County, (the “Subdivision”); and

WHEREAS, the PROPERTY OWNER plans to install, pay expenses, and maintain
certain landscaping and improvements in portions of the right-of-way of Grace Lane in the
Subdivision; and

WHEREAS, the landscaping and improvements include, but are not limited to, an
irrigation system, an entry sign, lighting, decorative rocks, trees and shrubs (the
“Improvements”) within portions of the right-of-way of the Subdivision roads, which are not
intended or used for vehicular traffic; and

WHEREAS, the area of the right-of-way within which the Improvements are to be
installed andlor maintained (the “Licensed Property”) is described in the Exhibit “A”, which is
attached hereto and incorporated herein for all purposes;

NOW, THEREFORE, the COUNTY and the PROPERTY OWNER agree as follows:

I. Grant

Subject to the conditions in this Agreement and to the extent of the right, title and interest
of the COUNTY in and to the Licensed Property and without any express or impLied
warranties, the COUNTY grants to the PROPERTY OWNER permission to use the
Licensed Property to construct, maintain and repair the Improvements existing in the
Licensed Property as of the date of this Agreement.

License Agreement— Property Owner 1

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



II. Consideration

The COUNTY and the PROPERTY OWNER each acknowledge the receipt and
sufficiency of good and valuable consideration for the executiOn of this Agreement,
including but not limited to the following:

I. The beautification to be afforded to the community by the Improvements; and

2. The agreement by the PROPERTY OWNER to provide the below-specified
insurance and indemnification in favor of the COUNTY.

III. County’s Rights to Licensed Property

A. This Agreement is expressly subject and subordinate to the present and future
right of the COUNTY, its successors, assigns, lessees, grantees, and licensees, to
construct, install, establish, maintain, use, operate, and renew any public utility facilities,
franchised public facilities, roadways or streets on, beneath or above the surface of the
Licensed Property. The COUNTY shall take reasonable measures to prevent damage to
any Improvements on the Licensed Property, however, any damage to or destruction of
the PROPERTY OWNER’s property by the COUNTY in the exercise of the above-
described rights shall be at no charge, cost, claim or liability to the COUNTY, its agents,
contractors, officers or employees. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to limit
in any way the power of the COUNTY to widen, alter or improve the Licensed Property
pursuant to official action by the governing body of the COUNTY or its successors;
provided, however, that the COUNTY shall provide the PROPERTY OWNER with at
least thirty (30) days prior written notice of any such contemplated action.

B. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY PROVISIONS IN THIS AGREEMENT TO THE
CONTRARY, THE COUNTY RETAINS THE RIGHT TO ENTER UPON THE
LICENSED PROPERTY, AT ANY TIME AND WITHOUT NOTICE,
ASSUMING NO OBLIGATION TO THE PROPERTY OWNER, TO REMOVE
ANY OF THE IMPROVEMENTS OR ALTERATIONS THEREOF,
WHENEVER SUCH REMOVAL IS DEEMED NECESSARY FOR: (A.)
EXERCISING THE COUNTY’S RIGHTS OR DUTIES WITH RESPECT TO
THE LICENSED PROPERTY; (B) PROTECTING PERSONS OR PROPERTY;
OR (C) THE PUBLIC HEALTH OR SAFETY WITH RESPECT TO IRE
LICENSED PROPERTY.

IV. Insurance

A. The PROPERTY OWNER shall, at its sole expense, provide extended puSlic
liability insurance coverage, written by a company acceptable to the County licensed to
do business in Texas, in the amounts of THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS
($300,000.00) per occurrence and THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS
($300,000.00) in the aggregate for property damage and personal injmy and death, wlich
coverage may be provided in the form of a rider and/or endorsement to a previoisly
existing insurance policy. Such insurance coverage shall specifically name the COUNFY

License Agreement— Property Owner 2

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



OF TRAVIS as co-insured or as an additional insured. This insurance coverage shall
cover all perils arising out or connected in any way to the activities of the PROPERTY
OWNER, its officers, employees, agents or contractors, relative to this Agreement. The
PROPERTY OWNER shall be responsible for any deductibles stated in the policy. A
true copy of each instrument affecting such additional coverage shall be delivered to the
COUNTY’S Executive Manager of Transportation & Natural Resources Department
within twenty-one (21) days of the effective date of this Agreement.

B. The PROPERTY OWNER shall not cause any insurance to be canceled nor
permit any insurance to lapse. All insurance certificates shall include a clause to the
effect that the policy shall not be canceled, reduced, restricted or otherwise limited until
thirty (30) days after the COUNTY has received written notice as evidenced by a return
receipt of registered or certified mail.

V. Indemnification

To the extent permitted by Texas law, the PROPERTY OWNER agrees to and shall
indemnif~’, defend and hold harmless the COUNTY and its officers, agents arid
employees against all claims, suits, demands, judgments, expenses, including attorney’s
fees, or other liability for personal injury, death, or damage to any person or property,
which arises from or is in any manner connected to or caused in whole or in part by the
PROPERTY OWNER’s construction, maintenance or use of the Licensed Property. This
indemnification provision, however, shall not apply to any claims, suits, damages, costs,
losses or expenses (i) for which the COUNTY shall have been compensated by insurance
provided under Paragraph IV., above, or (ii) arising solely from the negligent or willful
acts of the COUNTY, provided that for the purposes of the foregoing, the COUNTY’S act
of entering into this Agreement shall not be deemed to be a “negligent or willful act”.

VI. Conditions

A. Compliance with Regulations. The PROPERTY OWNER agrees that all
construction, maintenance and repair permitted by this Agreement shall be done in
compliance with all applicable City, County, State andlor Federal policies, traFfic,
building, health and safety ordinances, laws and regulations.

B. PROPERTY OWNER’s Responsibilities. The PROPERTY OWNER will be
responsible for any damage to or relocation of existing facilities required by the
construction of the improvements. Further, the PROPERTY OWNER shall reimbursethe
COUNTY for all reasonable costs incurred by the COUNTY in replacing or repairingany
property of the COUNTY or of others which was damaged or destroyed as a result of
activities under this Agreement by or on behalf of the PROPERTY OWNER.

C. Maintenance. The PROPERTY OWNER shall maintain the Licensed Property by
keeping the area free of debris and litter. Removal of dead or dying plants shall also be
handled by the PROPERTY OWNER at its expense.

License Agreement— Property Owner 3

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



D. Removal or Modification. The PROPERTY OWNER agrees that removal or
modification of any improvements now existing or to be later replaced shall be at the
PROPERTY OWNER’ s sole discretion, except where otherwise provided by this
Agreement. This Agreement, until its expiration or revocation, shall run as a covenant on
the land on the above-described real property, and the terms and conditions of this
Agreement shall be binding on any successors and assigns in interest to the PROPERTY
OWNER or the COUNTY. A written memorandum of this agreement shall be filed in
the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas.

E. Default. In the event that the PROPERTY OWNER fails to maintain the Licensed
Property, then the COUNTY shall give the PROPERTY OWNER written notice thereof
by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, to the addresses set forth below.
The PROPERTY OWNER shall have thirty (30) days from the date of receipt of such
notice to take action to remedy the failure complained of and, if the PROPERTY
OWNER does not satisfactorily remedy the same within the thirty (30) day period, the~
COUNTY may, at the COUNTY’S option, perform the work or contract for the
completion of the work. In addition, the PROPERTY OWNER agrees to pay, within
thirty (30) days of written demand by the COUNTY, all reasonable costs and expenses
incurred by the COUNTY in completing the work.

F. Security Deposit. The PROPERTY OWNER shall provide the COUNTY with
cash in a cashier’s check in the amount of ONE HUNDRED AND NO/lO0 DOLLARS
($100.00). Cash provided to the COUNTY will be deposited with the County Treasurer
and interest, on the amount will be paid to the PROPERTY OWNER, on an annual basis,
upon the receipt by the Treasurer of a letter requesting such interest. The only condition
to a draft on the cash security shall be a letter from the Travis County Judge indicatiag
that the PROPERTY OWNER has not fulfilled its obligations under this Agreemeni and
that the COUNTY has incurred or will incur expenses with regard to the Improvenents
located on, upon or in the Licensed Property.

VII. Commencement; Termination by Abandonment

This Agreement shall begin on the date of full execution and continue thereafter fir so
long as the Licensed Property shall be used for the purposes set forth herein, ualess
terminated under other provisions of this Agreement. If the PROPERTY OWIER
abandons the use of all or any part of the Licensed Property for such purposes set forh in
this Agreement, then this Agreement, as to such portion or portions abandoned, hail
expire and terminate following thirty (30) days written notice by the COUNTY to the
PROPERTY OWNER, if such abandonment has not been remedied by the PROPEUFY
OWNER within such period. The COUNTY shall thereafter have the same title t~ the
Licensed Property so abandoned as though this Agreement had never been made and thaI 1
have the right to enter on the Licensed Property and terminate the rights of the
PROPERTY OWNER, its successors and assigns hereunder. All installations ol the
PROPERTY OWNER not removed shall be deemed property of the COUNTY as of the
time abandoned.

License Agreement— Property Owner 4

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



VIII. Termination

A. Termination by the PROPERTY OWNER. This Agreement may be terminated by
the PROPERTY OWNER by delivering written notice of termination to the COUNTY
not later than thirty (30) days before the effective date of termination. If the PROPERTY
OWNER so terminates, then it may remove installations that it made from the Licensed
Property within the thirty (30) day notice period. Any installations not removed within
said period are agreed to be the property of the COUNTY.

B. Termination by County. This Agreement may be revoked at any time by the
COUNTY, if such revocation is reasonably required by the public interest, after providing
at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the PROPERTY OWNER. Subject to prior
written notification to the PROPERTY OWNER or its successors in interest, this
Agreement is revocable by the COUNTY if:

1. The Improvements or a portion of them interfere with the COUNTY’S use of the
Licensed Property;

2. Use of the Licensed Property becomes necessary for a public purpose;

3. The Improvements or a portion of them constitute a danger to the public which the
COUNTY deems not to be remediable by alteration or maintenance of such
Improvements;

4. Despite thirty (30) days written notice to the PROPERTY OWNER, maintenance
or alteration necessary to alleviate a danger to the public has not been made; or

5. The PROPERTY OWNER fails to comply with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, the insurance requirements specified
herein.

If the PROPERTY OWNER abandons or fails to maintain the Licensed Property, andthe
COUNTY receives no substantive response within thirty (30) days following wriiten
notification to the PROPERTY OWNER, then this Agreement shall terminate and the
COUNTY may remove andlor replace all Improvements or a portion thereof and collect
from PROPERTY OWNER the COUNTY’S actual expenses incurred in conneclior
therewith.

IX. Eminent Domain -

If eminent domain is exerted on the Licensed Property by paramount authority, then the
COUNTY will, to the extent permitted by law, cooperate with the PROPERTY OWNER
to effect the relocation of the PROPERTY OWNER’s affected installations at the
PROPERTY OWNER’s sole expense. The PROPERTY OWNER shall be entitlec~ to
retain all monies paid by the condemning authority for its installations taken, if any.

License Agreement— Property Owner 5

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



X. Inteq,retation

In the event of any dispute over its meaning or application, this Agreement shall be
interpreted fairly and reasonably and neither more strongly for or against either party.

XI. Application of Law

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas. If the final judgment
of a court of competent jurisdiction invalidates any part of this Agreement, then the
remaining parts shall be enforced, to the extent possible, consistent with the intent of the
Parties as evidenced by this Agreement.

XII. Venue

TO THE EXTENT ALLOWED BY TEXAS LAW, IT IS AGREED THAT VENUE FOR
ALL LAWSUITS CONCERNING THIS AGREEMENT WILL BE IN TRAVIS
COUNTY, TEXAS. THIS AGREEMENT CONCERNS REAL PROPERTY LOCATED
IN TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, AND IS WHOLLY PERFORMABLE IN TRAVIS
COUNTY.

XIII. Covenant Running with Land

This License Agreement and all of the covenants herein shall run with the land; therefore,
the conditions set forth herein shall inure to and bind each party’s successors and assigns.

XIV. Assignment

The PROPERTY OWNER shall not assign, sublet or transfer its interest in this
Agreement without the written consent of the COUNTY. If such consent is grante&, it
shall then be the duty of the PROPERTY OWNER, its successors and assigns, to give
prompt written notice to the COUNTY of any assignment or transfer of any of the
PROPERTY OWNER’s rights in this Agreement, giving name, date, address and contact
person.

XV. Notice

Any notice and/or statement, required or permitted hereunder, shall be deemed ft bc
given and delivered by depositing same in the United States mail, certified with return
receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to the appropriate party at the following
addresses or at such other addresses specified by written notice delivered in accordaicc
herewith:

PROPERTY OWNER:
Rob Roy West 1, Inc
Jeffrey Dochen
1011 Westlake
Austin, Texas 78746

License Agreement— Property Owner 6

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



COUNTY:

Honorable Samuel T. Biscoe (or successor)
Travis County Judge
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

COPY TO:

Joseph Gieselman, Executive Manager (or successor)
Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Dept.
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

COPY TO

Honorable David Escamilla (or successor)
Travis County Attorney
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767
Attn: File No. 83.

XVI. Annexation by the City

A. If the total area within the Licensed Property is annexed for full purposes by th~
City of Austin or other incorporated municipality (the “CITY’1) then all references
in this Agreement to “the COUNTY” shall be construed to mean “the CITY”; all
references to “the Executive Manager of the COUNTY Transportation and
Natural Resources Department” shall be construed to mean “the Director of the
CITY Department of Public Works & Transportation”; all references to ‘the
Commissioners Court” shall be construed to mean “the CITY Council”. Any
other references to COUNTY employees shall be construed to mean the analogoas
CITY employee or officer.

TERMS AND CO~ITIONS ACCEPTED on ~s the ~~ay of~~teI4I~ber , 2008.

Title :President of Grace Lane Development Inc. General Partner of Rob Roy West 1, he

Authorized Representative

By:

Name:

License Agreement— Property Owner 7

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the Li day of bty,nJje4/, 2008,
by Jo i/f/Al ikcIuen as 5cc he/ok) of the &b , a Texas
corpoi1~Hon~ on behalf of said corporation.

.4:~1C~(~- &P~r~e LaoeMe~j~~ne 4~d,wrE1 bkWs~tI,Z~c
Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

mc~~ h~. ~
Pñnted/Tjme~5ame: ~~-Yc ‘~

My commission expires: ____________

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY OWNER:

Rob Roy West 1, Inc.
Jeffrey Dochen
1011 Westlake Drive
Austin, Texas 78746
512-328-2500

MARCIA M. STANLEY
Notary Public, State of Texas

My Commission Expires
September 25, 2011

License Agreement— Property Owner 8

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

By:
Samuel T. Biscoe
County Judge

Date:________________

THE STATE OF TEXAS §
§

COUNTY OF TRAVIS §

This instrument was acknowledged before me on this the ____ day of , 2008,
Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge of Travis County, Texas, a duly organized County and political
subdivision of the State of Texas, on behalf of said County.

Notary Public in and for the State of Texas

PrintedlTyped Name:

My commission expires:

After Recording Return To:
Dana Vasterling
TNR

License Agreement— Property Qwnerk,~j,5tLitE1f~

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



CURVE DATA

03060 060535 11.000301 DELTA - 0162650 001.OEANNG

Cl 80.00’ 0.06’ — 1714W 7,00’ S 60’30~80E

ES - 5000’ 33.25’ —- - 31,1’zr 32,90’ II 0555’35E

03 00.00’ 20.20’ 1970’40’ 20.10’ N 6o25’orE

04 00.00’ 26.00’ — 25~0’24’ 28,47 N37’S0’12’E

05 80.00’ 70.55 073250’ 00.50 N 0039’39’W

CD 30.00 77,04 704413’ 34.73’ N 00’48’14’W
(03) (37.07) (704350’) (N 00’474965)

07 270.00 00.05 I0’45’SC - 78.73’ N 2T00’45’E

00 33000’ 92.50’ 103035’ 00.07’ N 37’30’43’E
CO . 71.00 00’29’45’ 67.40’ N 04’33’00’E
(Cl) 00.00 (7142) (003350’) (67.44) (N0454’22’E)
010 . 9224’ 62’51’4Y 00.05 N 04’50’02’E
(02) 60.00 (07.25’) (923217’) (N 04300’16’o)
CII . 53.09 03224’ 53.02’ N 2432’34’E

Jç~~_ ~°-~L - (03.00’) (93250’) (53.02) (0245’ 35)
012 — 49.51’ I0’30’21’ 49,44’ N 24’37’0o’0
(CD) 27000 (49,40’) (523043’) (49.30’) (N 24’34’34’0)

AMENDED PLAT OF
ROB ROY WEST

VICINITY MAP
SCALE I’ — 2000’

LECEND

1,12’ lOON 000 SET —I CFS’
STA06000 ‘10006 010046’

5/2’ 10000 500 E001000 (310130 NOTES)
3 10300 PTPE F042NO

CALCULATION POSIT

900 NOt P0060 (UNLESS NOTED)

001L00062 TOE

50001
CONCRETE 0406000011 94301
00655 050 1000000

ORAINACE EASEMENT
030UC UTILITY EA00560NT
.00161 ACCESS EASSIJEIIT
WATER 000AUIY EASEMENT -

0(0002 ITOP0004AIIOO (DCC 02. 09000500)

IOEC042 ONF000AIICOO (VOL. 17205. PC. 002
MED 0004,. 2093. 650. 1500)

WAlER QUALITY 500305115050 zONE

00111CR. WATER OU4UTY 30000

33.250 AC.

CRIIICAL. EN~iRc.JMENtM_
FEA1VRE S0.JMMARY T’ASLE

RIO-I T0610000/WRt4C
BR’—2 m0A0000
BR—S WIOR000
BR—4 POMIO004
BR—S RIgR000

C8J—O5—O265~ !2à~

~c~j
pA’flI’J;’10070412163’LATI.OWO SU0MTTT’M. 3610

TOTAL NO. or LOIS:
TOTAL ACREAQE:

tnmsGRvnuo

SHEET I OF)

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



~APHIC SCMX
0 50 ICC

1 nET)
I RicH - lOG ft

c~I11CAL ENMRCNUS’ITAI
FEAWRE SIJMM~RY TABL.E

H,- ~WI~I

~l r4IdROC(/flNO
~—, FaH~Oac
F~-3 ~O0(
~?—4 mi.’ooC
ER—S rdWR000

STATE OF TEXAS,
COUTITY OF TRAVIS’

MIlK ALL NEIl HF THESE PRESENTS, THAT, ROB ROY WEST I, L.P., A TEXCAS
LIMITED PARTHERSHEP, ACTING HEREIN HF MD THROUGH ITS MMHACIIG PARTNER,
GRACE EASE DEVELOPMENT, INC. • BY ITS PRESIDENT. JEFFREY DOCIEN. REIHO
OmIER OF THAT CERTAIN 33.44 ACRE TRACT OF LAND, MORE OR LESS OUT OF THE
ISAAC PEPJEIHS SURVEY HO. SB, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING THE Hn~JNINU
PORTION OF LOTS 1 THROUGH 9 OF ROE ROY REST, A SUBDIVISION OF RECORD IN
DOCUTOERT HIAOER 199900196 OF THE OFFICIAL PUNLIC PEAT EnCORES OF ‘TRM7TS
COUNTY, TEXAS, SAID SURDIVISION BAVIHIG BEEN APPROVED FOR N4E41X41UFT IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CHAPTER 212.016 AND EIRAFTER 232 OF THE LOCAL OOInSUJIMENT
CODE, DO HEREBY MEND 33.44 ACREE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ATTACHED HEAT,
TO HE IQIOMI AS THE ‘AMENDED PS,AT OF ROE ROT WESr, MID DO HEARD?
DEDICATE TO THE PISLIC, THE USE OF THE STREETS MD EASEHIEIOTS SHC4FRH
HEREOH, SUNJECT TO MiT EASEMENTS A36O~OR RESTRECTIOHS HERETOFORE G~J1TES
AND NIT RELEASED.

WITNESS MY lANG, THIS THE ,ZSflJ OAF OF _________________

20.t&, AD.

HlJj&~ \,ô’~_C1
GRACE EUELOPI5ENT. INC.. REBNAOIHG PART HER
RIB ROY WE T I, L.P.
5015 WESTH.A3YE DRIVE
AUSTEH. TEXAS 1H116

STATE OF
COUNTY OF

BEFORE NE. TIlE UIIDERSIOHED AUTHORITY, OH THUS DAY PERSONALlY APPF_ARF,0
JEFYSET DOCHEE4. )GHIWH TO HE TO HE TIlE PEHSOH WHOSE lIME IS SIBICR~B~D
TO THE FOREGOING EHSTREWENT OF WRITING, 11310 ACHUOWLEIGEO TO YE IHJST lIE
EXECUTED THE lIME FOR THE PURPOSES ASS CONSIDERATION THEREIN ETCPR~SSEO
AND UN TIlE CAPACITY THEREIN STATED.

TillS THE 2(104 OAY OF __~3~Iff —, 2OC6...

FOR

C8J—05—0265. CA

AMENDED PLAT OF
ROB ROY WEST

~e_

tBrra~~

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



AMENDED PLAT OF
ROB ROY WEST

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFSCAT UOI

I, CRAIG C. COLOUR, MG ASTIOSESE D OIlIER TIRE LAWS OF TIRE STATE OF TEXAS TO
PRACTICE TIRE PSOR’ESSSODS OF SURVEYING AIRS NERERU CERTIFY THAT TO THE REST OF ROY
FHDARLERICF. THOU PLOT COMPLIES MOTH COArSER 25 OF TIRE AISSTIN CODE OF 1999. 05
TRUE ARID CORRECT, ASS WAS PREPARES 019DM AN SURVEY OF TUE PROPERTY MUSE
A? ME OR EUlER DIRT SUPERVISION OIl THE OR S,

fl no
I 1YI,/JtCA 1(1111

.fl6
TESPA A LAND URVEXENG 41
905 LAS CIMAS DASSOWAY. SUITE 250 -,
AIJOTSOI, TEXAS 78746
550—328—0272

EIISENEER 5 CERTIFICATIoN’.

THUS 55 TO CCITt FT TRRAT S OAR AUThORIZED TO PRACUSCE TIRE PROFESSSOIR OP
CII DINEERIRO SIR TUE STATE OF TEXAS. TROT S PARTECSPATED 511 THE PREPAXATSOIR OF
THE PLAN SSRMOTTED HEREWITH. 9290 TOUT ALL IRIFOBSOATIOI 5110901 THEREON IS ACCURATE
MID CORRECT TO THE REST OF MT ESIOWLEOOE AS RELATED TO TIE EISOIMEERIDIG PORTIONS
TIIEREOF, SOlO TRAT TO TIRE BEST OF KU ESROWIEDWE. SAUD PEAT C12*LXER ROTH CHAPTER
25 OF THE COT? OF AUDTTII 1.9210 IEVEEGPSRESIT CODE OF 1999, AS ARGIDIOED. OIlS ALL
OTHER APPLICABLE DOSES 0110 ORSSIIMOCES.

TUE SOD —TEAR FLOOD PLACIR ES COIRTAINED HUMERI TIRE DRAINAGE EASRMEIRTS SHOW’S
- III PORTISII OF THIS TRACT IS SlITHER THE 000SREASEIED OF TUE SSDOEMI

FLOOD PLAID ACCORDODUS TO DATA FREd TIRE FEEERAL FLOOD INSURDARCE RS5401IOSTPATSON
FUROR PANEL 4014 SSCS2 ISO DATED SAIlORS? ER, 2000.

WSL,FONS sy Sand LhiS .~.L day of iLl’.’.-. , S9~_, AD.

STATE OF TEEASI
tRl~.,TI OR’ TSRAVSS

APPROVED, ACCEPTES ARID AETRRSNEZEO POR RECORD. WIDER SECTEORI 252W4 51121,
AUSTRII/TSRAVSS CEIJSRTY IIURDIV05101R REDULATSOORS, RU TIRE EIECROTSVE IOMRASER,
TRRI1590RTATSODI $510 DIATUALO. RESOURCES. TRAVIS COUNTY, TWOS TUE ii,,, DAY OF

~ A.D.

TRAVIS COUNTY OMUESTE ARASTEWATER NOTES

I. RD STRUCTURE EDO TOES SERIEVISTORI SHALL RE OCCEPEEO EIRI’EL CORINECUCE TO A
PUBLIC SEWER SUOTESO OR A PRIVATE OIl-SITE SENAUC SESPOSAS, DTSTESI. 051511 NAS
SEEN APPROVED RI TIRE TRAVIS COIHRTY O1I~ITE WASTEWATER P5009050.

2. NO STRUCTURE IN TRES SRRDEVTSIOII SHALL RE ECCUPIER URTIL COIRNECTED TO A
POTABLE WATER SUPPLY.

1. 110 DI9SSTE UASTEWATP3S DISPOSAL SYSTEM lAiRS RE INSTALLED WETNIPI SOD POET
OF A PRIVATE WATER RRELL”IROR lOUT NH ON_SITE WASTEDIATER DIIPOSAL IUSTESI RE
INSTALLED WUTHIII 195 FEET OF A PUBLIC WATER WELL.

4. NO CONSTRUCTION WAY SEDIN DIR AllY LOT IN TRIOS SUROIVESEON URSTIL PLANS FOR
TUE PRIVATE ONSITE WAITEHATER DEDPODAI. SYSTEM ASS SSSDRITTES TO ARID
APPROVED 5? TOE TRAVIS COUNTY OIRSETE WASTEWATER PRCGIWI.

S. ALL REVELOPRERIT 010 ALL LOTS III THUS DINOSVSSSORI 141ST SE III ACCORDANCE
WITH TRE I4EDRENRi4 REQUIREMENTS OF TUBAS ASDIIRIYTRATUVE CODE CHAPTER 213 AlSO
THE TRAVSD COUNTY CCII CHAPTER 4R.

H. THESE RESTRICTICSS PORE ENFORCEABLE RY THE THAVES COO/RITZ DIR’OITE
WASTEWATER PROORSS4 AND/OR LOT OWSERS I4ITUEN TEE SRHDIYISEOE.

PLAIOIIRD MID ENDEDEERURID SERVICE
TRAVIS CORIITTTIRR

NOITS,

I. ALL RESTRICTIONS MIS IIOTES PSRSM THE PAEVIOOS ESCISTIRO SURSIVISIIII, 555 ROY
‘WEST, AS SI0000ED SR SDRDIDISH OF TUE OFFICIAL SCAT RECORDS, TRAVIS CDSNTT,
TEXAS, IRALL APPLY TO TRIOS MOUNDED PLOT.

2. DCCIPIOICY OF MIT LOT IS PSORUURUTEO ISNTSI. COIERECT105 IS IOAEE TO MI ASURSVEO
PURLUC SEWER ITSTLN OR APPROVED PRIVATE SRDOVTDROAL SEWROE DISPOSAL NSTTS4.

2. ALL ACTIVITIES 14110551 TUE CEFS SETBACKS 101ST CERIRPLU WITH SECTION 15+001.
OF LABS DESEEGUMEIRT CODE.

4. OCCEPOJICY OF MIT LOT IS PRORISITEO UNTIL HATER SATISFACTORY FOR lURID
CONOL’URPUIORS US AVAILABLE FRSIO A SIISRCS ZR AECQUATE MID SUPPECUEST SLOPLY
FOR TUE PROPOSED EEVELOSRIISIT.

S. TO CLARIFY THE APPLICATION OF NOTE 18 ON TRE OP-IDIIIAL PLAT RIRAHREI9IR
TORI FINISHES FLOOR SHONE FOR LOT 1 NIW APPLIES TO LOTS I ARID 2. TOY
FINISHED FLOOR SHOIN FOR LOT 2, NOW APPLIES TO LOT 2, TNE FINIIRES FLOOR
150921 StE LOT 2. HOW APPLIES TO S.OT 4, THE FINISHES FLOOR SHOWN FCL LOT
4 NOW APPLEES TO LOT 5, TIRE FEMCSREU FLOOR 5110931 FOR LOT 5 ROIl SPARES
TO LOTS 6 $55 7, OIlS TIlE FTRSNNEO FLOOR 500101 FOR LOT EON APPLESI TO
LOT 0.

H. TO TLASES’T TRE APPLICATION OF NOTE 20 ON THE ORUOINAL PI.AT ISNRRSISRRI
THAT NOTE RROW APPLIES TO LOTS H ANIS 9 ON TRUSS PORESIDSES PLOT.

7. TO CLARIFY TIRE APPLUCUTSORI OF NOTE 29 OH THE ORUOIIIAL PLOT RSHRDSR:9Al
THAT NOTE NOW APPLIES TO LOTS 1, 2, R. AND 9.

~~P~S.EALl’SSHV% IIRWAR;ER lATE
T5~S,~IQ(NO~NATUXAL RESOURCES

STATE OF TEXAS;
COUNTS OF TRAVIS;

I. ISRIR DCHUAWOUR, 01,005 OF TRIAVUUCDSHTT, TORUS. SO UERERY CCRTER’T THAT THE
FORECOEIOS SRSTSRIREIYY OF WSITSEO AUS$151 CERTIFECAT,’”T CATS D ~ FSEEO
50 - TORI IIIGSOFFCEORRTSC UI RATOF , S ES? A.SAT

4” S’C~ ‘IC J~,,,.It, EU . 015IWORI TUE or F —,
S’S , Al.. AT ~‘“ K~ SLAT RECO OP SAID COUNTY 0 STATE SIR
DOCLRESRT HERDER F PSULIC SECOEPS OF TRAVSI COUNTY.

~fl~,j~jIARID 3~j5~0~ CT OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLONE. TIRE .Z2dLLo~~ OP

IAN, OTBCAUVSSS, COUNTY CLONE
TRAVIS COUNT?, TEllS

C BJ —05—0265. 0A

~~*E~5~ZC
SRJRRRFSTAL SEER

SRIROPL C. Rod ‘TESRp.RS, P.R .110 60R5?
CRSLRDII, RRSOACCE 00001115 000501?
SIDE NLSRARIERF LSPR WRRL

THORN 7034
5I2251N115

CITP OF AUITSII &
THIS SOROSVISIOS PLOT 55 LOCATED 10 TIRE CSOTRATCRSOTORIAL J003SDUCTSOII OF THE
CITU OF AUSTIIS ON TIllS THE

j9j~ DAY OF __1~~~__, 2S,~~_; A.D.

APPROVEI. ACCEPTED AND ARTIASRESED FOR RECORD RU TIRE SIPECIOR, WATERSIRID
PROTECTSOII ECVELOPME~ REVIEW DEPESUPIEIYC CITY OFASSTEIU, COIUIOTY OF TRAVIS.
THSS TRE L?JL SPIT~20,~,_. AD.

~%A.AII~.. D~ LIII
WATERSHED PROTCCTSO:. I DE9TLOPMCFT REVIEW SEPPORTRICRT

SHEEr 30F ~ PATO’.PIEIOOJH4RS2RNOJES.OWO

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



9R’APNIC SCALE
40 /0 20 40

-. I .1
IN FEET

1 Inch = 40 ft.

MATCH EXIS11NC FL=866.6O
6:1 END SLOPE (SIMILAR TO
TXDOT SAFETY END TREATMENT
TYPE II)

SAWCIJT & MATCH EXISI1NC
CONCRETE RIPRAP

—(0÷76.79) BEGIN CONSTRUCI1ON
liE TO EXISTING PAVEMENT

-I

i’xy TX0OT TYPE I (AUSTIN 01ST.)
CONCRETE AREA INLET W/GALVANIZED
TRAFFIC CRATE. FL=857,25 TG=87D.0O

øPp

~—HWY STA. 278÷00.00
130.00’ RT.

EROSION SEDIMENTATION CONTROLS, SHALL BE
DETERMINED IN THE FiELD BY THE ENViRONMENTAL
INSPECTOR AND THE ENGINEER.

NOTE’ THERE ARE NO HARDWOOD TREES 8” CALIPER
AND LARGER WiTHIN THE LIMITS OF CONSTRUCT...
ION FOR THIS PROJECT. TREE PROTCJ1ON FOR
THE REMAINING TREES SHALL BE DETERMINED
THE FIELD BY THE ENViRONMENTAL INSPECTO
AND WE ENGINEER.

LIMITS /
OF CONSTRCjCTION

BEE CAVE OAKS DEVELOPMENT/INC
4264 WESTLAKE DR.
AUSTIN, TX. 78746
11089/142
43.82 AC.

CHORD

81.65’
87.48’

/

/

-REMOVE/RELOCATE EXIS11NC
GUARD FENCE

~.—REMOVE EXISTING H.M.A.C. AND
,,/ INSTALL 4” SANDY LOAM TOPSOIL

AND HYDROMULCH

9

/

-J

t

ii

ROB ROY WEST
BLOCK “A”

/
B

c~O/

--C--

Co -
cO

c-il

278+9g,gg

-

C)

- r
I.
Ir

C
I:

rn
C
C,
0,

0
‘1

-D

1,,z
—4

EXIST
TO 81

CHORD
CURVE
Cl N37’38’43”E
C2 S37t5’oI’w

ace~ Th 6~
d~c:t 3uv4s)c~LL by ~he

42

DELTA
15 ‘3835”
1 6’45’59”

ARC

81.91’
87.79’

RADIUS
300MO’
300.00’

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



(1/25/2008) Dana Vasterhng - robroywestgracelane 005jpg Page 1
Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



SHOULD M(~ OF ThE ABOVE DESCRBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFDREIHE EXPIRATION

OATS ThEREOF, ThE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TO ~MiL 30 DAYS WRITTEN

NOTiCE TO ThE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO ThE LEFT, BUT FMLURE TI DO SO SHALL

IMPOSE NO OBLIGATiON OR LIABILITY OF ANY KINO UPON ThE INSUREI~ IrSIGErJTS OR

REPRESENTATIVES.
.1~

ACORQ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE RO~E-l~ 12/12/08

PRODUCER THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION
ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE

BRIA Xns. & Risk Consultant HOLDER. THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR
P. 0. Box 10388 ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.
Austin TX 78766—1388
Phone: 512—343—1106 Fax: 512-343—1864 INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC if
INSURED INSURERA Anrican flhi~ark Ins Co of n 434~4

INSLEER B:
Rob Roy West 1, LP
Jeffrey Dochen INSLBER C:
1011 Wëstlake Drive INSURERD
Austin TX 78746

INSURER E:

COVERAG ES
THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO ThE INSURED ~W.IED ABOVE FORTHE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED, NOTWTIHSTNCTNG
ANY REQUIREMENT. TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY COMIRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO ~ICH TIllS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR
MAY PERTAIN. ThE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY ThE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECTTO ALL ThE1E~S. EXCLUSICNS AND CONDITIONS OP SUCH
POLICIES AGGREGATE LIMITS SHO~ThT MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS,

MSR LDLsq ‘PCLICYEFFECTTVE POLICYEXPIRATIQN
LTR NSRq TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER DATE (MMJDDWYT DATE (MMIODPflT LIMITS

GENERAL LIABILITY EACHOCCURRENCE $ 1000000

A X ii COMMERCIALGENERALLIABILITY ~ eOT.XCT I 12/11/08 12/11/09 PREMISES~Eeoccurence) $ 50000
CLAIkISbMJJE OCCUR MEDEXP(A~iyoneperson) $ 5000

~ PERSONAL&ADVINJ.EY $ 1000000

GENERALAGGREGATE $2000000
GENt AGGREGATE LIMITAPPLIES PER: PRODUCTS- COMP/OP AGG $2000000

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT $

ANY AIJTO (Es ecoidonl)

ALL OWNED AUTOS BODILY INJURY $

SCHEDILED AUTOS IPer person)

HIRED AUTOS BODILY INJURY

NONMWNED AUTOS (Per eCoidenI)

PROPERTY DAMAGE
(Per ecOdent) $

GARAGELIABILITY AUTOONLY-EAACCIDENT $

~] ANY AUTO OThER THAN EAACC $
~ A1JTOONLY AGS $

BXCESSRJMBRELLA LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $

~ OCCUR El CLAIMS HADE AGGREGATE. $

$

] DEDUCTIBLE $
— RETENTION $ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION MAD TORY LIMITS I ER
EMPLOYERS’ LIABILITY
ANY PROPRIETORIPAJiINERIEX.ECLITTVE EL. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFICEIt%€MBER EXCLUCED? E.L DISEASE - LA EMPLOYEE $
II yes, descllbe under
SPECIAL PROVISIONS below EL. DISEASE - POLICY LIMI I $
0Th ER

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS! LOCATIONS I VEHICLES I EXCLUSIONS ADDED BY ENDORSEMENT! SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Certificate Kolder is an Additional Insured
Rob Roy West 1, LP - Gracy Lane

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

COUN-02

County of Travis
Exec Mgr of Tran & Natrl Resrc
411 west 13th Street
Austin TX 78701

ACORD 25(20D1108) ©ACORD CORP)R~TION 1988

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



_ ‘p

BUDGET AMENDMENTS ANi~iI~:.ERS
FY2009 08DEC29 PH 1 17

1/6/2009

AMENDMENTS

—
C

0
BA# ~ .~ ~ Dept. Line Item Increase Decrease Pg #
Al 526 1146 522 8105 HRMD Buildings $369,500

526 1405 525 8105 Facilities Buildings $369,500

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

MEMORANDUM

TO: Commissioners Court
7~t~

FROM: Travis R. Gatlin, Sr. Planning and Budget Analyst

DATE: December 29, 2008

RE: Budget Amendment to move existing budget for Del Valle Clinic to
the Facilities Management Department

Human Resources Management Department (HRMD) has submitted a request to
move the approved $369,500 budget to build the new Del Valle Employee Clinic to
the Facilities Management Department. The budget was approved during the FY
09 budget process and the construction plan for the clinic was approved by the
Commissioners Court on December 16, 2008. The approved budget will remain
within the Employee Benefits Fund, but will move from the HRMD Wellness Clinic
Division to Facilities Management to expedite the purchasing and construction
process. The FY 09 Budget Rules require Commissioners Court approval when
moving funds into or out of the budget for the Weilness Clinic Division.

PBO recommends approval of the requested budget admendment.

cc: Alicia Perez, Administrative Operations
Linda Moore Smith, HRMD
Dan Mansour, HRMD
Norman McRee, HRMD
Amy Draper, FM
Julie Marks, Auditor’s Office
Rodney Rhoades, Planning and Budget Office
Leroy Nellis, Planning and Budget Office

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



i~r~
HumanResources ManagementDep4rtment

L — I
~~‘L \~ ~

1010 Lavaca Street, 2~ Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 (512)854-9165/ FAX(512) 854-4203

MEMORANDUM

To: Travis Gatlin
Planning and Budget Office

From: Norman McRee
Human Resources Management Department

Re: Transfer $369,500 to Facilities Budget from Clinic
Budget

for Construction of Del Valle Clinic

Date: December 29, 2008

The Court approved the construction plan for the Del Valle
clinic on December 16, 2008. The FY ‘09 Clinic budget
included $369,500 for construction costs in account 526-
1146-522-8105. The approved plan included transferring
this amount to Facilities budget. A new Facilities budget
account has been created in the Employee Health Benefit
fund for the transfer, account 526-1 405-525-8105, project
#KDVOO4 (budget adjustment #1 4377).

Since the budget rules do not allow automatic transfers to
or from the Clinic budget, please place this item on for
Court approval as soon as possible.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Thank you for all your help!

2

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Budget Adjustment: 14377

Created: 12129/2008 9:49:49 AM

Dept: HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

7A≠04r’

‘f-n uf&Jo~

~lvi

Fyr — Budget Type: 2009-Reg

P60 Category:

Just: Other

Author: 11 - MCREE, NORMAN

Court Date: None

Transfer to Facilities for construction of Del Valle clinic.

From Account Acct Desc Project Proj Desc Amount

526-1146-522-8105 BUILDINGS 369,500

369,500

To Account Project Amount

526-1405-525-8105 BUILDINGS p 369,500

Approvals Dept Approved By

~r~voo9
Date Approved

369,500

a7

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Allocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9892)
Amount I Dept Transferred Into I Date I Explanation
$6,632,457 Beginning Balance

($71,830) Criminal Courts 10/28/08 Permission to continue-Drug Court Program
($4,356) Cons. Pct. 2 11/4/08 3rd Amendment-Village of the Hills Interlocal for

Law Enforcement Services
($4,620) Records Management 11/4/08 Budget Line Item Correction

($25,000) TNR 11/18/08 Envision Central Texas
($4,821) TNR 11/25/08 Traffic Citations

($59,553) General Administration 12/2/08 Intergovernmental Relations Coordinator
($20,000) TNR 12/12/08 Legal Costs

($226,436) HHS 12/16/08 Health Public Interlocal with City of Austin

$6,215,841 Current Balance I I
Possible Future Expenses Against Allocated Reserve Previously Identified:

Amount Explanation
($100,000) Indigent Attn Costs: County Court at Law #8
($300,000) Indigent Attn Costs: Capital Murder Case Costs

($39,900) Ad Space for November Polling Places
($158,125) Resources for Fail Safe Voting
($20,000) Hazmat
($16,000) Hazmat Equipment Maintenance
($80,000) Postage
($80,000) Records Storage
($20,000) Aviation Software

($300,000) Fuel Price Increase
($63,500) Cadaver Contract Increase
($50,000) Appraisal District Fee

($100,000) Family Drug Treatment Court
($347,110) Utility Cost Increase
($15,000) Copy Paper

($2,650) Intergovernmental Relations support
($300,000) Indigent Attn Costs: Capital Murder Cases
($184,778) Drug Court
($29,302) Bilingual Supplemental Pay

($100,000) General Fund Subsidy
($700,000) Reserve for Economic Downturn
($230,000) Reserve for Cost Increases

($3,236,365) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$2,979,476 Remaining Allocated Reserve Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

5

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Capital Acquisition Resources Account Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9891)

Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$2,865,553 Beginning Balance

$67,125 Criminal Courts 10/27/08 Return CAR Funding for CCC#8 - Sound System
was funded mid-year FY08

$4,620 ITS Centralized Comp.Serv 11/4/08 Budget Line Item Correction
($28,000) Facilities 11/18/08 Rebudgeting correction HMS Courthouse HVAC

Phase 4 Project

$2,909,298 Current Reserve Balance

Possible Future Expenses Against CAR Identified During the FY09 Budget Process:
Amount Explanation

($95,500) Failing Vehicles Contingency
($30,000) Aviation Software

($125,500) Total Possible Future Expenses (Earmarks)
$2, 783,798 Remaining CAR Balance After Possible Future Expenditures

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Compensation Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9803)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$5,980 Beginning Balance - Bilingual Pay

$5,980 Current Reserve Balance

Health & Human Services Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9817)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$400,000 Beginning Balance
($215,000) HHS 11/25/08 Workforce Development RFS

$185,000 Current Reserve Balance

Fuel & Utility Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9819)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$1,108,121 Beginning Balance

$1,108,121 Current Reserve Balance

Planning Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9821)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$700,000 Beginning Balance

$700,000 Current Reserve Balance

Annualization Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9890)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation
$2,347,947 Beginning Balance

$2,347,947 Current Reserve Balance

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Unallocated Reserve Status (001-9800-981-9898)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$41,384,029 Beginning Balance

$41,384,029 Current Reserve Balance

BEFIT Auditor Reserve Status (001-9800-982-9902)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$621,663 Beginning Balance
($1,410) Auditor 12/17/08 Training Expenses

($14,500) Auditor 12/17/08 Furniture and Training

$605,753 Current Reserve Balance

BEFIT HRMD Reserve Status (001-9800-982-9903)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$82,420 Beginning Balance

$82,420 Current Reserve Balance

BEFIT ITS Reserve Status (001-9800-982-9904)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$81,095 Beginning Balance

$81,095 Current Reserve Balance

BEFIT Purchasing Reserve Status (00 1-9800-982-9905)
Amount Dept Transferred Into Date Explanation

$214,822 Beginning Balance

$214,822 Current Reserve Balance

S

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUESW
uhij~j I JUDGE’S OFFICE

Please consider the following item for:
01-06-09 oDE’C 29 MIlD’ 38

I. A. Request made by: Planning & Budget Office

Review and approve requests regarding grant proposals, applications, contracts, and
permissions to continue, and take other appropriate actions:

a) Approve grant application with the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice
Division for the Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program in the
County Attorney’s Office.

b) Approve Health and Human Services and Veterans Service request to
internally fund Comprehensive Energy Assistance Grant Program until fully
executed contract is obtained from Grantor.

Approved by: ___________________________________
Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this
Agenda Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that
might be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this
Agenda Request and backup to them:

Ill. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:
Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)

________ Additional fubding for any department or for any purpose________Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget

Grant
Human Resources Department (854-9165)

_______A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

______Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

______Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



.

1/6/2009

GRANT APPLICATIONS, CONTRACTS AND PERMISSIONS TO CONTINUE
FY 2009

Thefollowing list represents those actions required bj the Commissioners Courtfor departments to app/yfor, accept, or continue to operate grant
programs. This regular agenda item contains this summary sheet, as well as backup material that is attachedfor clarification.

Grant Grant County Indirect

Dept Grant Title Period Amount Match Costs FTEs Notes Page #

Applications
a 19 Family Violence Accelerated 9/1/2009 - $98,842 $53,223 1.39 ~ 6

Prosecution Program 8/31/2010

OtherActions
b 58 Comprehensive Energy 1 42

Assistance Program (CEAP)

Notes:
1 PBO recommends approval.
2 PBO does not recommend approval
3 Please see PBO recommendation for more information

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Outstanding Grant Applications

Thefollowing is a list ofgrantsfor which application has been made and notification ofaward has not)et been received.

Cm. Ct.
Grant County Local Approval

Funds

Dept Name of Grant Amount Match (DOn~~OII) FTEs Date
58 AmeriCorp $301,429 $281,599 20 10/14/2008
49 Flood Mitigation Assistance Planning Grant $30,000 $10,000 11/7/2008
37 Sheriffs Combined Auto Theft Task Force $145,928 11/18/2008
47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $60,215 $60,215 12/16/2008
45 Young Offender Planning Grant $300,000 3 12/16/2008

$837,572 $351,814 23

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



FY 2009 Grants Approved by Commissioners Court

Thefollowing is a list ofgrants that have been received bj Travis County since October 1, 2008
Cm. Ct.

Grant County Local Approval
Dept Name of Grant Amount Match Funds (Donation) FTEs Date

47 Emergency Management Performance Grant $67,200 $67,200 10/7/2008
58 AmeriCorps $288,139.00 $223,358 16 10/28/2008
45 Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (JJDP)- $24,864.00 $223,358

Intensive In-Home Family Services Grant 11/4/2008

58 Parentingin Recovery $500,000 $91,203 1 11/4/2008
40 OVW FY08 Safe Havens: Supervised Visitation and $199,320

Safe Exchange Grant Program 11/4/2008
37 Internal Affairs Software Upgrade $50,000 11/7/2008
37 Office of Community Oriented Policing Program $350,738 11/18/2008
37 State Criminal Alien Assistance Program (SCAAP) $1,239,273 11 /18/2008

45 Byrne Memorial ISC Residential Progams $103,888 1 11/25/2008

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods $48,518 0.48 11/25/2008

23 Project Safe Neighborhoods Amendment to FY08 $51,482 0.52 11/25/2008

58 Customer Assistance Program Plus 1 Funding $100,000 12/2/2008

58 Keeping the Warmth Program, Conservation & Energy $20,000 12/2/2008

58 Veterans’ Employment and Training Service (Stand $7,000
Down Grant) 12/9/2008

49 Travis County Flood Protection Planning Grant $195,000 $465,000 12/16/2008
58 RSVP $61,281 $6,128 0.5 12/30/2008
58 RSVP - Texas Department of Aging and Disability $23,800 $23,800

Services (TDADS) 12/30/2008

37 Homeland Security Grant Program - Austin Area $153,955 1
Fusion Center - TCSO 12/30/2008

$3,364,458 $1,100,047 $120,000 20.50

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Amended Grant Applications

Original Total Cm. Ct.
Grant Amendment Total FTEs Approval

Dept Name of Grant Amount Amount Revised Associated Date
55 Travis County Mental

Health Public
Defenders Office

$ 330,776 $ 44,224 8.00 10/7/2008
Total Outstanding $ 330,776 $ 44,224 8.00
* Original Grant Column shows Beginning FY’08 Amount

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



FY 2009 Grants Summary Report

Permission to Continue

Cm. Ct. Cm. Ct.
Original Original Continuation Original Approval

Name of Grant County Amount Total Approval Date for
Dept Grant Amount Match Total FTEs Date Continuation

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 1 10/14/2008
Program

24 Drug Diversion $188,474.00 1 10/21/2008
Court

22 Drug Court $84,419.75 12/16/2008
Program

24 Drug Diversion $160,041 12/16/2008
Court

Total Outstanding $517,354.50 $ 4.00

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: ~ Permission to Continue: ~

Contract Approval: ~ Status Report:

Department/Division: Travis County Attorney’s Office, Family Violence Division
Contact Person/Title: I M. Ellen L. Parsons, LMSW
Phone Number: I 512-854-3200 or 512-854-9415

Grant Title:
Grant Period:
Grantor:

Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program
From: ] 9/1/2009 To: 8/31/2010

The Texas Governor’s Office, Criminal Justice Division

Check One:
Check One:
Type of Payment:

New: IXI Continuation: [1 I Amendment: fl
One-Time Award: ~
Advance: [1

Ongoing Award: Li
Reimbursement: EXI

Grant Categories!
Funding Source
Personnel:
Operating:
Capital Equipment:
Indirect Costs:
Total:
FTEs:

Federal
Funds

0

State
Funds

98,842

98,842
1.00

Local
Funds

0

Auditor’s Office Review: fl Staff Initials:________

Auditor’s Office Comments:

County Attorney’s Office Contract Review: ~ Staff Initials:_______

Performance Measures
Applicable Depart. Measures
average number of days to
file a family violence type
crimnal case

Projected
FY09

Measure
60

12/31/08
Under

15

3/31/09

Measures For Grant
1/1/07- 9/1/07- 1/1/08-
8/31/07 12/31/07 11/30/08

8 4 11
months months months

Outcome Impact Description Number of FV cases received

County
Match In-Kind

19,678
TOTAL

33,545 152,065
0

19.678

0

0.39
33,545

0
152,065

1.39

Progress To Date:
6/31/09 9/30/09

Projected
FY10

Measure
60

~t~Slaff CulT .liu~l9lFYQ9lORANT SUMMARY SHEET VAT cu4oc

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



3497 1614 9829
Outcome Impact Description Number of cases where FV MISD filed

3007 1182 8678
Outcome Impact Description

M~S~.ff c .U~~l9WYO9~3RANT SUMMARY SHARI Mo~doo 17

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



PBO Recommendation:
This is a grant application to continue the Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program in
the County Attorney’s Office. This grant includes 1 FTE prosecutor. PBO has confirmed with
the department that space is available for this person (there was an FTE assiociated with the
previous grant as well). The grant match is fulfilled by in kind donations of time of a victim
counselor and interns. There is no General Fund cash match or obligation to continue to
program if the grant does not continue.

PBO recommends approval of this grant application.
1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit
into the current activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it
enhancing an existing program?
The Travis County Attorney’s Office seeks to enhance its victim outreach services and increase
the efficiency of prosecuting family violence criminal cases.

The high volume of family violence cases, each with a victim needing outreach, combined with a
historically slow intake process and the request for trials have contributed to a large backlog of
trials in past years.

With VAWA grant funds, the County Attorney was able implement an accelerated prosecution
program in March 2007. Accelerated prosecution is the process of using the same prosecutorial
team from the time a complaint is reviewed until a final disposition in the case is reached.
Utilizing accelerated prosecution avoids the traditional intake process and its inherent time
delays. Instead of two departments reviewing one case, family violence cases will be
comprehensively reviewed and prosecuted by the same team of family violence prosecutors.
With a streamlined intake process, the County Attorney will reduce the family violence filing
days by from 30 days to less than 15 days. Attorneys report that cases were being filed in under
15 days when we last had the grant funding till 11/30/08. Accelerated prosecution has made a
significant impact on the filing process.

Furthermore, accelerated prosecution allows for prosecutors to plan case strategy earlier.
Recommendations for punishment can be made sooner and evidence such as 911 tapes,
photographs and medical records can be obtained earlier, before such evidence might be lost.
Accelerated prosecution would also allow for the prosecutorial staff and the victim to build
rapport earlier, giving the victim more faith in the criminal justice system and making it less
likely that the victim will recant.

Expanding personnel is a critical component of creating a family violence accelerated
prosecution program. Implementing an accelerated prosecution program increases the rate of
disposition of family violence cases and enhances victim outreach services. Through this grant,
we have been allotted funding to hire 1.0 FTE prosecutor for this next contract period from
9/1/2009-08/31/2010.

Another vital component of accelerated prosecution is providing victim advocacy in-court year
round. With the match funded victim counselor and volunteer victim counselor interns providing

KL~SI.It cu,.c~uc.Ii.~lswyo9~wANr SuMMARY SHEET Ib,...d.c

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



services it is anticipated that these victim counselors could provide 500-600 family violence
victims outreach services in the grant period.

Through the assistance of grant funds, the Family Violence Division of the Travis County
Attorney’s Office is taking a multi-disciplinary approach, employing victim counselors and
prosecutors, to address the issue of domestic violence. While we seek to increase our
prosecution efforts through the implementation of accelerated prosecution, we also recognize the
need to provide services to the victims involved in each family violence case the County
prosecutes.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements
of the grant?
This current VAWA grant is available 1-year at a time. If the TCAO performs adequately then
we have priority eligibility to re-apply for an additional year. We are required to provide a
match and office space, equipment, and supplies for grant funded employees. The info in the
next section provides information about the match required

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department
propose to fund the grant match? Please explain.
A 35% match for this new grant contract.

The TCAO provides an in-kind match of UT Social Work Volunteer Victim Counselor Interns.
Their work provides a total of $33,545 of in-kind match.

The TCAO also provides a cash-match of 39% of a Victim Counselor position. This position
provides $19,678 of a cash-match.

The Victim Counselor provides supervision to the Victim Counselor Interns which overall is
related to the impact of the victim services provided for the outcome of this grant as well.

Should costs result from activities not covered by the grant then the TCAO will access
discretionary funds

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If
not, please explain why not.
Yes, this grant contract offers a 2% indirect cost allocation.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Discontinuation of Grant by Grantor: Will the
program discontinue upon discontinuance of the grant funding? (Yes/No) IfNo: What is the
proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding (2) Use departmental resources. If
(2) is answered, provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and what other
programs will be discontinued as a result.
Using accelerated prosecution is a program for the County Attorney that was implemented as a
pilot as a result of the last VAWA grant contract. Accelerated prosecution has shown to be a

KVSIW L’L..a1t~KaUel9WYO9~RANT SUMMARY SHEET k,ctd~

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



highly effective process. Accelerated prosecution has cut down filing of family violence cases
from an average under 60 days to under 15 days in one year.

The effectiveness of accelerated prosecution has been positive and effective. If this program
does not meet the needs of our agency and the community, in the future, then we will likely
return to the traditional intake method. The traditional intake method, a primary function of our
agency, would not incur additional costs or use of departmental resources

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this
area.
It would benefit TCAO to continue with this accelerated prosecution due to its effectiveness
mentioned in question number 1. Accelerated prosecution has shown to be a highly effective
process. Accelerated prosecution has cut down filing of family violence cases from an average
under 60 days to under 15 days in one year

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the
performance measures for this program back to the critical performance measures for your
department or office.
Continuing an accelerated prosecution program funded by the grant, the County Attorney seeks
to continue reducing the family violence filing days by from under 60 days to under 15 days.
Additionally, the 1.0 FTE prosecutor will assist with managing the ever-increasing family
violence caseload; the FY09 expected caseload is over 3,700 family violence cases.

Accelerated prosecution creates an opportunity for punishment recommendations and case
strategy that start at the date of filing, rather than waiting until the defense attorney places the
case on a particular docket, which traditionally has been the jury docket. Ultimately,
accelerated prosecution will continue to speed up the disposition of a criminal case with faster
filing and continuity of the prosecutorial staff from intake to disposition. Accelerated
prosecution is proving to be a vital part of our agency

MS~ff C K.li.~I9~FYO9~GRANT SUMMARY SHEET~

10

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



COUNTY A1TORNEY’S OFFICE

DAVID ESCAMILLA C~’ / ~\ ~ 314W. 1 1TH ST.
COUNTY A1TORNEY ~ ~, z AUS11N, TEXAS 78701

OF Phone: (512) 854—941 5
Fax: (512) 854—9316

***fflGH PRIORITY***
TO: Katie Petersen, PBO
Cc: David Escamilla, TCAO

Randy Leavitt, TCAO
Mack Martinez, TCAO
Jim Connolly, TCAO
Chantelle Abruzzo, TCAO
Amanda Valdes, TCAO
Amy Barba, TCAO
Nisha Sharma, Auditor’s Office
DeDe Bell, Auditor’s Office

FROM: Ellen Parsons LMSW, TCAO
DATE: 12/23/08

Law Enforcement, Prosecution, Court, and Training Programs Targeting Victims of
Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking (formerly known as VAWA) Grant

RE: Application # 2104401

Dear Katie,

The Travis County Attorney’s Office is applying to the Law Enforcement, Prosecution, Court, and Training
Programs Targeting Victims of Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault, and Stalking (formerly known as
VAWA) Grant Application from the Office of the Governor for the time period of 9/1/2009 - 8/31/2010. The
funding from the grant will provide TCAO with 1 FTE intake prosecutor for the accelerated prosecution
program in the Family Violence Division. The award amount for the application is $98,842.80.

TCAO is requesting that Commissioner’s Court approve the grant application in order to submit the
application to the Office of the Governor. It is important that this issue get on the next Commissioner’s Court
agenda for review on 1/6/2009. The application is due to the Office of the Governor on 1/9/2009.

Enclosed for your review are copies of the required documents for the grant application.

Enclosed for your review are the following documents:

1) Application
2) Grant Review Summary Sheet
3) Resolution

Should you have any questions regarding this grant, please contact me.

Sincerely,

M. Ellen Parsons LMSW
Senior Victim Counselor/Social Worker
office: 512-854-3200, fax: 512-854-9316
Travis County Attorney’s Office Family Violence Division

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The County Commissioners of Travis County, Texas finds it in the best
interest of the citizens of Travis County, that the Travis County Attorneys Office
operate the Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program; and

WHEREAS, the Commissioners of Travis County have agreed to provide the
minimum matching percentage for the said project as required by the Office of the
Governor, Criminal Justice Division, grant application; and

WHEREAS, County Commissioners of Travis County agrees that in the event of loss
or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds County Commissioners of Travis
County assures that the funds will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division in full.

WHEREAS, County Commissioners of Travis County designates Samuel T. Biscoe,
County Judge as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of the
applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that that the County Commissioners of
Travis, Texas approve the submission of the Law Enforcement, Prosecution, Court,
and Training Programs Targeting Victims of Domestic Violence, Sexual Assault, and
Stalking grant application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division for
support of the Travis County Attorneys Office’s Family Violence Accelerated
Prosecution Program.

Signed by:_____________________________
SAMUEL T. BISCOE, County Judge

Passed and Approved this (Day) of _(Month), 2009 (Year)

Grant Application Number: 2104401

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Agency Name: Travis County
Grant/App: 2104401 Start Date: 9/1/2009 End Date: 8/31/2010

Project Title: Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program
Status: Application Pending Submission

Eligibility Information

Introduction

The Criminal Justice Division (CD) publishes funding opportunities, known as Requests for Applications
(RFA), through the Texas Secretary of State. Click ~ to visit the Secretary of State’s website to locate
the RFAs in the appropriate Texas Register issue.

In addition, C)D requires all applicants and grantee organizations to adhere to the Texas Administrative
Code (TAC) as adopted. Click here to view the current TAC, or click here to view the previous versions of
the TAC.

Submission Process

When applying for a grant pursuant to an RFA published in the Texas Register by CJD, applicants must
submit their applications according to the requirements provided in the RFA. CD may also consider
applications for grants that are not submitted pursuant to an RFA. Applicants will be selected in
accordance with 1 TAC, §3.7.

Selection Process

All applications submitted to CD are reviewed for eligibility, reasonableness, availability of funding, and
cost-effectiveness. For applications submitted pursuant to an RFA, the executive director will select a
review group, COG, or other designee to prioritize the applications and submit a priority listing to the
executive director, who will render the final funding decision. A review group may include staff members,
experts in a relevant field, and members of an advisory board or council. For more information regarding
the selection process, see 1 TAC, §3.7.

Funding Decisions

All grant funding decisions rest completely within the discretionary authority of CD. The receipt of an
application for grant funding by CD does not obligate CJD to fund the grant or to fund it at the amount
requested.

Neither the approval of a project nor any grant award shall commit or obligate CJD in any way to make
any additional, supplemental, continuation, or other award with respect to any approved project or portion
thereof.

CD makes no commitment that a grant, once funded, will receive priority consideration for subsequent
funding. For more information regarding the application process, see 1 TAC, §3.7 and 3.9.

Adoptions by Reference

All grantees receiving federal and state funds must comply with the applicable statutes, rules, regulations,
and guidelines related to the funding source under which the grant is funded. In instances where both
federal and state requirements apply to a grantee, the more restrictive requirement applies. For more
information regarding grant funding, see 1 TAC, §3.19.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Community Plans

Each community, consisting of a single county or a group of counties, must file with a COG a community
plan that addresses the community’s criminal justice priorities. A community plan should assess local
trends and data; identify problems, resources, and priorities; develop effective strategies; and set goals
and objectives. For more information regarding community plans, see 1 TAC, §3.51.

Juvenile Justice and Youth Projects

Juvenile justice projects or projects serving delinquent or at-risk youth, regardless of the funding source,
must address at least one of the priorities developed in coordination with the Governor’s Juvenile Justice
Advisory Board to be eligible for funding. For more information regarding these priorities, see 1 TAC,
§3.53.

Monitoring

CJD will monitor the activities of grantees as necessary to ensure that grant funds are used for authorized
purposes in compliance with all applicable statutes, rules, regulations, guidelines, and the provisions of
grant agreements, and that grantees achieve grant purposes. Grantees must make available to CD or its
agents all requested records relevant to a monitoring review. For more information regarding monitoring,
see 1 TAC, §3.2601.

Your organization’s Texas Payee/Taxpayer ID Number:
746000192

Application Eligibility Certify:
Created on:12/16/2008 10:37:30 AM By: Ellen Parsons

Profile Information

Introduction

The Profile Details section collects information about your organization such as the name of your agency
and project title, the geographic area your project will serve and information about your grant officials.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you
do not click on this button and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the
Save and Continue button, you may receive several error messages that instruct you to complete the
required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields are complete
and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information
correctly and then click the Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp In the upper-right hand
corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to
complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for the
required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the
eGrants Home Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to
compose a message on this page for CD to review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee
/ CJD message box.

Email Addresses & Grant Officials Information

Designating Grant Officials Within your Application:
Enter a valid and unique email address for each grant official and click the Verify Email and Set Official
to the Project button. If you receive an error message regarding an email address, the grant official you
are trying to assign to the project has not registered for a user account in eGrants. Please inform the
agency’s grant official or designee that they must log in to the eGrants Home Paae, and register for a user
account. If you need technical assistance, please contact the eGrants Helø Desk by email.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Updating Grant Officials on Active Grants:
To reassign a grant official - Authorized Official, Financial Officer, Project Director, or Grant Writer
- to your grant project, ensure that the new official registers for a user account in eGrants first Next, go
to the Request.Adjustment tab and check the box indicating you would like to Designate a New Grant
Official, provide a brief explanation for the change in the Grant Adjustment Justification box, and then
click the ‘Create Adjustment Request’ button. This will open the Profile.Details tab allowing you to make
the appropriate changes. After you have entered a valid email address for the new Official, go to the
Certify.Adjustment tab and click on the ‘Certify Adjustment’ button to send your request to CJD for review.
If your organization is designating a new Authorized Official, check your records to see if a revised
Resolution is required. Upload the approved Resolution to your grant project on the ‘Summary / Upload
Files’ sub-tab. If you need technical assistance, please contact the eGrants Help Desk by email.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice a certain icon that is displayed.

• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation.
Simply click and review the information provided in the pop up window.

Applicant Agency Name: Travis County
Project Title: Family Violence Accelerated Prosecution Program
Division or Unit to Administer the Project: Travis County Attorney Office Family Violence Division
Address Line 1: Post Office Box 1748
Address Line 2:
City/State/Zip: Austin Texas 78767
Payment Address Line 1: Post Office Box 1748
Payment Address Line 2:
Payment City/State/Zip: Austin Texas 78767-1748
Start Date: 9/1/2009
End Date: 8/31/2010

Regional Council of Goverments(COG) within the Project’s Impact Area: Capital Area Council of
Governments
Headquarter County: Travis
Counties within Project’s Impact Area: Travis

Grant Officials:
Authorized Official
User Name: Samuel Biscoe
Email: sam.biscoe@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: Post Office Box 1748
Address 1:
City: Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: 512-854-9555 Other Phone:
Fax: 512-854-9535
Agency:
Title: The Honorable
Salutation: Judge

Project Director
User Name: Ellen Parsons
Email: ellen.parsons@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: P0 Box 1748
Address 1:
City: Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: 512-854-3200 Other Phone: 512-854-9415
Fax: 512-854-9316
Agency:
Title: Ms.
Salutation: Ms.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Financial Official
User Name: Susan Spataro
Email: susan.spataro@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: P.O. Box 1748
Address 1:
City: Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: 512-854-9125 Other Phone:
Fax: 512-854-6640
Agency:
Title: Ms.
Salutation: Ms.

Grant Writer
User Name: Ellen Parsons
Email: ellen.parsons@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: P0 Box 1748
Address 1:
City: Austin, Texas 78767
Phone: 512-854-3200 Other Phone: 512-854-9415
Fax: 512-854-9316
Agency:
Title: Ms.
Salutation: Ms.

Grant Vendor Information

Introduction

The Grant Vendor section of the application collects grant payment information for your organization.
The following items will be auto-filled from previous data you supplied in eGrants: Organization Type,
State Payee Identification Number, and Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) identifier (if
applicable).

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you
do not click on this button and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the
Save and Continue button, you may receive several error messages that instruct you to complete the
required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields are complete
and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information
correctly and then click the Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand
corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to
complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for the
required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the
eGrants Home Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to
compose a message on this page for CD to review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee
I CJD message box.

Direct Deposit

In order to receive payments from CD, complete the Vendor Direct Deposit Authorization and Application
for Payee Identification Number forms which can be downloaded from the Texas Comptroller’s website at
https://fmx.cpa.state.tx.us/fm/forms/index.php and Form W-9 which can be downloaded from the
Internal Revenue Services’ website at http://www.irs.gov/. Send these completed and signed forms to the
Office of the Governor, Financial Services Division, Post Office Box 12428, Austin, Texas 78711.

Getting Started

1(~p

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



On this tab you will notice a certain icon that is displayed.
• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation.
Simply click and review the information provided in the pop up window.

Organization Type: County
Organization Option: applying to provide services to all others
Applicant Agencys State Payee Identification Number (e.g., Federal Employers Identification
(FEI) Number or Vendor ID): 746000192
Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS):
Payment Address Line 1.: Post Office Box 1748
Payment Address Line 2:
Payment City/State/Zip: Austin Texas 78767-1748

Narrative Information

Introduction

The Narrative section is the description of your project. It is important that the information you provide
about your project is clear and as concise as possible.

Note: All applicants must certify to the eligibility requirements specific to the fund source. The minimum
requirements to complete this page are the Program Requirements, Problem Statement, Supporting
Data, Goal Statement, and Project Summary sections. We recommend that you complete any sections
applicable to your project to assist in the application review process.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you
do not click on this button and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the
Save and Continue button, you may receive several error messages that instruct you to complete the
required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields are complete
and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information
correctly and then click the Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand
corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to
complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for the
required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the
eGrants Home Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to
compose a message on this page for CJD to review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee
/ CJD message box.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice a certain icon that is displayed.

• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation.
Simply click and review the information provided in the pop up window.

Primary Mission and Purpose

The purpose of this funding is to assist in developing and strengthening effective law enforcement and
prosecution strategies to combat violent crimes against women and to develop and strengthen victim
services in such cases.

Funding Levels

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



The anticipated funding levels for these programs are as follows:
• Minimum Award - $5,000
• Maximum Award — None
• Grantees, other than Native American tribes and non-profit, non-governmental victim service providers,
must provide matching funds of at least thirty-five percent (35%) of total project expenditures. This
requirement may be met through either cash or in-kind contributions or a combination of both.

For more information regarding grantee match, please click on the Budget tab, and then click on the
Source of Match tab in eGrants.

Note: If you voluntarily include matching funds that exceed the minimum match requirement, you will be
held to that amount throughout the grant period.

Prohibitions

Grant funds or program income may not be used to support the following services, activities ,and costs:

1. proselytizing or sectarian worship;
2. lobbying;
3. any portion of the salary of, or any other compensation for, an elected or appointed government

official;
4. purchase of vehicles;
5. admission fees or tickets to any amusement park, recreational activity, or sporting event;
6. promotional gifts;
7. food, meals, beverages, or other refreshments unless the expense is for a working event where

full participation by participants mandates the provision of food and beverages and that event is
not related to amusement and/or social activities in any way;

8. membership dues for individuals;
9. any expense or service that is readily available at no cost to the grant project or that is provided

by other federal, state, or local funds (e.g., supplanting), including the Texas Crime Victims
Compensation Fund;

10. fundraising;
11. overtime;
12. cash payments to victims;
13. legal assistance and representation in civil matters other than protective orders;
14. legal defense services for perpetrators of violence against women;
15. liability insurance on buildings;
16. major maintenance on buildings;
17. property loss. Grant funds may not be used to reimburse victims for expenses incurred as a

result of a crime, such as insurance deductibles, replacement of stolen property, funeral
expenses, lost wages, and medical bills;

18. services for programs that focus on children and/or men;
19. activities exclusively related to violence prevention, such as media campaigns to educate the

general public about violence against women;
20. criminal defense work, including women who assault kill, or otherwise injure their abusers;
21. to serve any person incarcerated for committing a crime of domestic violence, dating violence,

sexual assault, or stalking;
22. relocation expenses. Grant funds may not support expenses for victims of domestic violence,

sexual assault, or stalking such as moving household goods to a new location in another State or
acquiring furniture or housing in a new location;

23. creation of a voucher program. Grant funds may not support the creation of a voucher program
where victims are directly given vouchers for such services as housing or counseling; and

24. Grant funds may not be used to pay for the prosecution of child sexual abuse when the victim is
now an adult.

ii

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Program Requirements

Preferences — Preference will be given to applicants that promote comprehensive victim restoration while
incorporating an emphasis on cultural competency in underserved populations. Applicants are also
encouraged to streamline administrative and reporting processes by consolidating grant requests
whenever possible in lieu of submitting multiple applications.

Program Requirements — Grant funds can support the following services, activities, and costs:

1. Court services/improvements (including specialized courts except drug courts);
2. Crisis services;
3. Forensic interviews;
4. Investigation;
5. Legal advocacy;
6. Multi-disciplinary teams and case coordination;
7. Peer support groups;
8. Professional therapy and counseling;
9. Prosecution;
10. Protective order assistance;
11. Public presentations;
12. Shelter;
13. Training and technology; and
14. Victim-offender meetings.

Program Emphasis — The applicant agrees to implement comprehensive strategies that are sensitive to
the concerns and safety of the victims and hold offenders accountable for their crimes. Program emphasis
decisions should be made based on the beneficiary of the funded activities. For example, a victim services
coalition who provides training to police throughout the State would fall under the “law enforcement”
category because the training is to benefit law enforcement.

Note: Although each area under the Program Emphasis section may not be applicable
to all applicants, a numeric value must be entered in each box and total no more than
100%. Applicants should enter a zero (‘0’) in the boxes below even if the area is not
applicable to this project.

Indicate the percentage (%) of your project that benefits:

Victim Services — any nonprofit, nongovernmental organization that assists victims.

0
Law Enforcement — any public agency charged with policing functions.

0
Prosecution — any public agency charged with direct responsibility for prosecuting criminal offenders.

v~i’

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



100
Court — any civil or criminal court system.

0
Other — any initiative that indirectly affects victims (ex., developing protocols and procedures).

0
Culturally Competent Victim Restoration - Applicants agree to promote collaboration and coordination
among local service systems that involve multiple disciplines and support a seamless delivery of a
continuum of services that focus on each individuals return to full physical, mental, and emotional health
while incorporating an emphasis on cultural competency in underserved populations. An example of this
type of approach is advocacy, law enforcement, prosecution, and other government and non-qovernment
services working together in a professional environment of cooperation and respect among service
providers.

Provide a detailed description of how multiple disciplines within your community (city, county, district,
etc.) fit into the restoration process.

Travis County Attorney’s Office recognizes it role in having a culturally competent victim-centered
approach to restoration in the Travis County community. The County Attorney is in service to the
community to hold batterers accountable through the criminal justice process while creating safety for
victims of family violence. The County Attorney collaborates with the Family Violence Protection Team to
promote family violence victims’ restoration through the criminal justice system. The Family Violence
Protection Team is made up of the Austin Police Department, SafePlace, Travis County Attorney’s Office,
Travis County Sheriffs Office, Travis County District Attorney’s Office, Texas Rio Grande Legal Aid, and
Texas Advocacy Project. The County Attorney works with these agencies by creating a team effort on a
community level that seeks to restore family violence victims’ faith and willingness to utilize the criminal
justice system. Through this collaboration the County Attorney, along with it’s partners, seek to empower
victims of domestic violence to feel like involved-active participants. Victims may be more likely to utilize
community services if there is faith and trust in family violence agencies working together. This can help
victims to feel they have more options and choices for their safety. Family violence victims may be more
likely to feel more safe, empowered, supported, and in control. If a family violence victim feels like an
involved-active participant in their options in the criminal justice system, then victims may more likely feel
a sense of resolution. This feeling of resolution can help family violence victims to heal and feel
empowered to make decisions about their relationships and families.
Forensic Medical Examination Payments — A law enforcement agency that requests a forensic medical
examination of a victim of sexual assault shall pay full cost of the examination. Funds may be used to pay
for forensic medical examinations performed by trained examiners except that such funds may not be
used to pay for the examinations if victims of sexual assault are required to seek reimbursement for such
examinations from their insurance carriers. Victims of sexual assault are not required to participate in the
criminal justice system or cooperate with law enforcement in order to be provided with a forensic medical
examination or to be reimbursed for charges incurred on account of such an examination.

Polygraph Testing Prohibition — A peace officer or attorney representing the state may not require an
adult or child victim of an alleged sex offense to submit to a polygraph examination or other truth telling
device as a condition for proceeding with the investigation of such an offense. In addition, the refusal of a
victim to submit to a polygraph or other truth telling examination will not prevent the investigation,
charging, or prosecution of an alleged sex offense or on the basis of the results of a polygraph
examination.

Protection Orders — Victims applying for a protective order or their attorney may not bear the costs
associated with the filing of an order of protections.

Judicial Notification — Offenders involved in a protection order are not allowed to possess a firearm
unless the offender is a peace officer who is actively engaged in employment as a sworn, full-time paid
employee of a state agency or political subdivision.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Criminal Charges - In connection with the prosecution of any misdemeanor or felony domestic violence
offense, the victim may not bear the costs associated with the filing of criminal charges against a domestic
violence offender, issuance or service of a warrant, or witness subpoena.

Nondisclosure of Confidential or Private Information — Personally identifying information or
individual information collected in connection with services requested, utilized, or denied may not be
disclosed; or, reveal individual client information without informed, written, reasonably time-limited
consent of the person about whom information is sought. If release of information is compelled by
statutory or court mandate, reasonable attempts to provide notice to victims affected by the disclosure of
information will be made and steps necessary to protect the privacy and safety of the persons affected by
the release of information will be taken.

Civil Rights Liaison

A civil rights liaison who will serve as the grantee’s civil rights point of contact and who will be responsible
for ensuring that the grantee meets all applicable civil rights requirements must be designated. The
designee will act as the grantee’s liaison in civil rights matters with CJD and with the federal Office of
Justice Programs.

Enter the Name of the Civil Rights Liaison:
Linda Moore Smith
Enter the Address for the Civil Rights Liaison:
Attn: Linda Moore Smith, P0 Box 1748, Austin, TX 78767-1748
Enter the Phone Number for the Civil Rights Liaison:
512-854-9165
Certification

Each applicant agency will certify to the specific criteria detailed above under Program Requirements to
be eligible for funding under the Law Enforcement, Prosecution, Court, and Training - Domestic Violence,
Sexual Assault, Stalking Program Solicitations.

X I certify to .~i! of the above eligibility requirements.

Problem Statement:
Please provide a detailed account in the Problem Statement section of the existing issues your project will
target.
Enter your problem statement:
Travis County Attorney’s Office has an agency priority to file family violence cases faster to ensure timely
hearing dates, timely dispositions, and increased safety for victims. Victims of family and intimate partner
violence face increased danger and risks to their safety during the prosecution phase. Victims of family
violence come from a diverse community and they need culturally competent services through the
prosecution process.

Supporting Data:
Provide as much supporting data, to include baseline statistics and the sources of your data, which are
pertinent to where the grant project is located and/or targeted. Do not use statewide data for a local
problem or national data for a statewide problem.
Enter your supporting data:
The Travis County Attorneys Office agrees with the STOP Violence Against Women Act and recognizes the
need to promote restorative justice for victims of family violence in our court system. It is important to
recognize the dynamics of family violence and how family violence pertains to women. Early intervention

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



in violence against women cases, coupled with meaningful penalties and sanctions for offenders, can save
lives and prevent further violence. The STOP Violence Against Women Grants Technical Assistance Project
(STOP T.A. Project) also recommends accelerated trial schedules and avoiding continuances where
possible. This recommendation is based on the knowledge that “victims of domestic violence and stalking
often face further and more egregious abuse from their abuser when they participate in criminal processes
against him” (Kuriansky, 1998). In FY 2006, the Travis County Attorney’s Office filed 30,500 criminal
charges, of which 3,619 were family violence cases in County Court #4 (Biscoe p. 110 and p.111). In
addition, in FY 2006, the civil division filed 294 protective orders in County Court #4 and 655 protective
orders in District Court on behalf of family violence victims. According to projected Travis County statistics
the amount of misdemeanor criminal charges and family violence cases filed is rising. In FY 2007, the
Travis County Attorney’s Office filed approximately 34,735 misdemeanor criminal charges, of which
approximately 3,763 were family violence cases in County Court #4 (Biscoe p. 110 and p.111). In
addition, in FY 2007, the civil division filed 258 protective orders in County Court #4 and 587 protective
orders in District Court on behalf of family violence victims. Research indicates “a victim of domestic
violence will often leave her abuser multiple times before she finally escapes the violence” (Browne, p.
261). In fact, “getting out of an abusive relationship can be even more risky than staying in one, since
violence often escalates when women try to leave their battering husbands” (Jacobson, p. 236). Because
danger can escalate when a victim leaves the relationship and/or during the prosecution of a family
violence criminal case, it is imperative to the victim’s safety to achieve legal intervention quickly. In 2006
it took the County Attorney on average 38 days to formally review a complaint and file the related family
violence criminal charges. Taking over one month to review and file a family violence criminal charge
contributes to the delay in prosecuting the criminal case. Travis County has shown improvement filing
family violence cases since the inception of the VAWA grant funded intake prosecutors. In 2007, the
County Attorney took an average of 14 days to formally review a complaint and file the related family
violence criminal charges. Through VAWA grant funding our grant funded prosecutors have accelerated
the County Attorney’s ability to address the prosecution of family violence cases faster. A VAWA grant
funded intake prosecutor, Dimple Malhotra, has noticed improvements for family violence cases being filed
at a faster rate. Ms. Maihotra reported that it takes on average 24 hours for the County Attorney to get a
911 tape from Austin Police Department for the prosecution file. Previous to VAWA grant funded
prosecutors being hired, it took the County Attorney a couple of months to get 911 tapes. Also, Austin
Police photos are currently being ordered and received by the grant funded intake attorneys in under a
week. Family Violence intake attorneys are now able to assess if family violence cases should be enhanced
to felonies, stay as misdemeanors, dismissed or lowered at the intake level at a faster rate. Ms. Malhotra
has a background in domestic violence training where she can take time to assess if an appropriate arrest
has been made. Having a prosecutor that is that trained domestic violence advocacy and women’s issues
has been particularly helpful. The County Attorney’s Office can assess and prosecute a case correctly from
the beginning intake level. “In order for the violence to stop, the batterer must be held totally accountable
for it.... Accountability requires a responsive criminal justice system. There are many factors that influence
the responsibility of this system and its ability to make contact with the women who require its services”
(Jacobson, p. 210-211). Ms. Malhotra reports that she feels her role positively impacts the prosecution
because cases are filed mush faster and the cases are prepared ready for negotiations with defense
attorneys sooner. Thus, dispositions can be negotiated allowing for accountability of batters to be
addressed sooner. Ms. Maihotra reports that since cases are prepared and filed sooner, the prosecution
process can allow more safety and closure for a victim. Citations: Biscoe, S.M. (September 25, 2007).
Fiscal Year 2008 Budget: Volume I-Adopted Budget. Planning and Budget Office: Travis County, Texas.
Biscoe, S.M. (September 26, 2005). Fiscal Year 2007 Budget: Volume I-Adopted Budget. Planning and
Budget Office: Travis County, Texas. Browne, A. & Bassuk, S. (April 1997). Intimate Violence in the Lives
of Homeless and Poor House Women. American Journal of Orthopsychiatry, 67(2), p. 261-278. Jacobson,
N. & Gottman, H. (1998) When Men Batterer Women: New Insights into Ending Abusive Relationships.
Simon & Schuster: New York, Ny. Kurlansky, J.A. (Editor) (February 1998). Assessing Justice System
Response to Violence Against Women: A Tool for Law Enforcement, Prosecution and the Courts to Use in
Developing Effective Responses. Promising Practices Initiative, STOP Violence Against Women Grants
Technical Assistance Project. http://www.vaw.umn.edu/documents/promise/pplaw/pplaw.html#1d74122

Community Plan:
For projects that have a local or regional impact target area, provide information regarding the community
plan need(s) that your project wilIl address.
Enter your community planning needs:
The Community Plan for Travis County notes that ‘arrest rates for family violence In Austin have
increased, as outreach efforts and an improved criminal justice system response are increasing victims’
confidence in reporting these crimes” (CJAC p. 26). Furthermore, the Community Plan for Travis County
identifies three problem areas related to domestic violence that this grant project seeks to address.
Problem statement number six, under the “Criminal Justice and Law Enforcement” section of the
Community Plan states, “There is an inequity in addressing the systemic issue of domestic violence” (CJAC
p. 15). From a criminal justice perspective, the Travis County Attorney’s Office seeks to contribute

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



services and programs aimed at alleviating the issue of domestic violence. Through the implementation of
an accelerated prosecution program and increasing family violence staff, our agency seeks to develop a
more efficient approach to addressing the issues of family violence in the community. With faster
prosecution of family violence crimes, the County Attorney’s Office intends to reinforce victims’ confidence
in reporting the crime. Problem statement number three, under the “Victim Services” section of the
Community Plan states, “Victims need access to current and accurate information, services delivered in a
compassionate manner, connection to supportive services, and continuity of support during the
investigation and prosecution phases of the criminal justice process” (CJAC p.32). Victim counselor staff
will directly increase the accessibility and continuity of services to family violence victims. With additional
victim counselors, our agency will be able to expand services to a greater number of victims, thus
increasing their safety. Citation: Criminal Justice Advisory Committee (2005). Travis County FY 2005-2006
Community Plan for Coordination of Criminal Justice and Related Activities. Capital Area Council of
Governments: Travis County, Texas.

Goal Statement:
Provide a brief description of the overall goals and objectives for this project.
Enter a description for the overall goals and objectives:
The Travis County Attorney’s Office seeks to expedite the processing of cases so that victim restoration
can begin and safety can be facilitated for women and the community.

Cooperative Working Agreement (CWA):
When a grantee intends to carry out a grant project through cooperating or participating with one or more
outside organizations, the grantee must obtain authorized approval signatures on the cooperative working
agreement (CWA) from each participating organization. Grantees must maintain on file a signed copy of
all cooperative working agreements, and they must submit to CJD a list of each participating organization
and a description of the purpose of each CWA. Cooperative working agreements do not involve an
exchange of funds.

For this project, provide the name of the participating organization(s) and a brief description of the
purpose(s) for the CWA(s). You should only provide information here that this project’s successful
operation is contingent on for the named service or participation from the outside organization.

Note: A Sample CWA is available ti~r~ for your convenience.
Enter your cooperating working agreement(s):
N/A

Continuation Projects:
For continuation projects only, if your current or previous year’s project is NOT on schedule in
accomplishing the stated objectives, briefly describe the major obstacles preventing your organization
from successfully reaching the project objectives as stated within your previous grant application. (Data
may be calculated on a pro-rated basis depending on how long the current or previous year’s project has
been operating.)
Enter your current grant’s progress:
N/A

Project Summary:
Briefly summarize the entire application, including the project’s problem statement, supporting data, goal,
target group, activities, and objectives. Be sure that the summary is easy to understand by a person not
familiar with your project and that you are confident and comfortable with the information if it were to be
released under a public information request.
Enter your summary statement for this project:
The Travis County Attorney’s Office seeks to increase the safety of family and intimate partner violence
victims by streamlining the prosecution process. The Travis County Attorney’s Office has an agency
priority to file family violence cases faster to ensure timely hearing dates, timely dispositions, and
increased safety for victims. Victims of family and intimate partner violence face increased danger and
risks to their safety during the prosecution phase. In FY 2006, the Travis County Attorney’s Office filed
30,500 criminal charges, of which 3,619 were family violence cases in County Court #4. In addition, in FY
2006, the civil division filed 294 protective orders in County Court #4 and 655 protective orders in District
Court on behalf of family violence victims. According to projected Travis County statistics the amount of
misdemeanor criminal charges and family violence cases filed is rising. In FY 2007, the Travis County
Attorney’s Office filed approximately 34,735 misdemeanor criminal charges, of which approximately 3,763
were family violence cases in County Court #4. In addition, in FY 2007, the civil division filed 258
protective orders in County Court #4 and 587 protective orders in District Court on behalf of family

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



violence victims. A high volume of cases, each with a victim needing outreach, and the frequent request
for trials has resulted in delayed dispositions. Research recommends that because of the increased risk a
victim experiences during the prosecution of a family violence criminal case, it is imperative to the victim’s
safety to achieve legal intervention in the case as quickly as possible. Through grant funds, the County
Attorney seeks to continue an accelerated prosecution program. By using the same prosecutorial team
from the time a complaint is reviewed until a final disposition in the case is reached, the traditional intake
process is avoided. Accelerated prosecution allows for prosecutors to marshal evidence sooner, plan case
strategy earlier and make recommendations for punishment. It also allows the prosecutorial staff to build
rapport earlier with the victims, giving them more participation and faith in the criminal justice system.
Earlier contact also provides victims outreach at a critical time when immediate safety issues are a
concern. Expanding personnel is a critical component to creating a family violence accelerated prosecution
program. The Travis County Attorney’s Office seeks to expedite the processing of cases so that victim
restoration can begin and safety can be facilitated. Because of the heightened danger posed to victims
during the prosecution process, we seek to reduce the risk that victims face by quickly prosecuting the
related criminal case.

Project Activities Information

Introduction

The Project Activities section of the application gathers information about the type of activities your
project will incorporate.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you
do not click on this button and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the
Save and Continue button, you may receive several error messages that instruct you to complete the
required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields are complete
and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information
correctly and then click the Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand
corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to
complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for the
required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the
eGrants Home Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to
compose a message on this page for CJD to review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee
/ CJD message box.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice certain icons that are displayed.

• a pencil icon - click on this icon to edit your selections.
• a pencil icon with a red slash through it — click on this icon to cancel your edits.
• X a red delete icon — click on this icon to delete the item.
• = a diskette icon - click on this icon to save your work. When this icon appears, it is your queue to

save the item that you are working on; otherwise, your data will be lost.
• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation.

Simply click and review the information provided in the pop up window.

Type of Crime Victim

Select the type(s) of crime victim this project targets and provide the percentage of time dedicated to
serving each category of crime victim. You may select more than one type; however, the sum of the
percentages may not exceed 100%.

Sexual Assault Percentage (%):

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



0
Domestic Abuse Percentage (%):
100
Child Abuse Percentage (%):
0
DUI / DWI Crashes (%):
0
Survivors of Homicide (%):
0
Assault (%):
0
Adults Molested as Children (%):
0
Elder Abuse (%):
0
Robbery (%).
0
Stalking (%):
0
Other Violent Crimes (%):
0
DescriDtion of Other Violent Crimes - If you selected Other Violent Crimes above, provide a brief
description of the types of other violent crime victims served. Examples include: federal crimes, gang
violence, hate/bias crimes, economic exploitation, or fraud.

Enter a description:

Ineligible Activities and Costs

The Texas Administrative Code contains information regarding ineligible activities applicable to funded
projects. For a description of all of the ineligible activities and costs, please click on the Information icon.

~‘~‘~‘i Project Activities:

ACTIVITY PERCENTAGE: DESCRIPTION

In general, a family violence victim counselor and victim counselor interns
will continue to perform the following legal advocacy tasks: 1) assess a
victims safety and provide safety planning; 2) seek victims’ input on

Legal 25 00 family violence criminal cases; 3) provide victims with information
Advocacy regarding their rights’; 4) inform victims on the status of a criminal case;

5) provide in-court accompaniment; 6) provide referrals to services and
agencies, such as Crime Victims’ Compensation; 7) assist with application
assistance for a protective order.

Family violence attorneys will continue to perform the following prosecution
tasks: 1) review family violence and related criminal complaints; 2) file
formal criminal charges for crimes directly related to family violence; 3)
make punishment recommendations; 4) develop case strategy that starts

Prosecution 75.00 at the date of filing; 5) perform negotiation; 6) prepare cases for trial; 7)
collect, organize and prepare evidence and other legal materials. Through
the implementation of a streamlined intake process, our office will
decrease the amount of time it takes to prosecute a family violence
criminal case, thereby enhancing the safety of victims we serve.

Geographic Area:
Geographically, the Travis County Attorney’s Office serves the 888,185 residents within the borders of
Travis County (CJAC pg.1). While the majority of Travis County residents reside within the City of Austin,
this area also includes 15 cities and towns, such as Pflugerville, Lakeway and Lago Vista. “According to the

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Community Action Network, from 2004-2005, Travis County’s population grew by 39,536 people to
888,185, making it the 52nd largest county in the U.S” (CJAC pg. 1). Citation: Criminal Justice Advisory
Committee (February 2007). Travis County Community Plan for Coordination of Criminal Justice and
Related Activities Victim Services Addendum. Capital Area Council of Governments: Travis County, Texas.

Target Audience:
While the Travis County Attorney’s Office serves all of Travis County residents, this program specifically
targets perpetrators of family violence and their related victims through our prosecution efforts.

Gender:
According to the 2006 Crime in Texas report, 200,722 persons were victim of family violence in Texas
(TDPS p. 48). In 2006, 196,942 persons were identified as offenders in incidents of family violence in
Texas (TDPS p. 48). The 2006 Crime in Texas report notes that “of the offenders whose sex was known,
78 percent were male and 22 percent were female (TDPS p. 48). Similarly, of the victims whose sex was
known, 24 percent were male and 76 percent were female” (TDPS p. 48). The Travis County Attorneys
Office typically experiences male offenders of family violence and female victims.

Ages:
According to the 2006 Crime in Texas report, victims of family violence are typically between the ages of
20-to-24 years old (TDPS p. 48). Texas Department of Public Safety (2006). 2006 Crime in Texas: The
Texas Crime Report. Texas Department of Public Safety, Crime Records Service, Crime Information
Bureau, Uniform Crime Reporting: Austin, Texas.

Special Characteristics:
In 2006, the largest percentage of family violence reports in Texas was between married spouses. The
second most commonly reported relationship among offenders and victims was common-law spouse and
the third most common relationship was other family member (TDPS p. 47). 47.6% of all family violence
cases, in 2006, involved relationships that were described as husband, wife, common-law husband,
common-law wife, ex-husband, or ex-wife (TDPS p. 47). The largest percentages of this group were wife
at 20.1% and common-law wife at 15.7% (TDPS p. 47).

Measures Information

Introduction

The Project Measures section of the application collects data to track the performance of your proposed
project toward its stated objectives. Output measures demonstrate the level of activity of a project.
Outcome measures demonstrate the impact of a project in a targeted area, reflecting the extent to which
the goals and objectives of the project have been achieved. Output and outcome measures displayed on
this page correspond to activities selected or created on the Activities page.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you
do not click on this button and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the
Save and Continue button, you may receive several error messages that instruct you to complete the
required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields are complete
and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information
correctly and then click the Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand
corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to
complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for the
required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the
eGrants Home Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to
compose a message on this page for CD to review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee
/ CJD message box.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice certain icons that are displayed.
• a pencil icon - click on this icon to edit your selections.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



• a pencil icon with a red slash through it — click on this icon to cancel your edits.
• ~ = a diskette icon - click on this icon to save your work. When this icon appears, it is your queue to

save the item that you are working on; otherwise, your data will be lost.
• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation.

Simply click and review the information provided in the pop up window.

Progress Reporting Requirements

Outcomes Reported to Texas A&M University, Public Policy Research Institute (PPRI):

In addition to the measures listed below, all programs will be required to report the number of
victims/survivors who returned to the agency as a result of a new victimization either by the same
perpetrator or a new perpetrator. Note: This does not include victims returning to your agency to continue
their treatment. This measure will be used to measure the efficacy of the services provided In the
restoration of the victim to full mental, physical, and emotional health.

Objective Output Measures

CURRENT TARGET
OUTPUT MEASURE DATA LEVEL

Number of times survivors are accompanied to court. 550 700

Number of sexual assault, domestic violence and / or stalking cases 3500 3500
filed.

Number of survivors assisted through the legal process. 550 700

Number of survivors assisted with crime victim compensation 20 50
applications.

Number of survivors receiving information and / or referral (in person / 550 700
by phone).

Number of volunteers trained to provide direct assistance to victims / 2 2
survivors.

Number of sexual assault, domestic violence, and / or stalking cases 3500 3500
referred.

Number of survivors contacted regarding court ordered restitution. 0 0

Custom Objective Output Measures

~ CUSTOM OUTPUT MEASURE CURRENT DATA TARGET LEVEL

Objective Outcome Measures

CURRENT TARGET
OUTCOME MEASURE DATA LEVEL

Number of charges dismissed or acquitted. 250 300

Number of children placed with a permanent care provider (for CASA 0 0
programs).

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Number of cases resulting in conviction or deferred adjudication.

Number of survivors receiving partial court ordered restitution.

Number of survivors receiving full court ordered restitution.

Custom Objective Outcome Measures

CUSTOM OUTCOME MEASURE CURRENT DATA TARGET LEVEL

Documents Information

Introduction

The Supporting Documentation section of the application contains general grantee requirements.
Please select or enter the appropriate responses in the areas below.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you
do not click on this button and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the
Save and Continue button, you may receive several error messages that instruct you to complete the
required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields are complete
and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information
correctly and then click the Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand
corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to
complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for the
required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the
eGrants Home Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to
compose a message on this page for CJD to review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee
/ CJD message box.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice a certain icon that is displayed.
• an Information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation.
Simply click and review the information provided in the pop up window.

Certification and Assurances

Each applicant must click on this link to review the standard Certification and Assurances.

Resolution from Governing Body

Except for state agencies, each applicant must provide information related to the resolution from its
governing body, such as the city council, county commissioners’ court, school board, or board of directors.
Please ensure that the resolution approved by your governing body addresses items one through four
below.

1. Authorization by your governing body for the submission of the application to CJD that clearly
identifies the name of the project for which funding is requested;

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



2. A commitment to provide all applicable matching funds;
3. A designation of the name and/or title of an authorized official who is given the authority to apply

for, accept, reject, alter, or terminate a grant (Note: If a name is provided, you must update CJD
should the official change during the grant period.); and

4. A written assurance that, in the event of loss or misuse of grant funds, the governing body will
return all funds to C)D.

Upon approval from your agency’s governing body, upload the a~~roved resolution to eGrants by clicking
on the Upload Files sub-tab located in the Summary tab.

Contract Compliance

Will CJD grant funds be used to support any contracts for professional services?

Select the Appropriate Response:
X Yes

No

For applicant agencies that selected Yes above, describe how you will monitor the activities of the sub
contractor(s) for compliance with the contract provisions (including equipment purchases), deliverables,
and all applicable statutes, rules, regulations, and guidelines governing this project.

Enter a description for monitoring contract compliance:
Travis County utilizes an independent auditor (i.e. Deloitte & Touche LLP) to report on compliance and
monitoring internal control over compliance applicable to each major federal and state award program.
The County adheres to auditing standards outlined by the Comptroller General of the United States,
specifically 0MB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profits Organizationss, and
the State of Texas Single Audit Circular (p.3, Travis County).
Lobbying

For applicant agencies requesting grant funds in excess of $100,000, have any federally appropriated
funds been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or
employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a
member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making of any federal
grant, the making of any federal loan, the entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant loan, or cooperative
agreement?

Select the Appropriate Response:
Yes

X No
— N/A

For applicant agencies that selected either No or N/A above, have any non-federal funds been paid or will
be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a
member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress in connection with this federal contract, loan, or
cooperative agreement?

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Select the Appropriate Reponse:
Yes

X No
— N/A

Fiscal Year

Provide the begin and end date for the applicant agency’s fiscal year (e.g., 09/01/2Oxx to 08/31/2Oxx).

Enter the Begin Date [mm/dd/yyyy]:
10/1/2008
Enter the End Date [mm/dd/yyyy]:
9/30/2009
Sources of Financial Support

Each applicant must provide the amount of grant funds expended during the most recently completed
fiscal year for the following sources:

Enter the amount ($) of Federal Grant Funds:
8838099
Enter the amount Cs) of State Grant Funds:
2369120
Single Audit

Has the applicant agency expended federal grant funding of $500,000 or more, or state grant funding of
$500,000 or more during the most recently completed fiscal year?

Select the Appropriate Response:
X Yes

No

Note: Applicants who expend less than $500,000 in federal grant funding or less than $500,000 in state
grant funding are exempt from the Single Audit Act and cannot charge audit costs to a CD grant.
However, CJD may require a limited scope audit as defined in 0MB Circular A-133.

Applicant agencies that selected Yes above, provide the date of your organization’s last annual single
audit, performed by an independent auditor (in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996
and 0MB Circular A-133).

Enter the Date of the Last Single Audit
9/30/2007
Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP)

Tvøe I Entity: Defined as an applicant that meets one or more of the following criteria:

• the applicant has less than 50 employees;
• the applicant is a non-profit organization;
• the applicant is a medical institution;
• the applicant is an Indian tribe;

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



• the applicant is an educational institution, or
• the applicant is receiving a single award of less than $25,000.

Requirements for a TvDe I Entity:

• The applicant is not required to prepare an EEOP because it is a Type I Entity as defined above,
pursuant to 28 CFR 42.302; and
• the applicant will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in
employment and in the delivery of services.

TvDe II Entity: Defined as an applicant that meets the following criteria:

• the applicant has 50 or more employees, and
• the applicant is receiving a single award of $25,000 or more, but less than $500,000.

Requirements for a TYDe II Entity: Federal law requires a Type II Entity to formulate an EEOP and keep it
on file.

• The applicant agency is required to formulate an EEOP in accordance with 28 CFR 42.301, et seq.,
subpart E;
• the EEOP is required to be formulated and signed into effect within the past two years by the proper
authority;
• the EEOP is available for review by the public and employees or for review or audit by officials of CJD,
CJD’s designee, or the Office of Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, as
required by relevant laws and regulations;
• the applicant will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in
employment and in the delivery of services; and
• the EEOP is required to be on file in the office of (enter the name and address where the EEOP is filed
below):

Enter the name of the person responsible for the EEOP and the address of the office where the EEOP is
filed:

Linda Moore Smith, Human Resources Management Department, 1010 Lavaca St., Austin, TX 78704
TyDe III Entity: Defined as an applicant that is NOT a Type I or Type II Entity.

Requirements for a TyIe III Entity: Federal law requires a Type III Entity to formulate an EEOP and
submit it for approval to the Ofice for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice.

• The EEOP is required to be formulated and signed into effect within the past two years by the proper
authority;
• the EEOP has been submitted to the Office of Civil Rights (OCR), Office of Justice Programs, U.S.
Department of Justice and has been approved by the OCR, or it will be submitted to the OCR for approval
upon award of the grant, as required by relevant laws and regulations; and
• the applicant will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in
employment and in the delivery of services.

Based on the definitions and requirements above, the applicant agency certifies to the following entity
type:

Select the appropriate response:

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



_Type I Entity
— Type II Entity
~ Type III Entity

Debarment

Each applicant agency will certify that it and its principles:

• Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a
denial of Federal benefits by a State or Federal Court, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this
transaction by any federal department or agency;
• Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil judgment
rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, or local) transaction or contract under a public
transaction; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery,
bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property; or
• Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(federal, state, or local) with commission of any of the offenses unumerated in section 1.2(a) in the
Certification and Assurances document cited above in the Introduction; and have not within a three-year
period preceding this application had one or more public transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated
for cause or default.

Select the appropriate response:
~ I Certify
— Unable to Certify

If you selected Unable to Certify above, please provide an explanation as to why the applicant agency
cannot certify the statements.

Enter the debarment justification:

Fiscal Capabifity Information

Introduction

This Fiscal Capability section of the application collects information from nonprofit corporations applying
for CJD grant funds.

Note: Ifyou are NOT a nonprofit corporation, this information is not
applicable; therefore, the ‘Printer Friendly’ version will be blankfor all
information collected in the Fiscal Capability section.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on
this page. If you do not click on this button and navigate away from the page, your work
will be lost. When you click the Save and Continue button, you may receive several
error messages that instruct you to complete the required fields. Your data on any given
tab will not save to the system until all required fields are complete and correct.

3;L

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete
the information correctly and then click the Save and Continue button. There is a
timestamp in the upper-right hand corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on
the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to complete the information on that tab
correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for the required fields) and
then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the eGrants
Home Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also
choose to compose a message on this page for CJD to review. This can be done by typing
in the Notes By Grantee I CJD message box.
Organizational Information

Enter the Year in which the Corporation was Founded:

Enter the Date that the IRS Letter Granted 501(c)(3) Tax Exemption Status:

Enter the Employer Identification Number Assigned by the IRS:

Enter the Charter Number assigned by the Texas Secretary of State:

Accounting System

The grantee organization must incorporate an accounting system that will track direct and indirect costs
for the organization (general ledger) as well as direct and indirect costs by project (project ledger). The
grantee must establish a time and effort system to track personnel costs by project. This should be
reported on an hourly basis, or in increments of an hour.

Is there a list of your organization~s accounts identified by a specific number (i.e., a general ledger of
accounts).

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

Does the accounting system include a project ledger to record expenditures for each Program by required
budget cost categories?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

Is there a timekeeping system that allows for grant personnel to identify activity and requires signatures
by the employee and his or her supervsior?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

c~3

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



If you answered ‘No’ to any question above in the Accounting System section, in the space provided below
explain what action will be taken to ensure accountability.

Enter your explanation:

Financial Capability

Grant agencies should prepare annual financial statements. At a minimum, current internal balance sheet
and income statements are required. A balance sheet is a statement of financial position for a grant
agency disclosing assets, liabilities, and retained earnings at a given point in time. An income statement is
a summary of revenue and expenses for a grant agency during a fiscal year.

Has the grant agency undergone an independent audit?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

Does the organization prepare financial statements at least annually?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

According to the organization’s most recent Audit or Balance Sheet, are the current total assets greater
than the liabilities?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

If you selected ‘No’ to any question above under the Financial Capability section, in the space provided
below explain what action will be taken to ensure accountability.

Enter your explanation:

Budgetary Controls

Grant agencies should establish a system to track expenditures against budget and I or funded amounts.

Are there budgetary controls in effect (e.g., comparison of budget with actual expenditures on a monthly
basis) to include drawing down grant funds in excess of:

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



a) Total funds authorized on the Statement of Grant Award?

Yes
No

b) Total funds available for any budget category as stipulated on the Statement of Grant Award?

Yes
No

If you selected No’ to any question above under the Budgetary Controls section, in the space provided
below please explain what action will be taken to ensure accountability.

Enter your explanation:

Internal Controls

Grant agencies must safeguard cash receipts, disbursements, and ensure a segregation of duties exist.
For example, one person should not have authorization to sign checks and make deposits.

Are accounting entries supported by appropriate documentation (e.g., purchase orders, vouchers,
receipts, invoices)?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

Is there separation of responsibility in the receipt, payment, and recording of costs?

Select the appropriate response:
Yes
No

If you selected ‘No’ to any question above under the Internal Controls section, in the space provided below
please explain what action will be taken to ensure accountability.

Enter your explanation:

Budget Details Information

Introduction

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



This Budget section of your application details budget line items for your proposed project. To create a
new budget line item, click on the icon in the New Budget Item column. You will be directed to a
different area on this page to make selections specific to the budget category. After making your
selection, write a brief description of the line item in the Expenditure Description box and enter the
amount of CJD funds, Cash Match, and if applicable, In Kind Match in the areas provided. In the
percentage box, you can enter a percentage for Personnel or number of items to be purchased for
Supplies and/or Equipment. When you have finished, click on the Add New Budget Line Item button.
Repeat this process for each budget line item needed in each budget category. If you need to edit your
entries, click on the +‘ icon to expand the budget grid. You will notice that a pencil icon will display after
expanding the grid. Click on the pencil icon to be directed to the editing section on this page and follow
the instructions in this area to complete your edits.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you
do not click on this button and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the
Save and Continue button, you may receive several error messages that instruct you to complete the
required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields are complete
and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information
correctly and then click the Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand
corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to
complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for the
required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the
eGrants Home Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to
compose a message on this page for CJD to review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee
/ CJD message box.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice certain icons that are displayed.

• = a plus icon — click on this icon to expand a list of items.
• = a minus icon — click on this icon to collapse a list of items.
• Li= a new icon — click on this icon to add a new item.
• \= a pencil icon - click on this icon to edit your selections.
• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation.

Simply click and review the information provided in the pop up window.

Budget Information by Budget Line Item:

SUB CASH IN-KINDCATEGORY DESCRIPTION C.IDCATEGORY MATCH MATCH GPI TOTAL UNIT/%

1 FTE Intake
Attorney for the
Travis Co
Attorney’s Office
Family Violence
Div. An intake
attorney files
cases of family
violence in a

Personnel Attorney faster capacity $81,234.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $81,234.00 100
then formerly
accomplished.
This process
results in
accelerated
prosecution
which helps
cases be filed
sooner and

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



evidence be
provided
sooner.
Accelerated
prosecution also
results in better
rapport with
victims and
dispositions of
cases. Travis Co
benefits from
the intake
attorney
because it helps
the prosecution
process.

Victim
Counselor
Position (39% of
position for
Match). The
victim counselor
works with
victims of
Family Violence
cases. The
Victim
Counselor
provides
support,
education,
resources, to
victims of family
violence within
Travis Co Court
4. The victim

Counselor counselor
and/or positionPersonnel Therapist increases the $0.00 $19,678.05 $0.00 $0.00 $19,678.05 39

(licensed” speed ofprosecution by
gathering victim
input to support
the court case.
The victim
counselor
position
supervises
volunteer
interns and
part-time victim
counselors on
the grant. The
victim counselor
position also
supervises grant
administration
and attends
community
meetings and
trainings.

Counselor 1 part-time
Personnel and/or Victim $7,304.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,304.40 100

Therapist Counselor that

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



(non- provides
licensed) support,

education, and
resources for
victims of family
violence over
the Summer
months by
providing 360
hours. The
intern/volunteer
victim counselor
position
increases the
speed of
prosecution by
gathering victim
input to support
the court case.

Another 1 part-
time Victim
Counselor that
provides
support,
education, and
resources for
victims of family
violence over~.ounse~or the Summer

Personnel Therapist providing 360 $7,304.40 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,304.40 100

Hcened’ hours. TheS ~ intern/volunteer
victim counselor
position
increases the
speed of
prosecution by
gathering victim
input to support
the court case.

1
Intern/Volunteer
Victim
Counselor that
provides
support,
education, and
resources for
victims of family

Counselor violence in
and/or Travis Co Court

Personnel Therapist 4. The $0.00 $0.00 $16,772.50 $0.00 $16,772.50 100
(non- intern/volunteer
licensed) victim counselor

position
increases the
speed of
prosecution by
gathering victim
input to support
the court case.
The intern
provides 960 for

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



an in-kind
match of $17.47
an hour from
Sept 2009-May
2010.

A 2nd
Intern/Volunteer
Victim
Counselor that
provides
support,
education, and
resources for
victims of family
violence in
Travis Co Court
4. TheCounselor

and/or intern/volunteervictim counselor $0.00 $0.00 $16,772.50 $0.00 $16,772.50 100Personnel Therapist
(non- positionincreases thelicensed) speed of

prosecution by
gathering victim
input to support
the court case.
The intern
provides 960 for
an in-kind
match of $17.47
an hour from
Sept 2009-May
2010.

Training and
In-State travel consist of
Registration CEU5 for victim

Travel and Fees, counselor
Training Training, positions and $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,000.00 0

and/or CLEs for the
Travel intake attorney

position.

Source of Match Information

Introduction

The Source of Match section of your application collects information regarding the source and amount of
Cash Match and In Kind Match. Please enter the description and amounts of match in the spaces
provided below and select whether the item is ‘Cash Match’ or ‘In-Kind Match’. After entering an item click
on the Add New Item button. When an item has been added, it will appear in the ‘Edit the Source(s) of
Match Reported’ table. You may edit each of the items added to this table by clicking on the ‘pencil’ icon.
If you edited an item in the table, click on the ‘diskette’ icon to save your edited entries.

For further information regarding matching funds refer to 1 TAC, §3.3; for program income refer to 1 TAC,
§3.73 and §3.87.

Click on the Save and Continue button at any time to save the information entered on this page. If you
do not click on this button and navigate away from the page, your work will be lost. When you click the
Save and Continue button, you may receive several error messages that instruct you to complete the

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



required fields. Your data on any given tab will not save to the system until all required fields are complete
and correct.

In addition, you have a 2-hour time limit for each tab where you will need to complete the information
correctly and then click the Save and Continue button. There is a timestamp in the upper-right hand
corner of the page that notes when you first clicked on the tab. From that point, you have 2 hours to
complete the information on that tab correctly. If you do not complete the information correctly (for the
required fields) and then you click on the Save and Continue button, you will be redirected to the
eGrants Home Page. If this happens, your data will not be saved in the system. You may also choose to
compose a message on this page for CD to review. This can be done by typing in the Notes By Grantee
/ CJD message box.

Getting Started

On this tab you will notice certain Icons that are displayed.
• a pencil icon - click on this icon to edit your selections.

• = an information icon - this help icon is next to certain items that may need further explanation.
Simply click and review the information provided in the pop up window.

Detail Source of Match/GPI:

DESCRIPTION MATCH AMOUNT

1 victim counselor interns volunteer hours. 960 hours at a rate of 17.47 an In Kind $16 772 50
hour. Match

A second victim counselor intern~s volunteer hours. 960 hours at a rate of In Kind $16 772 50
17.47 an hour. Match

Travis County funded Victim Counselor that provides cash match. Cash Match $19,678.05

Summary Source of Match/GPI:

Total Report Cash Match In Kind GPI Federal Share GPI State Share

$53,223.05 $19,678.05 $33,545.00 $0.00 $0.00

Budget Summary Information

Budget Summary Information by Budget Category:

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Budget Grand Total Information:

CJD CASH MATCH IN-KIND MATCH GPI TOTAL

$98,842.80 $19,678.05 $33,545.00 $0.00 $152,065.85

Condition Of Fundings Information

DESCRIPTION CREATED MET HOLD FUND I

You are logged in as User Name: eparsons

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

314W. 11th Street
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

MEMORANDUM

Commissioners Court
~

FROM: Travis R. Gatlin, Sr. Planning and Budget Analyst

DATE: December 29, 2008

RE: HHS & VS Request to continue funding the Comprehensive Energy
Assistance Program (CEAP) with internal resources until a fully
executed contract is received from the grantor

Health and Human Services and Veterans Service requests that the
Commissioners Court approve the internal funding of the Comprehensive Energy
Assistance Grant Program until a fully executed contract is obtained from the
Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs. CEAP utilizes grant funds
from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs to provide
weatherization repairs for low income persons.

Travis County has received this grant for many years, and it is very likely that the
County will receive this grant again for FY 09. However, this grant has a long
history of delays in receiving a fully executable contract and has often required the
County to continue the program with County funds until the contract became
available. This is not a traditional permission to continue grant item since there
are no FTE budgeted for the grant. An estimated $170,000 in existing internal
operating funds will be redirected in order to continue the program until the FY 09
contract is in place. Once in place, the expenditures made before the contract is
executed will be reclassified and the General Fund will be reimbursed for the
appropriate expenditures.

PBO recommends Commissioner Court approval of this request to avoid a gap in
service.

Sherri Fleming, Health and Human Services and Veterans Services
Kathleen Haas, Health and Human Services and Veterans Services
Lisa Sindermann, Health and Human Services and Veterans Services
Kimberly Walton, Travis County Auditor’s Office
Ellen Heath, Travis County Auditor’s Office
Mary Ella Gerhardt, County Attorney’s Office
Rodney Rhoades, Planning and Budget Office
Leroy Nellis, Planning and Budget Office

TO:

cc:

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH and HU AN SERVICES
and VETERANS SERVICE

100 North IN. 35
P.O. Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767
Shorn E. Fleming

Executive Manager
(512) 854-4100

Fax (512) 854-4115

Date: December 23, 2008

TO: MEMBERS OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT

FROM: ~
Shem E. Fleming, Executive Manag~
Travis County Health and Human Services and Veterans Service

SUBJECT: Acceptance of the Request to use general fund operating allocations
temporarily to continue services for the 2009 ComprehensIve Energy
Assistance Program (CEAP) from the Texas Department of Housing and
Community Affairs

Proposed Motion: Consider and take appropriate action on the request to continue
services of the Comprehensive Energy Assistance Program (CEAP) In the 2009
calendar year with internal HHSVS resources until a fully executed contract is obtained
from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs.

Program Summary: The department has requested permission to continue these
services and use general fund operating resources for the past six years regarding this
grant program received from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs.
It has become necessary to implement this practice as historically the grant contract
from the Texas Department of Housing and Community Affairs is not ready for
execution until sometime in the first or second quarters of the new program period.

For the CEAP program, the delay in approving the contract would adversely impact
residents seeking utility assistance In the winter months when they are experiencing an
energy-related need and/or repair or replacement of the household appliances. The
CEAP grant is one of the largest funding sources used for qualified residents of Travis
County experiencing hardships due to rising energy costs and need. With the use of
the departmental general fund operating resources over the past six years, the

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



department has had the opportunity to assist dients following the guidelines of the
CEAP program beginning in early January of each year. The general fund expenditures
identified as CEAP are reclassified into grant expenses when there is a fully executed
grant contract. In the current program year, funds from the CEAP grant were used to
assist more than 1,153 households within Travis County to date.

Budgetary and Fiscal Impact: The department will reallocate funds from the Family
Support Services general fund rent assistance line item (001-5854-611-6241) into the
general fund utility assistance line item (001-5854-611-6231) to maintain utility
assistance for qualified clients per the CEAP program guidelines in January 2009. The
estimated dollar amount Is $150,000. This figure is an estimate of the reclassifications
needed to continue services during the beginning of the 2009 grant period. The
department will also use approximately $20,000 from the Housing Services line items of
contracted services (001-5857-611-6277) and supplies (001-5857-611-6278) to assist
clients with repair, replacement or retrofit of the household’s heating and cooling
appliances. It Is anticipated the 2009 CEAP contract will be available for approval by
the end of March 2009.

All of the appropriate general fund expenditures will be reclassified as CEAP grant
expenditures when the grant budget is established by the County Auditors office,
resulting In a zero impact on the general funds resources. No matching funds are
required. The department anticipates a contract with an approximate allocation of
$3,100,000. will be available. This is approximately four times the amount received for
this grant in the 2008 grant period. The current contract period is from 01-01-08 and
ends 12-31-08.

Issues and Opportunities: The department uses CEAP funds for direct assistance for
qualified clients in Travis County, allowable administrative and case management costs,
and allowable direct services support costs for outreach. The grant allows the
department to provide assistance to clients who are experiencing an energy-related
hardship. This program is designed to assist clients in obtaining energy self-sufficiency
and is consistent with the goal of the Travis County Health and Human Services and
Veterans Service Department.

cc: Rodney Rhoades, Executive Manager, Planning and Budget Office
Travis Gatlin, Budget Analyst, Planning and Budget Office
Susan A. Spataro, CPA, CMA, Travis County Auditor
Jose Palacios, Chief Assistant County Auditor
Ellen Heath, Financial Analyst Ill, County Auditors Office
Cyd Grimes, CPM, Travis County Purchasing Agent
Mary Etta Gerhardt, Assistant County Attorney
Andrea Colunga Bussey, Division Director, Family Support Services
Deborah Britton, Division Director, Community Services

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Rcrri’ PD
Travis County Commissioners Court Aget~ç~ cfuesi~m o;2r1cE

08DEC30 AM1052
Voting Session January 6, 2009 Work Session _______________

(Date) (Date)

I. Request:

Request made by: Alicia Perez, Executive Manager Phone # 854-9343
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney.

Requested text:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to
United Health Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County
Employee Health Care Fund for payment of $806,849.20, for the period of
December 1 9 2008 to December25, 2008.

Approved by:
Signature of Commissioner or County Judge

II. Additional Information:

A. Backup memorandum is attached.

B. Affected agencies and officials.

Linda Moore-Smith 854-9170
Dan Mansour 854-9499
Susan Spataro 854-9125
Rodney Rhoades 854-9106

III. Required Authorizations: Checked if applicable:

_______ Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)________ Human Resources Management Department (854-9165)________ Purchasing Office (854-9700)________ County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)________ County Auditors Office (854-9125)

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: January 6, 2009

TO: Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court

FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

DESCRIPTION: United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County’s Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE: December 19, 2008 to December 25, 2008

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD: $806,849.20

HRMD RECOMMENDATION: The Director or Risk Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $806,849.20.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO

COMMISSIONERS COURT

FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD

DECEMBER 19, 2008 TO DECEMBER 25, 2008

Page I. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor
for transfer of funds.

Page Ia. Unavailable to Sign Document

Page 2. Notification of amount of request from United
Health Care (UHC).

Page 3. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.

Page 4. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 5. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECOWvIENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: January 8, 2009
TO: Susan Spotaro, County Auditor
FROM: Dan Mansour, Risk Manager
COUNTY DEPT. Humeri Resources Management Department (HRMD)

United Health Care (UHC) (flavis County’s Third PartyMministrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health cere claim payments made on behalf of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:
FROM: Decemberl9200B
TO: December 25,2008

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: $ 806,849.20

SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:

NOTIFICA11ON OF nAOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC’: $ 1,198,094.58

LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY
CONt~llSSlONERS COURT: December 30,2008 $ (391,245.55)

AdjusttobelanceperUHC $ 0.IT
TOTAL REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR ThIS WEEK”: $ 806,849.20

PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE $

TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED: $ 806,849.20

The claims have bean audited for eligibility and all were eligible In the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (1 this week totaling $79,550.00) have been audited for date entry accuracy and the
following Information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date end amount paid by UHO.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($109,546.14) have been audited for date entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim Identified for this random review: date of service.
eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date end amount paid by UHO. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may quelify for more detaIled analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $175,000 stop loss limit.
For claims that have exceeded the limit, it has been verified that UHC has complied with the contract
This weak credits for stop loss and other reimbursements totaled $16,535.14.

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim undertha service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

I certify that all date listed on tb’s recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely forthe purpose of health insurance claims.

bN4L’,q,z,,a1c~ ;~‘.J ‘cfc.4J

Unda Moore Smith, Director Date

4-,t/,4frA(L.4’,9t≤ ~a
Dan Mensour, Risk Manager Date

~a4S~&. /y~$r
Cindy Purinton~ Benefit Contract Mminisb’ator Date

A/n*n~ /2/Zq/.f
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date

Agrees to the total payments for this period perthe check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period’s chock register attached.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Human Resources Management Department

1010 Lavaca Street, 2~ Floor • P.O. Box 1748 • Austin Texas 78767 (512) 854-9165/ FAX(512) 854-4203

MEMORANDUM

Date: January 6, 2009

To: Susan Spataro, County Auditor

From: Norman McRee, HR Financial Analyst
Human Resources Management Department

Subject: HR Director and Risk Manager Unavailable to
Sign Recommendation for Transfer ofFunds
For Period December 19, 2008 —December25, 2008

Linda Moore Smith and Dan Mansour, HR Director and Risk Manager, respectively, are out of
the office and unavailable to sign the Recommendation for Transfer of Funds document for the
period December 19, 2008 — December 25, 2008.

All appropriate reviews and audits have been performed on claims for the above period.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



ni utc CD U’:CD Cuvo tal Fctr;L,Uo~La2 rI’;UiIIt.tU fl~dh14I ~~IuL4p Iu;INVRI’inII ilt.I’CC r~2. I yr ~

TO: NORMAN MCREE FROM: UNITEDI-IEALTH GROUP
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854—3128 ABS
PHONE: (512) 854—3828

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2008—12—26 REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,198,094.58

CUSTOMER ID: 00000701254
CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445
BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 0475012038 ABA NUMBER: 021000021
FUNDING ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
FREQUENCY: FRIDAY INITIATOR: CUST METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT
+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2008—12—24 $840,030.68
— REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED: $1,938,718.00
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST: $00.00

— UNDER DEPOSIT: $1,098,687.32

+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE: $99,407.26
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS: $00.00

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,198,094.58

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2008—12—19

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
D632 $424,435.85 $00.00 $424,435.85

TOTAL: $424,435.85 $00.00 $424,435.85

ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2008—12—22

CUST NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $144,566.90 $00.00 $144,566.90

Page: 1 of 2

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



UNITED HEALTUCARE CHECK REGISTER FOR TRAVIS COUNTY SUBMITTED 20081225

CHK NER GRP ID CLM ACCT NBR ISS DT
1915631 PA — — — 9 12/25/2008

1 12/25/2008
1 12/25/2008
1 12/25/2008
5 12/25/2008
1 12/25/2008
5 12/25/2008
1 12/25/2008
6 12/25/2008
1 12/25/2008
9 12/25/2008
7 2/5/2008
9 12/25/2008
9 12/25/2008
9 12/17/2008
8 12/25/2008
8 12/22/2008
1 12/25/2008

25 140883 AK 6 12/18/2008

TRThNS TYPCD TRPI}JSDT WKEND_DT
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12)25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12125/2008
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008

50 12/24/2008 12/25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008

50 12/23/2008 12/25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008

50 12/24/2008 12/25/2008
200 12/22/2008 12/25/2008

50 12/22/2008 12/25/2008

1643916 PA
1723900 PA
1860409 PA
1184363 PA

CONTR NER PLN ID TRPINS_NT SRS DESG NBR
701254 632 -128.24 NN — —

701254 632 -128.74 NN
701254 632 -142.97 NN
701254 632 -144.95 NN
701254 632 -156.97 NN
701254 632 -164.24 NN
701254 632 -167.38 NN
701254 632 -171.82 NN
701254 632 -185.88 NN
701254 632 -185.88 NN
701254 632 -216.66 [‘IN
701254 632 -284.35 UT
701254 632 -325.5 NN
701254 632 -395.46 NN
701254 632 -465 Q6
701254 632 -548.17 NN
701254 632 -855.84
701254 632 -1442.33 NN
701254 632 -5459.19

1723728 AH
1991478 PA
1895850 AK
1435752 AH
1071567 PA
1723651 PA

80911304 AE
1679663 AH
1388135 AE

41558202 PA
1071940 AK

25 141330 PA
1234867 PA

806,849.20

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Travis County Hospital and Insurance Fund - County Employees

UHC Payments Deemed Not Reimbursable

For the payment week ending: 12/25/2008
CLAIM TRANS

CONTR_# TRANS AMT SRS CHK_# GRP ACCT# ISSDA TE CODE TRANSDA TE

Total:

12/29/2008 2:40:27PM

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Travis County - Hospital and Self Insurance Fund (526)
Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care
For the payment week ending: 12/25/2008

TYPE MEMBER TYPE TRANS_AMT

CEPO
EE

526-1145-522.45-28 79,311.74
RR

526-1145-522.45-29 19,520.76

Totai CEPO $98,832.50
EPO

EE

526-1145-522.45-20 176,731.37
RR

526-1145-522.45-21 132,649.38

Total EPO $309,380.75
FF0

EB

526-1145-522.45-25 353,637.11
PR

526-1145-522.45-26 44,998.84

Total PPO $398,635.95
Grand Total $806,849.20

Monday, December 29,2008 Page 1 of 1

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm

VelasqM
Typewritten Text
Item 10



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session 1/6/09 Work Session________________
(Date) (Date)

Request made by:

Alicia Perez, Executive Manager, Administrative Operations Phone # 854-9343
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney

A. Routine Personnel Actions

B. Non-Routine Personnel Actions

Sheriffs Office — POPS Policy - Travis County Code § 10.0295 (d)(3).

Approved by:
Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge

II. Additional Information

A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this
Agenda Request (original and eight copies of request and backup).

B. List all of the agencies or official names and telephone numbers that might be
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of request and backup to
each party listed.

Ill. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

______Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)______Human Resources Management Department (854-9165)______Purchasing Office (854-9700)______County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)______County Auditor’s Office (854-9125)

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



IIujn];sof.:~1f’41/fenJf3f~crnnent

1010 Lavaca Street, 2nd Floor • P.O.Box 1748 • Austin, Texas 78767 . (512)854-9165/ FAX(512) 854-4203

DATE: December 24, 2008

January 6, 2009

ITEM #:

TO: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct I
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

VIA:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Alicia Perez, Executive Manager, Administrative Operations

Linda Moore Smith, Director, HRMQ )
Weekly Personnel Amendments

Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me.

LMS/LAS/clr

Attachments
cc: Planning and Budget Department

County Auditor
County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy)
County Clerk (Certified copy)

A. Routine Personnel Actions — Pages 2—3.
B. Non-Routine Personnel Actions — Pages 4—5.

Sheriff’s Office requests an exception to Peace Officer Pay Scale Policy, § 10.0295 (d)(3) that would allow two employees
who voluntarily moved from the classified pay scale as Security coordinators to the POPScale as Cadets to restore their
salaries to levels earned while on the classified pay scale. In accordance with policy, the two Cadets entered the
POPScale at Step 1, which resulted in an annualized ‘pay loss” for Slots 1427 and 1522 in the amounts of $2,084.12 and
$795.81, respectively. The Sheriffs Office request is not consistent with policy and would establish a precedent for cadets
to retain classified salary levels when voluntarily accepting a Cadet position on the POPScale.

HRMD Recommendation: HRMD recommends that the Sheriffs Office be granted flexibility to place Cadet Slots 1427 and
1522 at Step 2, which would result in an annualized “pay loss” for Slots 1427 and 1522 in the amounts of $1,408.95 and
$120.64, respectively. Placement at a level that allows the Cadets to retain and/or restore classified pay scale salaries
would compromise the POPScale entry level of the Corrections Officer pay. PBO has confirmed sufficient funds.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Dept. Slot Position Title Dept. Requests HRMD Recommends

______ LevellSalary LevellSalary —-

TNR 136 Equipment Operator 10 I $31,137.60 10 / $31,137.60

TNR 237 Road Maint Worker 8 / $27,060.80 8 / $27,060.80

TNR 340 Road Maint Worker 8 I $27,060.80 8 I $27,060.80

,..~tu4

I ~TEMPORARY~APROJNWMENW3IEP21IOIta’?ea~SeWJSPZSrMaIaa4~t2I
—

j~ Dept. Slot P&sifioWTitle ~D*j,t. j j ~
I I ~RequesJsj~ Recommends Status Type
[ GradelSáWh GradelSalary j, Code

r HHS 20026 Office Specialist Sr 12/$13.26 121$13.26 02

[ HRMD ]_20029 OfficeAsst 8/$10.10 8/$10.10 02

[ TCCES ]_50064 OfficeSpecialist 10/$11.58 10/$11.58 J 05

[-_ TCCES [_50068 Office Specialist 10 / $11.58 10/ $11.58 05—-———~ —.—/)~/~ .;~

CAREER LADDERS — POPS
Dept. Slot Current New Current Proposed Comments

Position Position Annual Annual Current HRMD Practice
Titlalflrade TitinlGrade Salary Salary

— . ~ —~

Sheriff 509 Corrections Corrections $38,737.92 $42,107.10 Career Ladder. Peace
Officer* / Officer Sr / Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 Grd 83 (POPS).

Sheriff 1099 Cader I Corrections $33,750.91 $38,737.92 Career Ladder. Peace
Grd 80 Officer I Officer Pay Scale

Grd 81 (POPS).
Sheriff 1374 Cader I Corrections $33,750.91 $38,737.92 Career Ladder. Peace

Grd 80 Officer* I Officer Pay Scale
Grd 81 (POPS).

2January 6, 2009

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



WMOTIONS I SALARY ADJUSTMENTS I LATERAL TRANSFERS I VOLUNTARY
REASSIflNMFNTR I TFMPnPADV— — - — — I fl’J~JI%JI~tWII..II I d

Dept. Slot — Position Title Dept. Slot — Position Title Comments
(From) — Grade — Salary (To) — Grade — Salary

Comm Pct Slot 3 / Executive Criminal Slot 3 I Planner* / Lateral transfer. Employee
3 Asst— Elctd Officialf Justice Grd 18/ $51,685.00 transferred to different

Grd 18 / $58,488.30 Planning slot, different position,
. - different department,

same pay grade. Pay is
at midpoint of pay grade.

Constable Slot 3 / Court Clerk II Tax Slot 108 / Tax Voluntary job change.
2 Sr I Grd 16 / Collector Specialist II / Grd 14 / Pay is between mm and

$41,490.38 $33,446.40 midpoint of pay grade.
ITS Slot 74 / Executive Fac Mgmt Slot 135 / Executive Lateral transfer.

Asst/ Grd 16 / Asst Succession! Employee transferred to
$54,181.50 Grd 16 / $54,181.50 different slot, to

Succession position,
different department,
same pay grade, retains
current pay. Ending on
4/30/09.

Sheriff Slot 1360 / HVAC Sheriff Slot 1360 / Building Voluntary job change.
Refrig Mechanic / Maint Worker S~ / Pay is between midpoint
Grd 151$42,250.89 Grd 11 /$33,800.64 and maxofpaygrade.

Sheriff Slot 1404 / Sheriff Slot 321 / POPS lateral transfer.
Corrections Officer Corrections Officer Employee transferred to
Sr / Grd 83 / Sr* / Grd 83 / different slot, same
$42,107.10 $42,107.10 position, same

department, same pay
9rade, retains current pay.

i~t~itM I~thD1S$W4SSfl flVISS~~a

THIS SECTION LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY.

January 6, 2009 3

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



SECTION B. Non-Routine Personnel Actions I

Slot 1522 I Cadet!
Grd 80 / $33,750.91

Slot 1427/Cadet!
Grd 80 / $33,750.91

Slot 1522/Cadet!
Grd 80 / $34,426.08

Slot 1427 I Cadet /
Grd 80 / $34,426.08

Error Correction. Exception
to Pers. Amend 12/9/08.
Placing at Step 2 of the
POPS scale. Travis County
Code § 10.0295 (d)(3).
Error Correction. Exception
to Pers. Amend I 1/7/08.
Placing at Step 2 of the
POPS scale. Travis County
Code ~ 10.0295 (d)(3).

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED.

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. I

Karen L. Huber, Commissioner, Pct 3

Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Pct. 2

Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4

January 6, 2009 4

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



JAMESN. SYLVESTER GREG HAMILTON
Chief Deputy SCOfl BURROUGHS

TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF Major-t.aw Enforcement

P.O. Box 1748 DARREN LONC

Austin, Texas 78767 Major - Corrections

(512) 854-9770 MARK SAWA

www.tcsherfff.org Major - Administration & Support

December 9, 2008

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Moore Smith, Director, HRMD

FROM: Greg. Hamilton, Sheriff

SUBJECT: Security Coordinator vs. Cadet Corrections Officer Pay

The Sheriffs Office has two Security Coordinators promoting to Cadet Corrections
Officers, however, their current salary as Security Coordinator is above the entry level
for the Cadet CO. The Sheriffs Office Policy, Personnel Management, Compensation,
1.3.6, addresses this situation in the event that this should occur by allowing that the
employee’s salary “remains fixed at this salary until the salary computed on current
years of services exceeds this amount.”

I am requesting this matter be placed on the Commissioners Court Agenda to discuss
the possibility of allowing these employees to either retain their current salary, or that
the Cadet salaries on POPS be extended beyond Step 2.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact my office or my H.R.
Manager, Debbie Rich.

GH/dr
cc: Chief Jim Sylvester

Major Darren Long
Major Mark Sawa
Luane Shull, HRMD
Charles Vaughn, Auditor’s Office
Bill Derryberry, PBO

I.
Safety, Integrity, Tradition ofService

5

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COUR ~ V
AGENDA REQUEST

VOTING SESSION: January 6, 2009

Request made by: Roger Jefferies, Executive Manager. Justice and Public
Safet

Requested topic:

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON A RESOLUTION TO
SUPPORT A LETTER TO THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE AND THE STATE
LEGISLATURE REQUESTING THE CREATION OF A STATEWIDE REENTRY
COUNCIL SO THAT TEXAS CAN OUALIFY FOR GRANT FUNDING UNDER THE
SECOND CHANCE ACT AND SUPPORT OTHER PROGRAMS NECESSARY FOR
SUCCESSFUL REENTRY.

Approved by; _______________________________________________________
(Signature of Commissioner or Judge)

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with

this Agenda Request (Original and eight copies)

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers

that must be affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this

Agenda Request and backup to them:

Qeece Eckstein, Travis County Intergovernmental Affairs, 854-9754

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.
C,
C0 a

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)
o

~ Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure c-.z

2C (nO
a
rn

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE:
All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s office in writing by 12:00
p.m. on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next meeting

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



JUSTICE & PUBLIC SAFETY DIVISION

Roger Jefferies, Executive Manager
P.O. Box 1748 Austin, Texas 78767 Phone (512) 854-4415 Fax (512) 854-4417

Criminal Justice Planning
Roaer Jefferies
(5I~) 854-4415

Counseling & Education Services
Caryl Colburn

(512) 854-9540

Juvenile Public Defender
Kameron D. Johnson

(512) 8544128
To: Sam Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct I
Sarah Eckhardt, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Karen Huber, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

From: Roger Jefferies, Executive Manager, Justice and Public Safet~~,

Date: December 29, 2008

SUBJECT: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON A RESOLUTION TO
SUPPORT A LETTER TO THE GOVERNOR’S OFFICE AND THE STATE
LEGISLATURE REQUESTING THE CREATION OF A STATEWIDE
REENTRY COUNCIL SO THAT TEXAS CAN QUALIFY FOR GRANT
FUNDING UNDER THE SECOND CHANCE ACT AND SUPPORT OTHER
PROGRAMS NECESSARY FOR SUCCESSFUL REENTRY

Attached for your review and consideration is a draft of a letter to be sent to the Governor’s
Office and leaders of the legislature requesting the State of Texas to form a statewide reentry
council to facilitate coordination and collaboration among the Texas Department of Criminal
Justice, other state agencies, and local entities to achieve positive outcomes in the area of
offender reentry.

This is especially critical as a statewide reentry council must be in place for entities within the
state to be eligible for potential grants under the newly enacted federal Second Chance Act. The
Second Chance Act was signed into law on April 9, 2008, and is expected to be funded for
programs by the spring of 2009. A summary of the Second Chance Act and its provisions have
been attached for your information.

The letter was drafted by Dt. Angel Ilarraza who directs reentry efforts for Tarrant County. He
has been authorized by the Tarrant County Commissioners Court to gather signatures of key
local stakeholders in other Texas counties and has asked me, as Executive Manager of Justice

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



and Public Safety for Travis County, to add my name. With your resolution supporting the
contents of this letter and authorization for me to sign it, Travis County will be joining others
across the state who desire to bring attention to this critical gap in the Texas criminal justice
system. A resolution statement is attached.

I have also attached for your information a brief summary of Project RIO, a program which is
mentioned in the draft letter. Project RIO is the state’s current effort providing reentry services
to state prisoners returning to local communities.

Thank you for your consideration of this request. Please contact me at x44759 if you have any
questions or concerns.

2

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



WHEREAS, over 41,000 prisoners are released from state prisons
each year in Texas and return to our communities - over 3,000 per
year to Travis County alone.

WHEREAS, both returning prisoners and communities would
benefit from effective reentry policies and programs at the state and
local level designed to reduce recidivism and achieve positive
outcomes.

WHEREAS, an effective statewide reentry council would improve
coordination among state and local entities to better facilitate the
implementation of effective reentry policies and programs.

WHEREAS, to be eligible for funding opportunities under the
federal Second Chance Act signed in 2008, state and local entities
must establish a reentry council to guide their jurisdictions in
reentry related efforts.

WHEREAS, the State of Texas does not currently have a statewide
body for state agencies and local entities to collaborate,
communicate, and advocate for effective reentry policies and
programs.

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners Court has
established as one of its legislative priorities support for the

- creation of a statewide reentry council.

WHEREAS, the Tarrant County Reentry Initiative, with Tarrant
County Commissioners Court approval, has drafted and authorized
a letter to the Governor’s Office, Lieutenant Governor’s Office, and
the leaders in the state legislature requesting the creation of a
statewide reentry council and is gathering signatures from
supportive stakeholders across the state.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT WE, THE MEMBERS
OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT, DO HEREBY
SUPPORT THE CONTENTS OF THIS LEflER DRAFTED BY
TARRANT COUNTY REQUESTING THE CREATION OF A

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



STATEWIDE REENTRY COUNCIL AND AUTHORIZE THE
EXECUTIVE MANAGER OF JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY FOR
TRAVIS COUNTY TO ADD HIS NAME TO THE SIGNATORY LIST.

SIGNED AND ENTERED ON THIS 6TH DAY OF JANUARY, 2009.

SAMUEL T. BISCOE
Travis County Judge

RON DAVIS SARAH ECKHARDT
Commissioner, Pct. 1 Commissioner, Pct. 2

KAREN HUBER MARGARET GOMEZ
Commissioner, Pct. 3 Commissioner, Pct. 4

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Addressee ~DRAFT
TBD

We, the undersigned, represent various city level and/or county level ex-offender reentry
initiatives within Texas. As such, we are in agreement regarding the contents and intent
of this letter addressed to the Governor’s Office and the relevant representatives of the
Texas State legislature.

The Second Chance Act (SCA) is federal legislation designed to improve outcomes for
people returning to the community from prisons and jails. On April 9, 2008, President
Bush signed the Second Chance Act into law (Public Law 110-199). This first-of-its-
kind legislation authorizes federal grants to government agencies and community and
faith-based organizations to provide employment assistance, substance abuse treatment,
housing, family programming, mentoring, victims support, and other services that can
help promote successful community reintegration and reduce re-offending and violations
of probation and parole.

If and when the SCA is funded, we anticipate the federal government to issue requests for
proposals from states, local governments and tribes, as well as nonprofit agencies and
other service providers. We note, however, that according to documentation published
by the Council of State Governments (see enclosed), in order to be considered eligible for
any SCA funds, applicants must meet mandatory requirements, including demonstrable
support and collaboration on behalf of a state level council on reentry.

Currently, at least seven states have successfully passed legislation formalizing their
respective state level reentry initiatives. Texas has yet to establish a state level reentry
council. The purpose of this letter is to strongly urge the leadership of the State of Texas
to make haste in the development of a state reentry council/initiative (or define an
appropriate entity as such). The general function of a state level reentry council would be
that of facilitating statewide coordination and collaboration between the Texas
Department of Criminal Justice (TDCJ) and local entities in the area of ex-offender
reentry. Failing to develop a state level reentry council will have dire consequence in that
no entities within Texas will be eligible for SCA funding.

An important first task for the proposed state level reentry council could be a statewide
inquiry examining the effectiveness of TDCJ’s existing reentry program: Project RIO.
Currently, Project RIO is the only line item in the TDCJ budget that is specifically
targeted for the delivery of reentry services and functions as a source of funds for local
Workforce Boards. As we move to establish a state level reentry initiative, it is important
for us to critically examine Project RIO in order to determine courses of action that can
further improve the successful reintegration of formerly incarcerated persons.

We look forward to working with the leadership to achieve our mutually beneficial goals,
and offer whatever assistance is necessary toward this end. Thank you for your attention
to this most important matter.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



JUSTICEtCENTER
Tw~ (oi~~ or S rvrr ~3o~tiuc\!vN!s

Collaborative Approaches to Pu bile Safrry

Understanding the Second Chance Act
Sec. 101: State and Local Reentry Demonstration Projects

Background

On April 9, 2008, President Bush signed the Second Chance Act (P.L. 110-199) into law. The bill
received bipartisan support in both chambers of Congress in its passage and is supported by a
broad spectrum of leaders representing states, law enforcement, corrections, courts, and local
governments. This first-of-its-kind legislation will authorize various grants to government
agencies and nonprofit groups to provide employment assistance, substance abuse treatment,
housing, family programming, mentoring, victims support, and other services that can help reduce
re-offending and violations of probation and parole.

This guide is intended to help states, local governments, and tribes prepare for the Second Chance
Demonstration grants should funding become available. The following information details the
specific grant requirements contained in the law.

Section 101: The Adultapd Tuvenile Offender State and Local Reentry Demonstration
Protects

Many in state and local government are anxious for the State and Local Reentry Demonstration
Projects to be made available. The Second Chance Act reauthorizes the Adult and Juvenile
Offender State and Local Reentry Demonstration Projects (Sec. 101) to help states and
communities test ways to reduce recidivism and address the alarming recidivism rates
nationwide. The Demonstration grants are authorized at $55 thillion per year, though the
appropriations process will determine the actual funding level of the program.

Who Can ADuly? ~

States, units of local governments, and tribal entities may apply for Demonstration Project grants
to be used to promote the safe and successful reintegration into the community of individuals who
have been incarcerated.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Allowable Uses

Demonstration grants include the following allowable uses:

• prerelease planning and coordination
• employment services
• substance abuse and mental health treatment
• housing
• family programming
• mentoring
• victims services
• methods to improve release and revocation decisions using risk-assessment tools

Mandatory Requirements

The law includes mandatory requirements for state, local governments and tribal entities in order
to be selected under tlie grant program. Applications will not be considered if these
requirements are not addressed in the application.

These requirements state that each applicant:

• have the support of the chief executive officer of the state/entity in coordination with a
state-level council ~n reentry, local government, or tribe.

• provide discussion of the role of corrections in ensuring successful reentry.
• provide evidence of collaboration with state and local government agencies overseeing

health, housing, child welfare, employment services, and local law enforcement.
• provide analysis and identification of regulatory and statutory hurdles to a prisoner’s

reintegration intcitbe community.
• include the use of a reentry task force. -

• develop a comprehensive strategic reentry plan that contains annual and 5-year
performance outcomes to help determine the effectiveness of the program funded. The
strategic reentry plan must have as a goal to reduce recidivism by 50 percent over a 5-year
period for offenders released from prison, jail, or a juvenile facility who are served with
funds made available under this section.

• Each grantee must report annually on the progress of the following selected performance
measures to determine the outcome of the project:

o reduction in recidivism rates
o reduction in crime
o increase in employment and education opportunities
o reduction in violations of conditions of supervised release
o increase in payment of child support
o increase in housing opportunities
o reduction in drug and alcohol abuse
o increase in participation in substance abuse and mental health services
o other measures determined by the grantee to be necessary in tracking performance

2

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Priority Considerations

The law also includes priority considerations, which direct the Attorney General to give priority to
grant applications under this section that

• focus initiative on geographic areas with a disproportionate population of offenders
released from prisons, jails, or juvenile facilities;

• include input from nonprofit organizations, in any case where relevant input is available
and appropriate to the grant application;

• consult with crime victims and offenders who are released from prisons, jails, or juvenile
facilities;

• coordinate with families of offenders;
• demonstrate effective case assessment and management abilities in order to provide

comprehensive.and continuous reentry, including
o planning~while offenders are in prison, jail, or a juvenile facility; prerelease

transition housing; and community release;
o establishing prerelease planning procedures to ensure that the eligibility of an

offender for federal or state benefits upon release is established prior to release,
subject to any limitations in law, and to ensure that offenders obtain all necessary
referrals for reentry services;

o delivery of continuous and appropriate drug treatment, medical care, job training
and placement, educational services, or any other service or support needed for
reentry; -

• review the process by which the applicant adjudicates violations of parole, probation, or
supervision following release from prison, jail, or a juvenile facility, taking into account
public safety and the use of graduated, community-based sanctions for minor and technical
violations of parole, probation, or supervision (specifically those violations that are not
otherwise, and inj1~pendently, a violation of law);

• provide for an independent evaluation of reentry programs that include, to the maximum
extent possible, random assignment and controlled studies to determine the effectiveness
of such programs;

• target high-risk offenders for reentry programs through validated assessment tools.

Reentry Task Force

States, counties, cities, or tribes that apply for Demonstration Grant funds must establish a reentry
task force to guide the jurisdiction in reentry-related efforts.

The law specifies a number of members of each task force, including state, tribal, or local leaders
and representatives from relevant agencies, service providers, nonprofit organizations, and other
stakeholders. The task force is charged with examining ways to pool resources and funding
streams to promote lower recidivism rates for returning offenders, collecting data and best
practices in offender reentry from agencies and organizations. The task force may also be charged
with developing the reentry strategic plan, a requirement for all grantees under the
Demonstration Projects.

3

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Matchizrn Requirement

Demonstration Project applicants are required to provide a 50 percent match to the federal share
received under the grant. Of that match, 50 percent of those dollars can be met through in-kind
contributions of goods or services for the project, and the other 50 percent must be a match of
funding for the program that supplements project work and does not supplant existing dollars
spent on reentry.

Matching Requirement Example

Total cost of project = $100.00

Match equation:

$50.00 Federal Demonstration Project grant ÷
$25.00 In-kind contribution from grantee (staff time, equipment) +

$25.00 Dollar match by applicant =

$100

For More Help

The Reentry Policy Courl’ctl (RPC) is a project coordinated by the Council of State Governments
lustice Center, a national nonprofit organization that provides practical, nonpartisan advice and
consensus-driven strategies — informed by available evidence — to increase public safety and
strengthen communities. The Reentry Policy Council was established to assist state government
officials grappling with the increasing number of people leaving prisons and jails to return to the
communities they left behind. The comprehensive Report of the Re-Entry Policy Council, published
in 2005, reflects the results of their work: policy statements and recommendations to promote the
safe and successful return of individuals from prison or jail to the community. The Reentry Policy
Council has a number of resources available to the field.

If you have not already done so, you may subscribe to the Council of State Governments Justice
Center’s RPC newsletter: htto://www.reentrypolicy.or~fsubscribe. If and when the Second
Chance Act is funded, the newsletter will provide detailed information about how to apply for
funding.

For more information, please visit htto://iusticecenter.csg.or~ or email lessica Nickel at
in i ckel ~‘cs g.o rg.

4

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Project RIO

(Re-Integration of Offenders)

Project RIO is administered by the Texas Workforce Commission in collaboration with Local
Workforce Development Boards, the Texas Department of Criminal Justice (TDCJ), the
Windham School District and The Texas Youth Commission (TYC). The project provides a link
between education, training and employment during incarceration with employment, training and
education after release.

The program is designed to reduce recidivism through employment. Numerous studies have
shown reduced recidivism rates for employed ex-offenders. Even when one takes into account
other factors such as age, risk score, race/ethnicity and type of previous offense, post-release
employment redueecLrearrests and reincarcerations.

Services are offered to program participants pre- and post-release. An individualized treatment
plan is developed td identi& a career path for the offender and to guide placement decisions.
Prior to release, a comprehensive evaluation is conducted to assess the needs of the offender and
assist in the selection and placement in Windham, college, TDCJ and TYC programs. The
evaluation process is a multi-step approach that includes information gathering, goal-setting,
program placement and offender self-assessment.

Project RIO staff encourage participants to take advantage of educational and vocational services
and assist offenders in obtaining documents necessary for employment. Unit or facility staff also
provide placement services to give offenders practical work experience in their areas of training.

“He told me he’dprove himself in a short period, and he was 100 percent right...He’s probably
our lead guy in the shop” -David Wendt, owner ofNailhead Spur in Liano, quoted in Texas
Worlçforce Solutions, July 2005, speaking about his Project RIO Employee.

After release, TWC Project RIO staff provide ex-ofl’enders with individualized workforce
development services including job preparation and job search assistance. RIO participants
attend structured job search workshops that focus on basic skills such as completing a work
application, preparing a resume and performing in a mock interview. However, the most
important aspect of the TWC Project RIO program is ex-offender employment as soon as
possible after release.

Project RIO staff ensure that potential employers are aware of and take advantage of special
incentives for hiring releasees. TWC Project RIO staff certif~’ prospective employees for the
Work Opportunity Tax Credit program which provides a tax incentive to employers for hiring
economically disadvantaged ex-offenders. Project RIO also makes available free fidelity bonding
services to the employer community, making the employment of ex-offenders and adjudicated
youth more attractive.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT /21≤”
AGENDA REQUEST

Voting Session: ~mi~u~n 6, 2009

A. Request made by: DANNY HOBBY/E)~CUTIVE MANAGER, EMERGENCY SERVICES

Phone #:854—4416
(Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney)

B. Requested topic: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING THE
TRAVIS COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER’S OFFICE ON THE INTERNSHIP
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS SCHOOL OF NURSING AND
TRAVIS COUNTY.

C. Approved by:________________________________________
Signature of Commissioner or Judge

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted
with this Agenda Request (Original and eight copies).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)

______Additional funding for any department or for any purpose______Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item

Grant %
Human Resources Department (854-9165)

Change in your department’s personnel (reorganization, restructuring etc.)

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

______Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)

______Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be
submitted to the County Judge’s office in writing by 12:00pm on Tuesdays for the next week’s
meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next meeting.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRAVIS COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MEDICAL EXAMINER DAVID DOLINAK, MD

Diploniate of American Board of Pathology

1213 Sabine Street CHIEF MEDICAL EXAMINER

P0 Box 1748 BETH DEVERY, RN, JD

Austin, TX 78767 CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

Tel: (512) 854-9599
Fax: (512) 854-9044

MEMORANDUM

DATE: December 19, 2008

TO: Travis County Commissioners’ Court

THROUGH: Danny Hobby, Executive Manager, Emergency Servic

FROM: David Dolinak, MD, Chief Medical Examin~4,~ (or”~ I2~/t9 (OS’

RE: Internship Agreement with the University of Texas School of Nursing

Proposed Motion

Consider and take appropriate action regarding the Travis County Medical Examiner’s Office on
the Internship Agreement between the University of Texas School of Nursing and Travis County.

Summary/Background

In the past, the Travis County Medical Examiner’s Office (TCMEO) allowed volunteers to work in
the office. This experience allowed those wanting experience in forensic science to learn more
about the field, and provided the office with a volunteer staff that was trained in performing certain
aspects of the operations. The volunteer program was discontinued in 2006 due to liability
concerns. However, the TCMEO is approached on a regular basis by academic institutions to
allow interns the opportunity to participate in a forensic science internship. An internship program
is preferable to a volunteer program in that interns have liability coverage through their academic
institution, learning takes place through a strnctured academic program, objectives of the
internship program are clearly defined, and collaboration exists between the academic institution
and TCMEO.

In February, the Court approved a form agreement to be used between Travis County and
academic institutions that would like to place interns in our office. The University of Texas
School of Nursing would like to place an intern in our investigative department starting in January.
The intern would be under the direct supervision of our Forensic Nurse Investigator, Leanne
Courtney. The contract is based on the language approved by the Court. We expect other nursing
interns to be placed in our office on a semester basis. The attached agreement has already been
signed the University of Texas representative.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



INTERNSHIP AGREEMENT

This Internship Agreement is made by Travis County, Texas, through its Medical Examiner’s
Office (“County”), and The University of Texas School of Nursing (“Sponsoring School”).

Recitals

Sponsoring School conducts educational programs related to the activities and services of the
Travis County Medical Examiner’s Office. Sponsoring School seeks relevant educational
experience through practical application of academic training in an intellectual environment
outside Sponsoring School, for its Students, who will receive academic credit from the
Sponsoring School.

County wants to provide the experience described in the addendum to this agreement that is
prepared for each Student, in compliance with section 2.

Agreement

The parties agree as follows:

1. Administrative, Educational, and Supervisory Responsibility. County designates the
Chief Medical Examiner and his staff, including the Chief Administrative Officer as the On-
Site Faculty or Supervisor who will assume administrative, educational, and supervisory
responsibility for the Students during their internship at the County. The Chief Medical
Examiner and his staff that are supervising the Students remain legally responsible for the
care of the County’s decedents. Students are subject to the exclusive supervision of County’s
On-Site Faculty with regard to any services provided under this agreement, including the
investigation of deaths and execution of autopsies. Students will provide services only in
accordance with County’s policies and procedures. At the end of the Internship, the
Supervisor shall provide the Instructor with a written evaluation of the services provided and
of how well the Students met objectives.

2. Period of Assignment, Educational Goals and Objectives and Evaluation Processes.
Before a Student may begin an internship:

a. The Student must provide a resume of relevant experience and education, and the
Sponsoring School must verif~’ Student’s registration with the school;

b. The Student must authorize County to perform a criminal background check and to
decline approving any student based on receipt of unacceptable information from that
criminal history;

c. The Student and the Sponsoring School must complete and execute the attached form that
specifically indicates agreement about the following:

i. the duration of the internship,
ii. the educational goals and objectives to be attained by each Student during the

internship at County, and

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



iii. the processes for evaluating the Student’s attaining these goals and objectives;

d. The Student must complete an interview with the Chief Medical Examiner or his
designated staff representative; and

e. The Chief Medical Examiner must agree to the goals and objectives and approve the
Student for participation in the Internship program.

3. Intern’s Student and Employment Status. Students shall remain registered students and, if
applicable, employees of Sponsoring School during their internship at County, and as such,
Sponsoring School or Student, as applicable, shall continue to provide the Student’s salary,
insurance and benefits, including workers’ compensation coverage. Students receive no
compensation from County during the internship.

4. Governing Policies and Procedures. Students shall continue to adhere to the policies and
procedures of Sponsoring School while interning with County, except as follows:

a. In relation to services provided, to the extent Sponsoring School’s policies and
procedures conflict with County’s policies, procedures, and rules, the County’s policies,
procedures, and rules govern;

b. Students are subject to the terms of County’s alcohol and drug policy; and

c. County may, at any time, require a Student to withdraw if the student’s work or conduct,
in County’s sole opinion, is unsatisfactory or may have a detrimental effect on County’s
decedents or other personnel.

5. Student Documentation. Sponsoring School shall noti& County in writing within two
business days if any Student withdraws from Sponsoring School or from the course through
which the internship is being offered, or if any Student becomes inactive as a Student at any
time during the Internship. The Internship automatically ends at that time, if so.

6. Term and Termination. This Agreement has an initial term of one year and automatically
renews for additional periods of one year at the end of each term unless previously
terminated by either party. Any party may terminate this Agreement at any time, with or
without cause, upon thirty days prior written notice to the other party. Any Student at the
time of the termination of this Agreement shall be allowed to complete the Student’s
internship at the County, subject still to those conditions noted in Section 4(c).

7. Independent Relationship. This Agreement is not intended to create, nor may it be deemed
or construed to create, any relationship among or between the parties other that that of
independent entities contracting with each other solely for the purpose of effecting the
provisions of this Agreement. Agents or employees of any party shall not be deemed the
employee or agent of another party.

8. Indemnification. To the extent authorized under the constitution and laws of the State of
Texas, Sponsoring School shall hold County harmless from liability resulting from
Sponsoring School’s acts or omissions within the terms of this Agreement. Sponsoring
School, however, shall not hold County harmless from any claims, demands, or causes of

2

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



action arising in favor or any person or entity resulting from negligence (whether sole, joint,
concurring, or otherwise) of County, its officers, agents, representatives or employees, or any
person or entity not subject to Sponsoring School’s supervision or confrol.

9. Confidentiality. Sponsoring School and Student shall maintain strict confidentiality of all
information learned during the course of the Internship, including information on cases,
processes, or functions performed at the County. This includes maintaining confidentiality
for ten years after the end of the Internship period. If Sponsoring School or the Student or
former Student wants to share any information learned in relation to reaching the Student’s
goals and objectives, the information must be reviewed by the Chief Medical Examiner or his
designated staff and approval for its release given before the information is shared. Release
of confidential information without prior approval results in immediate termination of both
the Internship for all current Students and termination of this Agreement.

10. Assignment. No party may assign this Agreement or any part of it without the other party’s
prior written consent.

11. Amendment. This Agreement may only be amended in a writing signed by both parties.

12. Use of Name. No party may use the name, service mark, or logo of the other party without
that party’s prior written consent, except as required by law.

13. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the
State of Texas, and any suit relating to this Agreement shall be in a court of appropriate
jurisdiction in or for Travis County, Texas.

The parties signing for the respective institutions named below affirm
authorized to sign on behalf of their respective institutions.

Name of Sponsoring School:

that they are legally

Printed Name: Steven W. Leslie

Title: Executive Vice President & Provost

Travis County

By:
Samuel T. Biseoe, County Judge

Date:

By: 2
David Dolinak, MD
Chief Medical Examiner
Travis County Medical Examiner’s Office

Date:

THE UNTVEI

3

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



EDUCATIONAL ADDENDUM BETWEEN
Sponsoring School, Student,

And
Travis County Medical Examiners Office

DATE:________________

This addendum establishes the basis for internship for the Students in the attached list.

Subject Name of Internship: ________________________________

Period of Internship:_____________________ Hours per week to be worked:______________

Work schedule (days and times):

Sponsoring School’s Program Director: _________________________________

Name of Student Intern’s Instructor: __________________________

Phone Number # _____________

Name of Student Intern: ________________________________

Address

Work phone # _______________________ Home phone # _____________________

On-site Responsible Education Program Coordinator: Leanne Courtney, BSN, MFS. F
ABMDI

On-site Faculty Responsible for Student Supervision and Evaluation: Leanne Courtney,
BSN, MFS, F- ABMDI

A. Educational Goals: (describe in detail desired knowledge for each area, add areas as
needed.)

1) Knowledge of Medical Examiner Office Practices

2) Practice based learning and improvement

3) Interpersonal & Communication Skills

4) Professionalism

5) Systems based practice

—1—

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



B. Educational Objectives [state objective as an action verb (“to learn.., to experience..., etc.)
then state the process by which the objective will be achieved and how you will know when it
has been achieved.]

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

The Intern agrees to report for work at the scheduled times on the scheduled days and perform
the work tasks assigned by County. The intern shall keep a Work Log of learning experiences
which includes the daily work activities and number of hours worked. The intern shall provide
the Supervisor and Instructor with a typed report that sets for the learning achieved through the
internship experience.

The undersigned Intern, Supervisor, and Instructor agree to cooperate in the achievement of
these learning objectives. The Supervisor agrees to evaluate the Intern’s progress at the end of
the internship and to meet with the Instructor at the Supervisor’s office as necessary. If changes
in the Intern’s objectives are necessary the Instructor will be notified.

The undersigned Intern, Supervisor, and Instructor agree to and shall maintain all information
learned during the Internship, including information on cases, processes, or fhnctions performed
at the County strictly confidential during the Internship and for at least ten years after the end of
the Internship period unless approval for release of specific information is requested and given
by the Chief Medical Examiner or his designated staff The undersigned Intern, Supervisor, and
Instructor understand and agree that if any information is released without prior approval, the
Internship for all cu~ent Interns and the Agreement for all future Internship with the School is
terminated immediately.

In consideration of the opportunity for me to participate in the Internship, the undersigned Intern,
Supervisor, and Instructor agree to and do hereby release, waive, discharge and covenant not to sue
Travis County, its officers, agents, employees and servants (the “Released Parties”) from all claims,
demands, losses, or liabilities of any kind or nature, and for any personal injuries, death or property
damage which may occur in connection with my participation in the Internship. Without limiting
this agreement, the undersigned Intern, Supervisor, and Instructor agree that the Released Parties
shall not be liable to them, their family, or guests, for personal injury, property damage, or any
other Claims arising from or related to participation in the Internship. The undersigned Intern,

-2-

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Supervisor, and Instructor expressly acknowledges that they are participating freely and voluntarily
in this Internship and are aware of and assume the risk of this Internship. The undersigned Intern,
Supervisor, and Instructor agree, on their own behalf, that this release shall bind their
representatives, assigns, heirs, and or next ofkin.

This release extends to any personal injury, death or property damage sustained by them and their
invitees which was caused from either the negligence (whether sole, joint, or concurrent), gross
negligence, negligence per se, strict liability or intentional tort of Travis County, the Travis County
Medical Examiner, or their officers, agents, employees or servants, whether so identified or not.
This release also includes any injuries related to or caused by the operation of any motor driven
vehicle.

The undersigned Intern, Supervisor, and Instructor agree that this release, waiver and covenant not
to sue is intended to be as broad and inclusive as permitted by the laws of the State of Texas and
that if any portion of this agreement is held invalid, it is agreed that the balance shall,
notwithstanding, continue in full legal force and effect. The undersigned Intern, Supervisor, and
Instructor acknowledge this document waives or gives up certain legal rights they may have had if
they had not agreed to this release and participated in this Internship. The undersigned Intern,
Supervisor, and Instructor assume all of the ordinary risks normally incidental to the nature of the
Internship, including risks that are not specifically foreseeable.

The undersigned Intern, Supervisor, and Instructor also agree to release Travis County, the Travis
County Medical Examiner, and their officers, agents, employees or servants from any claim
whatsoever on account of first aid or medical treatment rendered for injuries sustained when they
are treated for any purpose and grants to Travis County the right to administer first aid ifnecessary.

The undersigned Intern, Supervisor, and Instructor further state that they understand the contents
of this document and sign this release of their own free act.

_________________________________ Date•

Student Intern

_______________________________ Date:

Program Director or Instructor
Sponsoring School

__________________________________ Date:

Leanne Courtney, BSN, MFS, F-ABMDI
Forensic Nurse Investigator Senior
Travis County Medical Examiner’s Office

-3-

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING OFFICE
Cud V. Grimes, CP.M., Purchasing Agent

314W. l~ Street, Room 400 Aust~n,Texas 78701 (512) 854-9700 Fax (512) 854-9185

Approved by

Points of Contact:
Purchasing: Michael Long

U-3M!

Department: ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS: Executive Manager, Alicia Perez
County Attorney (when applicable): John Rule
County Planning and Budget Office: Leroy Nellis
County Auditor’s Office: Susan Spataro And Jose Palacios
Other:

Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: The County Attorney and Executive
Manager of Administrative Operations negotiated what they believe to be a fair and
reasonable cost of not to exceed $25,000.00.

This contract allowed the contractor to perform a work environment assessment of the
Travis County Human Resources Management Department’s (HRMD) overall operations as
a department under the management of the Executive Manager of Administrative
Operations.

Modification 1 will increase the contract amount from not to exceed $24,000.00 to not to
exceed $35,000.00 as allowed in Section 4.1

This modification will also change the term dates from September
December 31, 2008 to January 1, 2009 through December 31, 2009, a twelve month
extension as allowed in Section 2.1.

> Contract Expenditures:
this contract.

Within the last 12 months $8,291.25 has been spent against

Voting Session: Tuesday, January 6, 2009

REQUESTED ACTION: RATIFY MODIFICATION NO.1 TO CONTRACT NO.
PS08031 OML, EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES SOLUTIONS, FOR HUMAN RESOURCES
ANALYSIS SERVICES.

16, 2008 through

El Not applicable

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Note to Vcndoi:

I X I Complete and execute (sign) your poi boa of the signature block section below rot all copies and i alum all signed copies to Travis Cotmty~
I j DO NOT execute and retui n to Travis Count). Retam foi voui recoi ds. _________________________________

MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT NUMBER: PSOSO31OML Human PAGE 1 OF 1 PAGES
Resources Analysis Services

ISSUED BY: PURCHASING OFFICE PURCHASING AGENT ASST: Michael Long DATE PREPARED:
314W. 11TH ST., RH 400 TEL. NO: (512) 854.4850 December 8, 2008
AUSTIN, TX 78701 FAX NO: (512) 854-9185

ISSUED TO: Employment Practice Solutions MODIFICATION NO.: EXECUTED DATE OF ORIGINAL
502 N. c:antll Ave. Ste. oo i CONTRACT:
Southlakc,TX 76092 September 16, 2008

Attn: Wendy Bailey
0RIGINALC:ONTRACTmRM DATES: 9/16/08 — 12/31/08 CURRENTCONTRACrF’FERM DATES: JO/I/OS — 9/30109

FOR TRAVIS COUNTY IN’I’EItNAL USE ONLY:
Original Contract Amount: NTE $25,000 Current Modified Amount NTh435,000

DEscrnP’rIoN OF CHANGES: Except as provided herein, all terms, conditions, and provisions of the document referenced above as
heretofore niodilied, remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

1. Pursuant to Section 4.1, the Contract amount will be changed from not to exceed $25,000.00 to not to exceed $35,000, an
increase of $10,000.00.

2. Pursuant to Section 2.1, the contract period is changed from September 16, 2008 through December 31, 2008 to January 1
2009 through December 31, 2009, a 12 month extension.

LEGALBUSINESS NAME; kmnIn~~ 5 Sti~k~n~, inc. D DRA

BY: d.e~w~ :~.. ~t.ORP0RATION
SIGNATURE ‘ . D OTHER

BY: LUencL Ectr
PRINT NAMEJ DATE:

TITLE Otrec~r Of (orn~+e Ope~4i’ons
ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENt

TRAVIS COU

BY: ~ N~~XAS~ ~ DATE:
CYDV. GIQIME~ C.P.M.. TRAVIS COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT 1~/ae /ô~

TRAVIS COUNTY. TFXAS
DATE:

1W:
SAMUEL’r. BISC0E.’rRAvIs COUNTY JUDGE

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



P1625102 TRAVIS courn~ 12/17/08
Purchase Requisition 16:07:37

Number : 0000458224
Type : 1 PURCHASE REQUISITION
Status : NEEDS ADDITIONAL INFO
Reason . : MODIFY CONTRACT PSO8Q31OML
By . : MARGIE SOLANO 854-9239
Date . 12/08/08
Vendor : 72346 EMPLOYMENT PRACTICES SOLUTION,
Contract nbr
Ship to : HR HUMAN RESOURCES MGT.
Deliver by date . : 12/31/08
Buyer : ML MIKE LONG
Fiscal year code : C C=Current year, P=Previous year, F=Future year
Type options, press Enter.

5=Display 8=Item extended description
Opt Line# Quantity UOM Description

1 10000.00 DOL PROFESSIONAL LEGAL SERVICES

Total: 10000.00
F3=Exit F7=Alternate view F9Print
F1O=Approval info F12=Cancel F20=Comments

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



GM200I1J TRAVIS COUNTY 12/17/OR
Fiscal Year 2009

Account number
Fund
Department
Division .

Activity basic
Sub activity
Element .

Object

Account Balance Inquiry
• . : 525—1140—522.47—07
• . : 525 TRAVIS CO. SELF INSURANCE
• • : 11 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

40 RISK MANAGEMENT
• . 52 GENERAL GOVERNMENT

2 HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
47 LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES
07 LEGAL EXPENSE

16:12:29

Original budget
Revised budget
Actual expenditures - current
Actual expenditures - ytd .

Unposted expenditures
Encumbered amount
Unpos ted encumbrances
Pre-encumbrance amount
Total expenditures & encumbrances:
Unencumbered balance

F5=Encuinbrances F7=Project data
F1O=Detail trans F11=Acct activity list

102, 000
145,985 10/01/2008

.00
10,860.51
1,577.50

33, 124.49
1, 577 . 50—
3,375.00—

40,610.00
105,375.00

F8=Misc inquiry
P12 =Cancel

27.8%
72.2

F24=More keys

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Agenda Item No. / 17
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session______________ Voting Session: January 6, 2009

A. Request made by: Dana DeBeauvoir, County Clerk
(Elected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney)

B. Requested Text:

Discuss and approve selection of new fiscal agent for the Travis County
Combined Charities Campaign.

Approved by:
Signature of Commissioner or Judge

A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this
Agenda Request (Original and eight copies).
SEE ATTACHED

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that
might be affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda
Request and backup to them:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials
must be submitted to the County Judge’s office in writing by 12:00 on Tuesday for
the next week’s meeting.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DANA DeBEAU VOIR

Box 149325, Austin, TX 78714-9325
5501~Accounting, and Administration Divisions)

1000 Guadalupe, Austin, Texas 78701-2328
OF ~ç (Misdemeanor Records, CiviVProbate, and Records Management Divisions)nw.co.travis.tx.us

December 30, 2008

TO: County Judge Sam Biscoe
FROM: Susan Bell
RE: Selection of New Fiscal Agent for Travis County Combined Charities Campaign

Earlier this year, Russell Anderson was selected as the Fiscal Agent for the Travis County
Combined Charities Campaign. After the Campaign began, it became apparent that many financial
and logistical obstacles could be avoided by having a Fiscal Agent who was also a nonprofit
organization. Mr. Anderson generously agreed that it would be in everyone’s best interest for the
relationship with him to be dissolved and a new Fiscal Agent appointed.

We are fortunate that the Austin Community Foundation has offered to serve as the new Fiscal
Agent for the Campaign. In addition to having a structure that makes it easier for the funds to be
distributed, the Foundation has also offered to reduce the processing charge from the 3% to 1%.

We ask that the Commissioners Court agree to the dissolution of the agreement with Mr. Anderson
and thank him for the assistance lie provided the Campaign and that the Austin Community
Foundation be selected as the new Fiscal Agent.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DRAF
TRAVIS COUNTY COMBINED CHARITIES CAMPAIGN

2008 FISCAL AGENT AGREEMENT

This document is based on the premise that the Travis County Combined Charities
Campaign (“TCCCC”) is owned by Travis County and its employees, and that every
federation/find admitted by the County has a right to participate in the workplace
campaign on a fair and equitable basis.

The fiscal agent, Austin Community Foundation, agrees to manage the receipts of the
campaign in compliance with the National Alliance for Choice in Giving ‘Standards of
Conduct.’ The fiscal agent will in no way intentionally use its role as fiscal agent to
assert its interests over the interests of other charitable organizations participating in the
campaign.

I. Role and Duties of Fiscal Agent

A. Serve as the fiscal agent for the 2008 Travis County Combined Charities
Campaign.

B. Provide Travis County employees, Travis County administration, and
participating federations and funds with assurance of timely, accurate, and
cost effective delivery of employee contributions to designated
federations.

C. Process employee pledge forms. The following procedures will be
observed:

1. The fiscal agent will be provided all collected and completed
campaign report envelopes, including pledge forms, cash, and
checks, on a weekly basis throughout the campaign.

2. The fiscal agent will safeguard all monies received by it. Any
losses shall be reimbursed by the fiscal agent.

D. Process cash and checks within five business days of receipt at the fiscal
agent headquarters.

E. Generate and distribute the following reports to applicable
federations/funds by February 15, 2009:

1. A designation report.
2. An acknowledgement report.

F. Distribute cash and check contributions to the applicable federations/funds
by February 15, 2009.

G. Distribute all payroll deduction contributions to applicable federations and
funds as collected from the County on a quarterly basis, beginning in the
month of May, 2009. Each federation or fund may not receive the full
amount of designations due to uncollectible pledges.

H. Distribution of campaign proceeds to applicable federations will include
all designated and undesignated contributions to each federation or fund
and its member organizations. Undesignated contributions are shared on a

195674-1 1

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



pro-rata basis between all participating federations and finds based on the
amount of designations per federation or find.

I. Provide to the TCCCC, an itemized accounting associated with the 2008
Travis County Combined Charities Campaign. Copies of all receipts will
be available upon TCCCC’s request and will be available to the
participating federations upon request.

J. Provide to Travis County, upon request, access to the employee payroll
deduction campaign pledge forms. The fiscal agent must keep the pledge
forms and all financial records relating to the distribution of contributions
for at least three years.

2. Campaign Management Responsibilities

A. The Campaign Manager is responsible for campaign development and
implementation in cooperation with the County, and for conducting the
campaign, in consultation with the participating federations and finds.

B. The Campaign Manager shall establish a fair and equitable speaker bureau
that will afford speaking opportunities to all federations and funds on a
schedule to be agreed upon by the participating federations/finds.

C. The Campaign Manager will provide all participating federations and
charities with fair and impartial representation to County employees.

3. Fairness and Equity

The Campaign Manger and participating federations/finds ensure that all
campaign activities are conducted fairly and equitably to promote unified
solicitation on behalf of all participants.

4. Cost and Compensation of the Fiscal Agent

A. The fiscal agent shall be paid at the rate of one percent (1%) of the gross
contributions for the back room processing of contributions, (e.g.,
supplies, postage, reporting and processing of pledge forms and
distribution checks).

B. Administrative costs, including the cost of materials, will be shared pro
rata by all participating federations and hinds based on the amount of
designations per federation/fund and will be withheld from the February
2009 cash and check distribution of campaign designations and from the
first payroll deduction distribution if needed.

5. Term of Agreement

This Agreement will be effective beginning December 31, 2008 and will continue
through the final distribution of the 2008 campaign contributions.

195674-1 2

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



The fiscal agent and the TCCCC shall commence performance of theft respective
obligations set forth herein upon execution of this Agreement by those entities. In
addition, by their signature below, the undersigned entities confirm that they understand
and agree with the principles and elements of this Agreement.

FISCAL AGENT:

for Austin Community Foundation

for Travis County Combined Charities

Date

Date

for America’s Best Charities

for America’s Charities

for Black United Fund of Texas

for Children’s Charitable Alliance

Date

Date

Date

Date

for Christian Community Charities

for Community Health Charities Texas

Date

Date

Datefor Community Shares of Texas

195674-I 3

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



for Earth Share of Texas Date

for Global Impact Date

for Local Independent Charities of Texas Date

for Neighbor To Nation Date

for United Way Capital Area Date

195674-1 4

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



EXECUTIVE SESSION

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session 1 / 6 / 09 Work Session ___________

(Date) (Date)

A. Request made by: Joseph P. Gieselman, TNR Phone # 854-9383
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Offlci lJExec ive Manager/County Attorney

B. Requested Text:

Consider and take appropriate action on a counter-offer from Ms.
Constance Gillen for the sale of parcels #4, 4Ea, 4Eb, 4Ec, and 4Ed as
needed for right-of-way in the 2001 Bond Program, McKinney Falls
Parkway Improvement Project, located in Precinct Four. (Executive
Session 1 & 2)

C. Approved by:
Commissioner Margaret Gomez, Precinct 4

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and
backup to them:

Joseph P. Gieselman. TNR 854-9383 Donna Williams-Jones. TNR 854-9383
Steve Manilla, P.E.. TNR 854-9429 Greg Chico, TNR 854-4659
Steve Sun, P.E., TNE. 854-9383 Dee Heap. TNR 854-7647
Chiddi N’Jie. P.R. TNR 854-9383

Ill. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: p

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106)

____ Additional funding for any department or for any purpose____ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget

CA) on,
Grant

Human Resources Department (854-9165) ~
CD C

_____ A change in your department s personnel (reclassifications, etc.) —•

Purchasing Office (854-9700) ~1 5

_____ Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)
X Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and exhibits
MUST be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday for the following
week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred.

c:\alldocs’agenreql4O.doc

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



~2o
EXECUTIVE SESSION

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session I I 6 I 09 Work Session ___________

(Date) (Date)

A. Request made by: Joseph P. Gieselman. TNR Phone # 854-9383
Signature of Elected Official/Appointed Officia xec tive Manager/County Attorney

B. Requested Text:

Consider and take appropriate action on an offer from Tierra Be Los
Nietos Limited Partnership to purchase real property located on Johnny
Morris Road in Precinct One. (Executive Session 1 & 2)

C. Approved by: __________________________________________________
Commissioner Ron Davis, Precinct 1

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this
Agenda Request (original and eight (8) copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of the Agenda Request and
backup to them:

Joseph P. Gieselman. TNR 854-9383 Mike Martino.. YNR 854-7646
Steve Manilla. P.E., TNR 854-9429 Jim Collins, CA~ 854-7513
Greg Chico. TNR 854-4659 John Hille. CA Office 854-7513

ifi. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable: n
0

Planning and Budget Office (854-9106) Ct
o -~

____ Additional fundmg for any department or for any purpose p____ Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item budget

C..) cr1
Grant C-) ~

Human Resources Department (854-9165)

_____ A change in your department’s personnel (reclassifications, etc.) P

Purchasing Office (854-9700)

____- Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County Attorney’s Office (854-9415)
X Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and exhibits
MUST be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday for the following
week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests will be deferred.

c:\alldocs\agenreql4l .doc

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



21
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session: 1/6/09 Work Session: 1/6/09
(Date) (Date)

A.. Request made by: COUNTY ATTORNEY SHE THOMAS
Phone# 854-9513

Signature of Elected Official/Appointed OfficialfRxecutive Manager/County Attorney

B. Requested Text: Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding the status
of investigation of claims by Karen Steitle (including the claims in EEOC Charge No.
31 C-2008-01470). (Executive Session pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code §551.071).

C. Approved by: _____________________________________
Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge

U. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup to
them:

Client: Alicia Perez, Executive Manager, Administrative Operations 854-9343

ifi. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
— Additional fimdmg for any department or for any purpose

Transfer of existing fhnds within or between any line item budget —

Grant E
Human Resources Deoartment (473-9165) ~ o

A change in your department’s personnel (reclassification, etc.)
Purchasing Office (473-9700) ~

— Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
County AttorneVs Office (473-9415)

Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and
exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 5:00 PM on Monday for the
following week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent
meeting.

195426-1

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



22.
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Voting Session: 1/6/09 Work Session: 1/6/09
(Date) 9tej

A.. Request made by: COUNTY AEITORNEY S}~~ THOMAS
Phone# 854-9513

Signature ofElected Official/Appointed Official/Executive Manager/County Attorney

B. Requested Text: Receive legal briefing and take appropriate action regarding the status
of investigation of claims by Chuck Kelley (including the claims in EEOC Charge 31C-
2008-01436). (Executive Session pursuant to Tex. Gov’t Code §551.071).

C. Approved by: _____________________________________
Signature of Commissioner(s) or County Judge

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials names and telephone numbers that might be
affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup to
them:

Client: Alicia Perez, Executive Manager, Administrative Operations 854-9343

ifi. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable:

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional fhnding for any department or for any purpose o
Transfer of existing finds within or between any line item budget

__Grant
Human Resources Department (473-9165)

A change in your department’s personnel (reclassification, etc.)
Purchasing Office (473-9700) ~

Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement
County AttorneYs Office (473-9415)

Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLiNE: This Agenda Request complete with backup memorandum and
exhibits should be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 5:00 PM on Monday for the
following week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent
meeting.

195426-1

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



C
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Reguest

Voting Session Tuesday, January 6, 2009 Work Session_________________
(Date) (Date)

I. A. Request made by: Gillian Porter Phone: 854-4722
Commissioners Court Specialist
Commissioners Court Minutes/County Clerk’s Office

B. Requested Text: Approve the Commissioners Court Minutes for the

Voting Session of December 23, 2008

C. Approved By:
Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this
Agenda Request (Original and eight copies)

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might
be affected or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request
and backup to them.

Ill. Is back-up material attached? YES

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request, complete with backup memorandum
and exhibits, should be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 12:00 PM on
Tuesday for the following week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



MINUTES OF MEETING DECEMBER 23, 2008

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ COURT

On Tuesday, the 23rd day of December 2008, the Commissioners’ Court convened the
Voting Session at 9:17AM in the Commissioners’ Courtroom, 1st Floor of the Ned
Granger Administration Building, 314 West 11th Street, Austin, Texas. Dana
DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter.

The Commissioners Court recessed the Voting Session at 11:58 AM.

The Commissioners Court, meeting as the Northwest Travis County Road District #3
(Golden Triangle), convened at 1:44 PM and adjourned at 1:45 PM.

The Commissioners Court, meeting as the Travis County Bee Cave Road District #1
(Galleria), convened at 1:45 PM and adjourned at 1:45 PM.

The Commissioners Court, meeting as the Travis County Housing Finance Corporation;
the Travis County Health Facilities Development Corporation; the Capital Industrial
Development Corporation; the Capital Health Facilities Development Corporation; the
Travis County Development Authority; and the Travis County Cultural Education
Facilities Finance Corporation, convened at 1:45 PM and adjourned at 1:46 PM.

The Commissioners Court reconvened the Voting Session at 1:47 PM.

The Commissioners Court retired to Executive Session at 2:41 PM.

The Commissioners Court reconvened the Voting Session at 3:30 PM.

The Commissioners Court adjourned the Voting Session at 3:33 PM.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 2

PUBLIC HEARINGS

RECEIVE COMMENTS REGARDING A REQUEST TO AUTHORIZE THE
FILING OF AN INSTRUMENT TO VACATE A 3.573 ACRE PORTION OF A
RIGHT OF WAY ORIGINALLY DEDICATED FOR HEATHERWILDE
BOULEVARD. (ACTION ITEM Th4) (9:18 AM)

Clerk’s Note: This Item isa public hearing to receive comments. Please refer to
Agenda Item 14 for a summary of the action item.

Motion by Commissioner Davis and seconded byCommissioner Gómez to open
the public hearing.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gômez yes

Members of the Court heard from: Carol Joseph, Assistant Director,
Transportation and Natural Resources (TNR).

Motion by Commissioner Davis and seconded by Commissioner GOmez to close
the public hearing.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez yes

CITIZENS COMMUNICATION

Members of the Court heard from: Gus Pena, Travis County Resident; Ronnie
Gjemre, Travis County Resident; Vickie Karp, Director, Public Relations,
VoteRescue; and Olie Pope, Director, Veterans’ Services, Travis County Health and
Human Services (TCHHS). (9:19 AM)

Clerk’s Note: In remembrance, theCourt played a tape of Jennifer Gale at Citizens
Communication on December 16, 2008.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 3

CONSENT ITEMS

Motion by Commissioner GOmez and seóonded by Commissioner Daugherty to
approve the following Consent Items: Cl -C2 and Items 3, 4, 5, 9, 10, 11, 13, 14, 18,
19, 20, 21, 25 and 29. (9:34 AM)

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez yes

Cl. RECEIVE BIDS FROM COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT.

C2. APPROVE COMMISSIONERS COURT MINUTES FOR VOTING SESSION OF
DECEMBER 9, 2008.

PLANNING AND BUDGET DEPT. ITEMS

2. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON BUDGET AMENDMENTS,
TRANSFERS AND DISCUSSION ITEMS. (9:37 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, Planning and
Budget Office (PBO); and Luane Schull, Compensation Manager, Human Resources
Management Department (HRMD).

Motion by Commissioner Daugherty and seconded by Commissioner GOmez to
approve Item 2.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez yes

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 4

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS ITEMS

3. REVIEW AND APPROVE THE IMMEDIATE RELEASE OF REIMBURSEMENT
PAYMENT TO UNITED HEALTH CARE FOR CLAIMS PAID FOR
PARTICIPANTS IN THE TRAVIS COUNTY EMPLOYEE HEALTH CARE FUND
FOR PAYMENT OF $623,235.92 FOR THE PERIOD OF DECEMBER 5 TO
DECEMBER 11, 2008. (9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 3 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

4. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON PROPOSED ROUTINE
PERSONNEL AMENDMENTS. (9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 4 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

5. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING THE
DECLARATION OF EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIVE COVENANT
REGARDING UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT AND MAINTENANCE OF DRAINAGE
FACILITIES (THE “RESTRICTIVE COVENANT”) FOR WESCO ACRES — SITE
OF PRECINCT THREE OFFICE BUILDINGS. (9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 5 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 5

6. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AGREEMENTS AND
POLICIES FOR THE ADMIN!STRATION OF THE 457 DEFERRED
COMPENSATION PROGRAM: (9:52 AM)

A. ADOPTION AGREEMENT GREAT-WEST RETIREMENT SERVICES
SECTION 457(B) ELIGIBLE DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN FOR
GOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYERS;

Members of the Court heard from: Dan Mansour, Risk and Benefits Manager,
HRMD.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner GOmez to approve Item
6.A.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty absent
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gômez yes

6. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AGREEMENTS AND
POLICIES FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE 457 DEFERRED
COMPENSATION PROGRAM: (9:53 AM)

B. 457(8) PLAN LOAN ADMINISTRATION POLICY FOR TRAVIS COUNTY;

Members of the Court heard from: Dan Mansour, Risk and Benefits Manager,
HRMD; and Norman McRee, Financial Analyst, Lead, HRMD.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gómez to approve Item
6.B

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty absent
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gômez yes

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 6

ITEM 6 CONTINUED

6. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AGREEMENTS AND
POLICIES FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE 457 DEFERRED
COMPENSATION PROGRAM: (9:54 AM)

C. AGREEMENT FOR RECORDKEEPING AND COMMUNICATION SERVICES
WITH GREAT-WEST LIFE AND ANNUITY INSURANCE COMPANY AND
THE FOLLOWING AUTHORIZATIONS:

1. PLAN CENTER AUTHORIZATION FORM; AND

2. SIGNATURE AUTHORIZATION;

Clerk’s Note: Items 6.C.1&2 are associated with one another and were called for
concurrent discussion.

Members of the Court heard from: Norman McRee, Financial Analyst, Lead,
HRMD; Alicia Perez, Executive Manager, Administrative Operations; and Barbara
Wilson, Assistant County Attorney.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner GOmez to approve Items
6.C.1&2.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty absent
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez yes

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 7

ITEM 6 CONTINUED

6. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AGREEMENTS AND
POLICIES FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE 457 DEFERRED
COMPENSATION PROGRAM: (10:00AM)

D. SECTION 457 CUSTODIAL ACCOUNT AGREEMENT WITH WELLS
FARGO BANK, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION;

Members of the Court heard from: Alicia Perez, Executive Manager,
Administrative Operations.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner GOmez to approve Item
6.D.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez yes

6. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AGREEMENTS AND
POLICIES FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE 457 DEFERRED
COMPENSATION PROGRAM: (10:01 AM)

E. PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT FOR PUTNAM FIDUCIARY TRUST
COMPANY INVESTMENT FUNDS FOR PENSION AND PROFIT SHARING
TRUSTS;

Members of the Court heard from: Al DiCristifaro, President, The Retirement
Store; Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney; Alicia Perez, Executive Manager,
Administrative Operations; and Mike Abkowitz, Regional Director, Great West
Retirement Services.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gómez to approve Item
6.E.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gômez yes

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 8

ITEM 6 CONTINUED

6. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AGREEMENTS AND
POLICIES FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE 457 DEFERRED
COMPENSATION PROGRAM: (10:04AM)

F. AGREEMENTS BETWEEN BARCLAYS GLOBAL INVESTORS, N.A. AND
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS 457(B) DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN;
AND

1. INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT AND CUSTODY AGREEMENT; AND

2. GUIDELINE AND FEE AGREEMENT;

Clerk’s Note: Items 6.F.1&2 are associated with one another and were called for
concurrent discussion.

Members of the Court heard from: Al DiCristifaro, President, The Retirement
Store; Alicia Perez, Executive Manager, Administrative Operations; Norman McRee,
Financial Analyst, Lead, HRMD; Mike Abkowitz, Regional Director, Great West
Retirement Services; and Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Davis to approve Items
6.F.1&2, including using other access tools mentioned such as the internet, and any
other mechanisms to make sure employees get the information.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt absent
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez yes

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 9

ITEM 6 CONTINUED~

6. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AGREEMENTS AND
POLICIES FOR THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE 457 DEFERRED
COMPENSATION PROGRAM: (10:20AM)

G. PLAN SPONSOR AGREEMENT AND NEW ACCOUNT FORM WITH TD
AMERITRADE SELF-DIRECTED BROKERAGE ACCOUNT INCLUDING
CLIENT AGREEMENT.

Members of the Court heard from: Alicia Perez, Executive Manager,
Administrative Operations; Barbara Wilson, Assistant County Attorney; and Al
DiCristifaro, President, The Retirement Store.

Discussion only. No formal action taken.

Item 6;G to be reposted on December 30, 2008.

JUSTICE AND PUBLIC SAFETY ITEMS

7. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE FOLLOWING
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENTS WITH TRAVIS COUNTY FOR AGENCY
REIMBURSEMENTS UNDER RULE 251.3: (9:17AM)

A. EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 1;
B. EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 2;
C. EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 3;
D. EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 4;
E. EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 5;
F. EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 6;
G. EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 8;
H. EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 9;
I. EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 10;
J. EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 11;
K. EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 12;
L. EMERGENCY SERVICES DISTRICT NO. 14; AND
M. CITY OF AUSTIN.

Items 7.A-M postponed until December 30, 2008.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 10

Precinct 2,
Precinct 3,
Precinct 4,

Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner Gerald Daugherty
Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez

9. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO APPROVE
CONVERSION OF TWO WEAPONS TO TRAVIS COUNTY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ARTICLE 18.17 OF THE TEXAS CODE OF CRIMINAL PROCEDURE.
(FIXED ASSETS) (9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 9 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

10. APPROVE CONTRACT AWARD FOR HIGH PRESSURE DRY ICE BLASTER
SYSTEM, IFB NO. B090035NB, TO THE SOLE BIDDER, HOTSY CARLSON
EQUIPMENT COMPANY. (TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES)
(9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 10 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

11. APPROVE CONTRACTS
SOCIAL SERVICES AND
SIGN ON THE COURT’S
SUCH CONTRACTORS)

WITH 42 CONTRACTORS FOR THE PROVISION OF
AUTHORIZE COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT TO
BEHALF. (SEE “ATTACHMENT A” FOR LISTING OF
(9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 11 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

PURCHASING OFFICE ITEMS

8. APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 3, INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT NO.
1L070209VR, ENVISION CENTRAL TEXAS, FOR REGIONAL PLANNING
STUDY. (TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES) (9:43 AM)

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Eckhardt to approve
Item 8.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis

yes
yes
yes
no
yes

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 11

12. APPROVE MODIFICATION NO. 31 TO CONTRACT NO. MA980095, TIBURON,
INC., FOR AGREEMENIFOR EXTENDED SERVICES. (INFORMATION AND
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS) (9:44 AM) (9:47 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Judy Pittsford, Project Manager, Information
and Telecommunications Systems (ITS).

Motion by Commissioner Davis and seconded by Commissioner Gómez to
approve Item 12.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez yes

13. APPROVE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT FOR THE HUNTERS FOR THE
HUNGRY PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZE COUNTY PURCHASING AGENT TO
SIGN ON THE COURT’S BEHALF. (9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 13 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPT. ITEMS

14. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING A REQUEST
TO AUTHORIZE THE FILING OF AN INSTRUMENT TO VACATE A 3.573
ACRE PORTION OF A RIGHT OF WAY ORIGINALLY DEDICATED FOR
HEATHERWILDE BOULEVARD. (9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 14 is the action item for the public hearing on Agenda Item 1.

Clerk’s Note: Item 14 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 12

15. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON WAIVER OF
RETROACTIVITY ALLOWING TRAVIS COUNTY TO ACQUIRE THE BARKLEY
TRACT IN ADVANCE OF A GRANT APPLICATION SUBMISSION TO THE
TEXAS PARKS AND WILDLIFE DEPARTMENT. (9:46 AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Melinda Mallia, Environmental Project
Manager, TNR; and Carol Joseph, Assistant Director, TNR.

Motion by Commissioner Gómez and seconded by Commissioner Eckhardt to
approve Item 15.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez yes

16. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING THE
TRANSFER OF 826.546 ACRE VOLENTE MITIGATION TRACT FROM
GRASON VOLENTE INVESTMENTS, LTD. TO TRAVIS COUNTY AND
ACCEPTANCE OF OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE RESPONSIBILITY TO
BE MANAGED AS PART OF THE BALCONES CANYONLANDS PRESERVE.
(2:34 PM)

Members of the Court heard from: John Hille, Assistant County Attorney.

Motion by Commissioner Daugherty and seconded by Commissioner Eckhardt to
approve Item 16.

Withdrawal of the previous Motion was made by Commissioner Daugherty and
Commissioner Eckhardt.

Discussion only. No formal action taken.

Item 16 to be reposted when ready.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 13

HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DEPT. ITEMS

17. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON ITEMS RELATED THE
PROGRAM YEAR 2007 CONSOLIDATED ANNUAL PERFORMANCE
EVALUATION REPORT (CAPER) FOR THE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROVIDED BY THE U. S. DEPARTMENT OF
HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD): (2:36 PM)

A. RECEIVE NOTIFICATION THAT NO COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED
DURING THE PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD;

B. REPORT INCLUDING CHANGES MADE DURING THE PUBLIC COMMENT
PERIOD; AND

C. SUBMISSION TO THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN
DEVELOPMENT, SAN ANTONIO FIELD OFFICE, REGION VI.

Clerk’s Note: Items 1 7.A-C are associated with one another and were called for
concurrent discussion.

Members of the Court heard from: Sherri Fleming, Executive Manager, Travis
County Health, Human Services, and Veterans’ Services (TCHHS&VS).

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Eckhardt to approve the
recommended changes in Item 17.B.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gômez yes

Motion by Commissioner Daugherty and seconded by Commissioner GOmez to
approve Item 17.C, plus submission to the Regional Office.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez yes

Item I 7.A Discussion only. No formal action taken.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 14

18. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON A REQUEST FROM
TRAVIS COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AND VETERANS
SERVICE TO USE PARENTING IN RECOVERY GRANT MONEY TO SEND
STAFF FROM PARTNER AGENCIES TO CONFERENCE IN WASHINGTON,
D.C. (9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 18 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

OTHER ITEMS

19. APPROVE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS AND AUTHORIZE COUNTY TREASURER
TO INVEST COUNTY FUNDS. (9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 19 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

20. RECEIVE REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORTS FOR THE MONTH OF
NOVEMBER, 2008. (9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 20 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

21. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON APPOINTMENT OF
JEANNE STAMP TO SERVE ON THE BOARD OF THE TRAVIS COUNTY
CHILDREN’S PROTECTIVE SERVICES. (COMMISSIONER GOMEZ)
(9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 21 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 15

22. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON LEGISLATIVE MATTERS,
INCLUDING: (2:23 PM)

A. THE LEGISLATIVE TRACKING SYSTEM TRAVIS COUNTY WILL USE;
AND

B. THE TRAVIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE PROGRAM FOR THE 81ST TEXAS
LEGISLATURE, WHICH BEGINS ON JANUARY 13, 2009.

Clerk’s Note: Items 22.A&B are associated with one another and were called for
concurrent discussion.

Members of the Court heard from: Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations
Officer.

Motion by Commissioner Eckhardt and seconded by Commissioner GOmez to
approve Item 22.B, with the knowledge that it’s a living and breathing document and
will probably change significantly.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty no
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez yes

Item 22.A was discussion only. No formal action taken.

23. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON A RESOLUTION
SUPPORTING THE TEXAS RAIL RELOCATION AND IMPROVEMENT
ASSOCIATION’S PURSUIT OF LEGISLATION DURING THE 81ST

LEGISLATURE THAT WOULD PROVIDE FUNDING AND ASSISTANCE FOR
THE RELOCATION OF FREIGHT RAIL LINE OUTSIDE OF URBAN CENTERS
AND THE CREATION OF INTER-CITY COMMUTER RAIL LINES IN THE
AUSTIN-SAN ANTONIO CORRIDOR. (COMMISSIONER ECKHARDT)
(1:47 PM)

Members of the Court heard from: Ross Malloy, President, Austin-San Antonio
Corridor Council.

Discussion only. No formal action taken.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 16

24. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON A RESOLUTION
SUPPORTING SCENIC TEXAS’ PURSUIT OF LEGISLATION DURING THE
815T LEGISLATURE FOR COUNTY AUTHORITY TO REGULATE BILLBOARDS

WITHIN ITS JURISDICTION, BUT OUTSIDE THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF A
MUNICIPALITY. (COMMISSIONER ECKHARDT) (2:13 PM)

Members of the Court heard from: Deece Eckstein, Intergovernmental Relations
Officer.

Motion by Commissioner Daugherty and seconded by Commissioner Eckhardt to
approve Item 24.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gômez yes

25. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON AMENDMENT NO. FIVE
TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING RELATING TO SECURITY
FOR THE COMBINED TRANSPORTATION, EMERGENCY AND
COMMUNICATIQNS CENTER, EXTENDING THE SCOPE OF WORK FOR THE
TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE THROUGH FISCAL YEAR 2009.
(9:34AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 25 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Courts Motion and Vote.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 17

26. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON BONDS FOR THE
FOLLOWING ELECTED OFFICIALS: (2:39 PM)

A. RON DAVIS, TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER PRECINCT ONE;
B. DAVID A. ESCAMILLA, TRAVIS COUNTY ATTORNEY;
C. ADAN BALLESTEROS, CONSTABLE PRECINCT TWO;
D. RICHARD T. MCCAIN, CONSTABLE PRECINCT THREE;
E. MARIA L. CANCHOLA, CONSTABLE PRECINCT FOUR;
F. BRUCE ELFANT, CONSTABLE PRECINCT FIVE;
G. NELDA WELLS SPEARS, TAX ASSESSOR-COLLECTOR; AND
H. ADDED ITEM: DANNY THOMAS, CONSTABLE, PRECINCT ONE.

Clerk’s Note: Items 26.A-H are associated with one another and were called for
concurrent discussion.

Motion by Commissioner Gômez and seconded by Commissioner Daugherty to
approve Items 26.A-F and Item 26.H.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez yes

Item 26.G postponed until December 30, 2008.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 18

27. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON BONDS FOR THE
FOLLOWING: (2:41 PM)

A. GEORGE MORALES III, CHIEF DEPUTY CONSTABLE PRECINCT TWO;
B. STACY SUITS, CHIEF DEPUTY CONSTABLE PRECINCT THREE;
C. ROBERT L. ELLER, CHIEF DEPUTY CONSTABLE PRECINCT FOUR;
D. CARLOS B. LOPEZ, CHIEF DEPUTY CONSTABLE PRECINCT FIVE; AND
E. ADDED ITEM: CRAIG HOWARD, CHIEF DEPUTY CONSTABLE,

PRECINCT ONE.

Clerk’s Note: Items 27.A-D are associated with one another and were called for
concurrent discussion.

Motion by Commissioner Gomez and seconded by Commissioner Davis to
approve Items 27.A-D.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gômez yes

Item 29.E postponed until December 30, 2008.

28. RECEIVE UPDATE AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON THE PROPOSED
HOMESTEAD PRESERVATION REINVESTMENT ZONE, A TAX INCREMENT
FINANCING (TIF) ZONE SUPPORTING AFFORDABLE HOUSING IN THE
HOMESTEAD PRESERVATION DISTRICT. (10:27AM)

Members of the Court heard from: Leroy Nellis, Budget Manager, PBO; Margaret
Shaw, Director, Neighborhood Housing and Community Development, City of
Austin; Reverend Ricky Moreland, Travis County Resident; Scottie Ivory, Chestnut
Neighborhood Association; Gus Pena, Travis County Resident; Elmer Phoenix,
Travis County Resident; Pastor Robert Walker Sr., Travis County Resident; A. W.
Anthony Mays, Senior Pastor, Mount Sinai Missionary Baptist Church; and Herbert
Johnson, Chairman, Deacons Board, St. Stephen’s Baptist Church.

Discussion only. No formal action taken.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 19

29. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING DONATION OF
LE 230 ULTRASONIC WEAPON CLEANING SYSTEM FROM J.C. HUNDLEY
TO BE USED BY THE SHERIFF’S RANGE MASTER TO CLEAN, CONDITION
AND LUBRICATE WEAPONS. (9:34 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Item 29 approved as part of the Consent Motion. Please refer to
CONSENT ITEMS for a summary of the Court’s Motion and Vote.

30. CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON INTERLOCAL BETWEEN
TRAVIS COUNTY, THE CITY OF AUSTIN AND THE AUSTIN INDEPENDENT
SCHOOL DISTRICT TO ENHANCE THE EDUCATIONAL AND ECONOMIC
OPPORTUNITIES OF TRAVIS COUNTY YOUTH. (9:18AM)

Item 30 postponed until December 30, 2008.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ITEMS

Note 1 Gov’t Code Ann 551.071, Consultation with Attorney
Note 2 Govt Code Ann 551.072, Real Property
Note 3 Govt Code Ann 551.074, Personnel Matters

The Commissioners Court will consider the following items in Executive Session. The
Commissioners Court may also consider any other mailer posted on the agenda if there
are issues that require consideration in Executive Session and the Commissioners
Court announces that the item will be considered during Executive Session.

31. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM THE COUNTY ATTORNEY AND TAKE
APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING THE PENDING LITIGATION IN TRAVIS
COUNTY, TEXAS AND STATE OF TEXAS VS. COLDWATER DEVELOPMENT
LTD. AND RODMAN EXCAVATION, INC.,ET. AL. 1 (2:41 PM)

Clerk’s Note: Judge Biscoe announced that Item 31 would be considered in Executive
Session pursuant to Govt. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

Item 31 postponed until December 30, 2008.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 20

32. RECEIVE BRIEFING FROM COUNTY ATTORNEY REGARDING REMEDIES
TO CONSIDER FOR PRODUCTS RECEIVED FROM INTEGRIAN, INC. AND
TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. 1 (2:41 PM) (3:30 PM)

Clerk’s Note: Judge Biscoe announced that Item 32 would be considered in Executive
Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

Members of the Court heard from: John Hille, Assistant County Attorney.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Davis that we authorize
Staff to keep negotiating with Integrian, Inc., regarding the sixty4ive DP2 systems, to
give them an opportunity to basically replace those systems we have with working
systems, and ask Cyd Grimes, Travis County Purchasing Agent to continue,
consistent with our discussions.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty absent
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez yes

33. RECEIVE LEGAL BRIEFING AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON
REQUEST FROM AUSTIN KENNEL CLUB TO LICENSE THE TRAVIS
COUNTY EXPOSITION CENTER. (9:17 AM)

Clerk’s Note: Judge Biscoe announced that Item 33 would be considered in Executive
Session pursuant to Gov’t. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

Item 33 pulled from the Agenda.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 21

34. RECEIVE LEGAL BRIEFING ON TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF CONTRACTS
WITH STAR OF TEXAS RODEO AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. 1

(2:41 PM) (3:32 PM)

Clerk’s Note: Judge Biscoe announced that Item 34 would be considered in Executive
Session pursuant to Govt. Code Ann. 551.071, Consultation with Attorney.

Members of the Court heard from: TenleyAldredge, Assistant County Attorney.

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner GOmez that we ask the
County Attorney’s Office to prepare appropriate amendments to our outstanding
contract, which provides different provisions for only 2009, there will be two
amendments, but that we indicate a total payment to the County in the amount of
$150,000.00, plus in-kind contributions of services that we need at the Expo Center,
or payment of $30,000.00 in cash to the County; that we will otherwise authorize
Staff to keep working with representatives from the Star of Texas Rodeo to carry out
whatever we need done, consistent with the discussions that we’ve been having with
them over the last month. That at some point we be given final documents, hopefully
signed, for final Court action.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty absent
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez yes

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 22

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Judge Biscoe and seconded by Commissioner Gómez to adjourn the
Voting Session. (3:33 PM)

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty absent
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez yes

MINUTES APPROVED BY THE COMMISSIONERS’ COURT

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NORTHWEST TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD DISTRICT NO. 3

Voting Session Tuesday, January 6, 2009
(Date)

I. A. Request made by: Gillian Porter Phone: 854-4722
Commissioners Court Specialist
Commissioners Court Minutes/County Clerk’s Office

B. Requested Text: Approve the Northwest Travis County Road District
No. 3 Minutes for the:

Voting Sessions of October 28, 2008 and
December 23, 2008

C. Approved By:
Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this Agenda Request
(Original and eight copies)

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be affected
or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup to them.

III. Is back-up material attached? YES

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLiNE: This Agenda Request, complete with backup memorandum and
exhibits, should be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 12:00 PM on Tuesday for the
following week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



MINUTES OF MEETING — OCTOBER 28, 2008

NORTHWEST TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD DISTRICT NO. 3

On Tuesday, the 28111 day of October 2008, the Commissioners’ Court, meeting as the
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Board of Directors,
convened the Voting Session at 1:42 PM in the Commissioners’ Courtroom, l~ Floor of
the Ned Granger Administration Building, 314 West 11111 Street, Austin, Texas. Dana
DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter.

The Commissioners Court record notes that Precinct Three Commissioner Gerald
Daugherty was not present during this Voting Session.

The Road District Board of Directors adjourned the Voting Session of the Northwest
Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) at 1:43 PM.

1. APPROVE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS ANDAUTHORIZE COUNTY TREASURER
TO INVEST ROAD DISTRICT FUNDS. (1:42 PM)

Item 1 not needed.

2. APPROVE NORTHWEST TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD DISTRICT #3 MINUTES
FOR VOTING SESSIONS OF AUGUST 12 AND OCTOBER 7, 2008. (1:42 PM)

Motion by Commissioner Gômez and seconded by Commissioner Davis to
approve Item 2.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty absent
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gômez yes

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



OCTOBER 28, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 2

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner GOmez and seconded by Commissioner Davis to adjourn
the Voting Session of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3. (1:43 PM)

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty absent
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gómez yes

MINUTES APPROVED BY THE ROAD DISTRICT BOARD

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



MINUTES OF MEETING — DECEMBER 23, 2008

NORTHWEST TRAVIS COUNTY ROAD DISTRICT NO.3

On Tuesday, the 23Id day of December 2008, the Commissioners’ Court, meeting as the
Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) Board of Directors,
convened the Voting Session at 1:44 PM in the Commissioners’ Courtroom, 1st Floor of
the Ned Granger Administration Building, 314 West ~ Street, Austin, Texas. Dana
DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter.

The Road District Board of Directors adjourned the Voting Session of the Northwest
Travis County Road District No. 3 (Golden Triangle) at 1:45 PM.

1. APPROVE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS AND AUTHORIZE COUNTY TREASURER
TO INVEST ROAD DISTRICT FUNDS. (1:44 PM)

Motion by Commissioner Daugherty and seconded by Commissioner GOmez to
approve Item 1, to invest the funds and pay the clairhs.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez yes

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008 VOTING SESSION PAGE 2

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner Gômez and seconded by Commissioner Daugherty to
adjourn the Voting Session of the Northwest Travis County Road District No. 3.
(1:45 PM)

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. Gômez yes

MINUTES APPROVED BY THE ROAD DISTRICT BOARD

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Board of Directors
Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1 Agenda Request

I. A. Request made by:
Commissioners Court
Commissioners Court

B. Requested Text:

C. Approved By:

Approve the Travis County Bee Cave Road District
No. 1 Minutes for the Voting Session of
December 23, 2008.

Dana DeBeauvoir, Travis County Clerk

II. A. Backup memorandum and exhibits should be attached and submitted with this Agenda Request
(Original and eight copies)

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be affected
or be involved with the request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and backup to them.

III. Is back-up material attached? YES

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: This Agenda Request, complete with backup memorandum and
exhibits, should be submitted to the County Judge’s Office no later than 12:00 PM on Tuesday for the
following week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the next subsequent meeting.

Voting Session Tuesday, January 6. 2009
(Date)

I
Work Session

Gillian Porter Phone:
Specialist
Minutes/County Clerk’s Office

(Date)

854-4722

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



MINUTES OF MEETING — DECEMBER 23, 2008

TRAVIS COUNTY BEE CAVE ROAD DISTRICT NO. I

On Tuesday, the 23~~ day of December, 2008, the Commissioners’ Court, meeting as
the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. I (Galleria) Board of Directors, convened
the Voting Session at 1:45 PM in the Commissioners’ Courtroom, 1St Floor of the Ned
Granger Administration Building, 314 West 1 jth Street, Austin, Texas. Dana
DeBeauvoir, County Clerk, was represented by Deputy Gillian Porter.

The Road District Board of Directors adjourned the Voting Session of the Travis County
Bee Cave Road District No. 1 (Galleria) at 1:45 PM.

1. APPROVE TRAVIS COUNTY BEE CAVE ROAD DISTRICT #1 MINUTES FOR
THE VOTING SESSION OF DECEMBER 9, 2008. (1:45 PM)

Motion by Commissioner Gômez and seconded by Commissioner Daugherty to
approve Item 1.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis abstain
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez yes

2. APPROVE PAYMENT OF CLAIMS AND AUTHORIZE COUNTY TREASURER
TO INVEST ROAD DISTRICT FUNDS. (1:45 PM)

Motion by Commissioner Daugherty and seconded by Commissioner Gámez to
approve the investments in Item 1.

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis abstain
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez yes

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



DECEMBER 23, 2008— T.C.B.C.R.D. #1 VOTING SESSION PAGE 2

ADJOURNMENT

Motion by Commissioner Gômez and seconded by Commissioner Daugherty to
adjourn the Voting Session of the Travis County Bee Cave Road District No. 1.
(1:45 PM)

Motion carried: County Judge Samuel T. Biscoe yes
Precinct 1, Commissioner Ron Davis yes
Precinct 2, Commissioner Sarah Eckhardt yes
Precinct 3, Commissioner Gerald Daugherty yes
Precinct 4, Commissioner Margaret J. GOmez yes

MINUTES APPROVED BY THE ROAD DISTRICT BOARD

Date of Approval

Samuel T. Biscoe, Travis County Judge

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm



Agenda Item No.±

TRAVIS COUNTY hEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.
TRAVIS COUNTY HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

CAPITAL INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CAPITAL HEALTH FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

TRAVIS COUNTY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
TRAVIS COUNTY CULTURAL EDUCATION FACILITIES FINANCE CORPORATION

AGENDA REQUEST

Work Session ______ Voting Session January 6. 2009 Executive Session
Date Date Date

A. Request made by: Samuel T. Biscoe. President
Elected Official

B. Requested Text: Consider and take appropriate action on request to elect officers of the
Corporation.

Approved by:
Signature of Samuel T. Biscoe, President

II. A. Any backup material to be presented to the court must be submitted with this Agenda
Request (Original and eight copies of agenda request and backup).

B. Please list all of the agencies or officials’ names and telephone numbers that might be
affected by or involved with this request. Send a copy of this Agenda Request and
backup to them:

III. Required Authorizations: Please check if applicable.

Planning and Budget Office (473-9106)
Additional funding for any department or for any purpose
Transfer of existing funds within or between any line item
Grant

Human Resources Department (473-9165)
A change in your department’s personnel (reelassifications, etc.)

Purchasing Office (473-9700)
Bid, Purchase Contract, Request for Proposal, Procurement

County flofi(4tlt offl~147m94l 5)
— Contract, Agreement, Policy & Procedure

:11L130 S~39(]1W AINnOD
AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All ag&i~1A h~Øil~ts and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge’s
office in writing by 5:00 PM on Tuesdays for the next week’s meeting. Late or incomplete requests may be deferred to the
next meeting.

Last Updated 1-2-09 at 4:19pm


	Item 1
	Item 2
	Item 3
	Item 4
	Item 6
	Item 7
	Item 8
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	Item 14
	Item 17
	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item C2
	Road Districts
	Corporations



